
 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 

 

7:30 P.M.                                TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2018               BOARD ROOM 

 

 

- AGENDA - 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE ARLINGTON 

HEIGHTS VILLAGE BOARD AND THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

MEETING OF JANUARY 13, 2018 (Action Item 1) 

 

V. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF 

JANUARY 16, 2018 (Action Item 2) 

 

VI. REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 

31, 2018 (Item 3) 

 

VII. REVIEW OF THE CHECK REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 

2018 (Action Item 4) 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

- 1978 BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT (Action Item 5) 

Staff is seeking authorization to engage a consultant for engineering services for the 

1978 building roof replacement. 

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

 

- ANNUAL REPORT (Item 6) 

Presentation of the library’s 2017 annual report summary and 2017 financial review. 

 



- APPROVAL OF THE 2018 ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT OF 

2017 (Action Item 7) 

Approval and discussion of the 2018 Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) to 

be filed with the Secretary of State’s office. 

 

XI. FRIENDS OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

  

XII. OTHER 

 

XIII. CLOSED SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1) FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING PERSONNEL ISSUES  

 

XIV. ITEM(S) FROM CLOSED SESSION FOR ACTION 

 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

Final vote or action may be taken at the meeting on any agenda item subject matter listed 

above, unless the agenda line item specifically states otherwise. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain 

accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate are requested to contact the 

library’s Business Office (phone 847-506-2611; TTY 847-392-1119) 48 hours in advance, if 

possible, to allow for the arrangement of reasonable accommodations. 



(Action Item 1) 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS VILLAGE 
BOARD AND THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF 
LIBRARY TRUSTEES HELD ON SATURDAY, JANUARY 13, 2018. 
 
 
01.18.1 A joint meeting of the Arlington Heights Village Board and the Arlington Heights 

Memorial Library Board of Library Trustees was called to order in the Cardinal Room of 
the Arlington Heights Memorial Library on Saturday, January 13, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. by 
Board of Library Trustees President Debbie Smart. 

  
 PRESENT: Village Trustees Baldino, Blackwood, LaBedz, Rosenberg, and Sidor; 

Village President Hayes; Library Trustees Brody Garkisch, Supplitt, Thanopoulos, Zyck, 
and Smart. 

 
 ABSENT: Village Trustees Glasgow, Scaletta and Tinaglia and Library Trustees Medal 

and Tangney. 
 
 ALSO PRESENT: Randy Recklaus, Village Manager; Michael Driskell, Acting Library 

Executive Director; Shannon Distel, Acting Library Customer Services Director; Kelly 
Spokas, Library Finance Director; Mary Hastings, Communications and Marketing 
Manager; Debbie Halpin, Library Business Office Assistant; and Gaby Rojek, Library 
Human Resources Assistant. 

 
01.18.2 There was no PUBLIC COMMENT. 
 
 Village Trustee Scaletta joined the meeting at 8:35 a.m. 
 

Introductory remarks by Village President Hayes and Board of Library Trustee President 
Smart. 

 
01.18.3 LIBRARY BOARD’S TOPICS OF INTEREST 
 

Mr. Driskell presented information on the following library projects: 
- Completion of Parking Lot Safety Improvements Project 
- Strategic Plan Survey and Retreat with a 3-year Action Plan to be Completed by April 

 
Mr. Driskell highlighted the following library services: 
- Business Services 
- Senior Center and Senior Services 
- Library Visitor Program 
- Additional Staff Positions in Children’s, Bilingual Services, Community Liaison and 

English as a Second Language 
 



 2 

Mr. Driskell highlighted XOXO: An Exhibit About Love & Forgiveness that opens on 
January 20 and runs through March 31. The museum-level play exhibit offers families 
an opportunity to think about and share their feelings through activities designed to help 
them understand, appreciate and express their emotions.  

 
01.18.4 VILLAGE BOARD’S TOPICS OF INTEREST 
 

Mr. Recklaus presented information on a variety of village-related topics including: 
- Exploration of New Revenue Sources to Fund Village Services. 
- Improve Building and Life Safety Processes and Customer Service 
- Review and Update Village Business Development and Recruitment Strategy 
- Review and Update Village Housing Regulations and Strategy (housing permits) 
- Continue Infrastructure Improvement Efforts 
- Increase Efficiencies in Service Provision Technology 
- Evaluate Village Brand and Identity in the Region 
- New Police Station Opens in August 
- Storm Water Improvements 
- New Social Services Coordinator Nicole Espinosa 
- Opioid Task Force 
- Village Fire Departments Transitioning to Paramedic Engines 
- Coyotes 
- Let It Snow, Make it Go Program Sponsored by Village Youth Commission and 

Senior Center 
- Village Electronic Newsletter 

 
01.18.5 There were no OTHER items to be discussed. 
 
 
 
 There being no further business to discuss, Library Trustee Brody Garkisch moved 

ADJOURNMENT. Library Trustee Zyck seconded. All were in favor and the meeting 
was adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Joan Brody Garkisch, Vice President/Secretary 

 
__________________________________ 
Debbie Halpin, Recorder 



(Action Item 2) 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY HELD ON TUESDAY, 
JANUARY 16, 2018. 
 
01.18.01 A regular meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the Arlington Heights Memorial 

Library was called to order in the Board Room of the Arlington Heights Memorial 
Library on Tuesday, January 16, 2018, at 7:30 p.m. by President Debbie Smart. 

  
01.18.02 Upon ROLL CALL, the following answered Present: Trustees Brody Garkisch, Medal, 

Supplitt, Tangney, Thanopoulos, Zyck, and Smart.  
 

Absent: None. 
 
 Also present: Michael Driskell Acting Executive Director; Shannon Distel, Acting 

Director of Customer Services; Diane Schultz, Director of Human Resources; Kelly 
Spokas, Director of Finance; Mary Hastings, Communications and Marketing Manager; 
Jennifer Czajka, Programs and Exhibits Manager; Carol Ng-He, Exhibits Coordinator; 
Janet Moravec, Business Office Administrator; Mike Dennehey, Friends of the Library; 
Ryann Uden, Resident; Melissa Cayer, Resident. 

 
01.18.03 There was no PUBLIC COMMENT. 
 
01.18.04 Trustee Supplitt moved APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 19, 2017 (Action Item 1). Trustee Tangney 
seconded. All were in favor and the minutes were approved as submitted.    

 
01.18.05 REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 

DECEMBER 31, 2017 (Item 2) – Mr. Driskell reported $87,964 in real estate revenue 
was received in December; bringing the total real estate tax revenues received to date to 
99.4% of the anticipated real estate taxes for the year. The library received $4,665 in 
Contribution Ordinance revenue in December. Year to date, fees, interest income and 
other income are all above budget. Fines are trending slightly less than budgeted due to 
the parking lot project and the extended grace period that was enacted. Current cash 
balance is $13,478,466 and total operating expenditures are $1,092,508 under the year to 
date budget. Mr. Driskell highlighted departmental accounts of note from the Detail 
Budget Report.  
 

01.18.06 REVIEW OF THE CHECK REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2017 (Action Item 3) – Mr. Driskell provided information in 
response to trustees’ questions about individual expenditures.  

 
Trustee Zyck moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES APPROVES THE 
CHECK REGISTER, DATED DECEMBER 31, 2017, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,094,381.90. Trustee Brody Garkisch seconded. Upon ROLL CALL, the following 
answered Aye: Trustees Brody Garkisch, Medal, Supplitt, Tangney, Thanopoulos, Zyck, 
and Smart. Nay: none. The motion carried. 



 2 

 
01.18.07 REVIEW OF THE CHECK REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 

16, 2018 (Action Item 4) – Mr. Driskell provided information in response to trustees’ 
questions about individual expenditures.  

 
Trustee Zyck moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES APPROVES THE 
CHECK REGISTER IN THE AMOUNT OF $367,911.63. Trustee Tangney 
seconded. Upon ROLL CALL, the following answered Aye: Trustees Brody Garkisch, 
Medal, Supplitt, Tangney, Thanopoulos, Zyck, and Smart. Nay: none. The motion 
carried. 

 
01.18.08 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Mr. Driskell highlighted an upgraded sound 

booth that has been installed in the Production Studio; youth services staff provided 
storytime and play activities for District 214 Teen Parenting program which provides 
prenatal and parenting classes for parenting and expectant teens; and for the month of 
December 2017, security reported the least amount of suspensions and police calls for 
the past ten years.  

 
01.18.09 UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

- PARKING LOT SAFETY PROJECT SUMMARY (Item 5) – A parking lot 
safety construction project was begun in August 2017. The project has been substantially 
completed and Mr. Driskell provided a project summary and wrap up report.  

 
01.18.10 NEW BUSINESS 
 

- XOXO EXHIBIT (Action Item 6) – Staff provided updated exhibit costs for 
XOXO: An Exhibit about Love & Forgiveness and more detail about the exhibit itself 
and its anticipated impact within the community.  

 
Trustee Tangney moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES AUTHORIZES 
STAFF TO PROCEED WITH THE XOXO: AN EXHIBIT ABOUT LOVE & 
FORGIVENESS EXHIBIT FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $43,407 FOR 
RENTAL, TRANSPORTATION, INSTALLATION, AND DISASSEMBLY. 
Trustee Brody Garkisch seconded. Upon ROLL CALL, the following answered Aye: 
Trustees Brody Garkisch, Medal, Supplitt, Tangney, Zyck, and Smart. Nay: Trustee 
Thanopoulos. The motion carried. 

 
- FOUNDATION EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE (Action Item 7) – Staff is 
seeking authorization for the creation of an exploratory committee for an Arlington 
Heights Memorial Library foundation. A foundation would allow advocacy and support 
of the library through community partnerships and fundraising including grants and 
estate planning.  

 
Trustee Thanopoulos moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES APPROVES 
THE CREATION OF AN EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE FOR AN 



 3 

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY FOUNDATION COMPRISED 
OF SHANNON DISTEL, ACTING DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER SERVICES 
AND THREE SELECTED COMMUNITY MEMBERS. Trustee Medal seconded. 
All were in favor and the motion carried.    

 
01.18.11 FRIENDS OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY – Mr. 

Dennehey reported the Friends of the Library Feb Fab Used Book and Media Sale will 
take place February 3-4. The Friends are in the process of forming nominations for the 
2018 election that will take place at the April Friends Board meeting. President Smart 
congratulated the Friends on their 50th anniversary and thanked them for their 
commitment and continued support of the library. 

 
01.18.12 OTHER  
 

- Mr. Driskell gave a strategic planning update.  
 

- Deb Whisler will be receiving the Pam Stocking Heart of Gold award at the 
upcoming Arlington Heights Hearts of Gold event. 

 
01.18.13 Trustee Zyck moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES ADJOURNS TO 

CLOSED SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1) FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING PERSONNEL ISSUES; AND (21) FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF REVIEWING CLOSED SESSION MINUTES. Trustee Tangney 
seconded. All were in favor and the motion carried. The board went into closed session 
at 8:25 p.m. 

 
 The board returned to open session at 9:16 p.m. 

 
Trustee Zyck moved TO DESTROY THE CLOSED SESSION AUDIO TAPES 
FROM FEBRUARY 16, 2016; APRIL 19, 2016; MAY 17, 2016; JUNE 21, 2016 
AND JULY 7, 2016. Trustee Tangney seconded. All were in favor and the motion 
carried.  
 

Trustee Supplitt moved APPROVAL OF THE WRITTEN CLOSED SESSION 
MINUTES OF JANUARY 16, 2018. Trustee Brody Garkisch seconded. All were in 
favor and the motion carried. The written minutes and audio recording were sealed until 
further action by the board.  
 

Trustee Supplitt moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES APPOINTS 
MICHAEL DRISKELL AS THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
THROUGH JULY 30, 2018, AS THE LIBRARY CONTINUES ITS STRATEGIC 
PLANNING PROCESS AND AS THE BOARD INVESTIGATES SEARCH 
FIRMS FOR A PERMANENT REPLACEMENT. Trustee Medal seconded. All were 
in favor and the motion carried.  
 
 



 4 

 
There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Brody Garkisch moved 
ADJOURNMENT. Trustee Thanopoulos seconded. All were in favor and the meeting 
was adjourned at 9:18 p.m. 

 
___________________________________ 

Joan Brody Garkisch, Vice President/Secretary 
 
_____________________________ 
Janet Moravec, Recorder 



( x-+c-rri3 )

pmzpyzn 02/15/2018, lOi24i47
PROGRAMi GM259L

Village of Arlirigt.on Height.s
REVENUE REPORT

PAaE 1

Village of Arlington Heights
8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTINC} PERIOD 01/2018

F'UND 291 Memo'x:'Lal Liibra'x:y Fund
ACCOUNT "**'k'k4k*' CURRE:NT '*"'*'k"* **""" YEA'R-TO-DATE **""" ANNUAL (JNREALIZED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATED ACTuALi %REV ESTIMATE BA'[.ANCE

aoo Taxes

401 Real Estate Taxes
03 00 Flea:L Esbat:e Tax IMRF JSi690
04 00 Real Estate Tax FIC:k 49,169

os o0 neal Estate Tax 1,039,173

401 *k Real Estate Taxes 1,164,032

400 *** T&Xe!3 1,164,032

410 Znt.e'cgovernmental Revenue
411 xnbergovernmental

65 00 Per Capita Grant & Gifts
70 00 0ther Grants
90 00 Cont'tibution Ord. Library

411 ** Intergovernmental

410 *** Intergo'vernmental Re'venue

430 FeeB

436 ryibx.a'cy Feea
72 00 Non Resident Fees
14 00 Copi.er/Reade'c Print.er Fee
75 00 Meeting Room Fees

436 ** Library Fees

430 "' Fees

440 Fines

442 r.i'3-bca'cy
20 00 Late Charges
25 0C) LiostlDamaqed Ztem CFarge8

442 ** )?iib'x'arY

440 *** 'sa3nes

460 Znt:eresb Income

461 Simple Interest
02 00 Interest on Investments

461 ** Simple Interest

4G2 Invest.ment Income
10 00 Market Value Adjustments

462 'klk Investment Income

74,625.22
48,477.30

1,024,553.37

1,147,(>55.89

1,147,655.89

99

99

99

99

99

75 , 690

49,169

1,039,173

1J64,032

1,1r>4r032

74,625.22
48,477.30

1,024,553.37

1,147,655.89

1,147,655.89

99 908,281
99 ssiO,o29
99 12,470,082

99 13,968,392

99 13,968,392

833,(>55.78
541,551.70

11,445,528.63

12,820,736.11

12,820,736.11

sio00
125

83

s , 208

5,208

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

60,000

1,sOo

i,ooo

sz,soo

62,5(}0

60,000.00
i,soo.oo
:t,ooo.oo

62,500.00

62,500.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

s,ooo
125

83

5,208

5,208

2,500.00
36,859.45
3,615.00

42,974.45

42, 914.45

208

3,333
333

3 , 874

3 , 874

.oo

3,140.55
385.00

3,525.55

3,525.55

208

3 , 333
333

3,814

3 , 874

2 , 500
40,000
4,000

46,500

46,500

.00

3,140.55
385.00

3,525.55

3,525.55

94

116

91

91

94

116

91

91

11,666
1,416

13,082

13i082

128,540.56
15,291.10

143,831.66

143,831.66

11,459.44
1,708.90

13,168.34

13,168.34

98

121

101

ioz

11,666
1,416

13 , 082

13 , 082

11,459.44
1,708.90

13,168.34

13,168.34

98

121

101

ioi

140,000
17 , 000

157,000

157 , 000

2,6G6

2,666

2,3S].GG

2,357.66

88

88

2,666

2,666

2,3S1.6G

2,351.66

88

88

32,000

32,(l(}0

29,642.34

29,642.34

o

o

3,705.87

3,705.87

o

o

3,705.87

3,705.87

o

o

3,705.87-

3,705.87-



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi24i47
PROGRAM: GM259L

Vi:Llage of Arlington Heights
REVENUE REPORT

PAGE 2

8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTING PERIOD 01/2018

Village of A'c:Lirugt.ori Heights

F(TND 291 Memorial Libra? Fund
p,(.(2@(yH7 ********** CURRENT ********** ******** YEAR-TO-DATE 'k***'k*** ARN'UMw U'NREALIZED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATE BALANCE

460 Interest rncome
462 Investment Inaome
460 *** Interest Income

470 Sales Reimbursable Rents
472 Sales and Rents

472 ** !3ales and Rem:s

470 *** Sales Reimbursable Rents

480 Other

482 Liibracy Other

482 Liibra'ry Other

483 Donations

70 00 Donations - 'lAbra'ty

483 ** Donations

489 Other

90 00 0ther Income

93 00 DonaPions Genealogy
94 00 POZi Reimbursements

489 ** Other

480 "" Other

490 Other Financing Soucces
491 Other Financing Sources

491 ** Ot.her Financing Sources

490 *** Other Financing E3ources

FUND TOTAL Memorial Library Fund

2,666 6,063.53 2,666 227 25,936.47227 e,oss.ss 32,000

.oo

-oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

o

o

** o
.oo

.oo o .00 o

i,000

i,ooo

1,000.00

1,000.00

83

83

.oo

.oo

83

83

.oo

.oo

95

25

34

34

10 , 000
soo

ss , ooo

75 , 500

76,500

9,212.49
soo.oo

63,622.00

73,334.49

74,334.49

833
41

5,416

6,290

6,373

787.51

.oo

1,378.00

2,165.51

2,165.51

833

41

s , 416

G,290

6,373

787.51

.oo

1,378.00

2,165.51

2,165.51

95

25

34

34

.oo

.oo

ia,xyo,s:t:i.:?e

o

o

1,195,235

.oo

.oo

1,172,578.82

o

o

98 1,195,235

.oo

.oo

1,172,578.82

o

o

9B 14,342,892



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi25i03
PROGRAMi GM259L

Village of Arlington Heights
REVENUE REPORT

PAGE 1

8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTINQ PERIOD 01/2018

Vi:Llage of Arlington Heights

FUND 491 Capital Pro5ects-Library
ACCOlmT *****"* CURRENT *"*"*"* *"*4'4'** YEAR-TO-DATE ******" Am'lUAL UNREALIZED

ACCOUNT DESCR'?:PTION ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESiTZMATE BALANCE

460 Interest Inaome

461 Simple Interest
02 00 Interest on Investments

461 ** Simple Interest

462 Investment Income

10 00 Market Value Adjustments

462 ** Investment Income

460 "' Interest Income

490 Other Finanaing Soux:ces
491 Othe:r Finaricing Sources

os oo operat4ng T'cansfec xn

491 ** Obher Financing Sources

490 04% Other Financing Sources

PUND TOTAL Capital pro;jects-rAbra'cy

1,250

1,250

14,B9G.19

14,8%.19

103.81

103.81

8

8

li250

1,250

lCl3.81

103.81

zs , ooo

15 , 000

8

8

o

o

1,250

o

o

1,250

1,733.47

1,733.47

1,837.28

o

o

is,000

1,733.47-

1,733.47-

13,162.72

1,733.47

1,733.47

1,837.28 147147

145,833

145,833

145,833

147 , 083

145,833

145,833

145 , 833

147,083

1,750,000

1,750,000

1,750,000

1 1,765,000

1,750,000.00

1,750,000.00

1,750,000.00

1,%3,162.72

.oo

.oo

.oo

1,837.28

.oo

.oo

.oo

1,837.281



PREPARBD 02/15/2018, lOi34iS4 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT PAGE . 2
PROGRAMi €sM267L 8% o'r- YEAR xxpssn hccoubrrzma pmnxo'r:> 01/2018

VLI:Lage of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Iiibra'cy Fund DEPT/DIV 6001 Executive office/Administration
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT *'k**4tk*"CuRRENT***'k'k*'M'k' """"?YEMI-TO-DkTE***'k*'k* ANNtJAL [TNENCUMB. %

SUB StJB DES+CRIPTION BUDGET kCMAL %EXP BtJZXsET ACTtTAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

so

601

lt>

16

16

16

85

92

**

Culture/Recreation
bibrary
Iiibx:ary Personal Se'cvi.ces
E3alaries
Achievement. kwards
Libsca'cy Persona:l Se?3.ces

46337

333

46670

244Sa.33

soo.oo

24958.33

53

:iso

54

46337

333

46670

24458.33
soo.oo

24958.33

53

iso

54

.oo

.oo

.oo

556045
4000

560045

531586.67
3500.00

535086.(>7

4

13

s

18

18

18

os
**

Other E'ecsonal Services
Overtime Civilian
ot-her personal Services

16

16

.oo

.oo

o

o

16

IG

.oo

.oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

200

200

200.00

200.00

o

o

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

os

to

11

12

53

55
**

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance
IMRF

SocLal Security
MedLca':ce

Flexible Spending
Unemployment Compensation
Employee Benefits

5409

6056

2872

671

208

833

16049

5496.93

3111.12
1458.56

341.10

313.50

.oo

10721.21

102

51

51

51

151

o

67

5409

6oss

2872

671

208

833

16049

5496.93

3111.12

:L4SF3.S6

341.10

313.50

.oo

10721.21

102

51

51

51

151

o

67

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

64913

72675
34415

8063
2500

ioooo
192626

ssaxr>.oi
69563.88
ssoxG.aa

7721.90
2186.50

ioooo.oo

181904.79

9

4

4

4

13

o

6

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

05

08

20

40

81
**

P'cof Technical Se'tsrLces
ProfessLonal Se'tvices
Consulting Se'cvLces
Legal Sieririces
General Znsu'cance
OCLC Services
Prof Technical Services

333

2054

1333

11041

5216

19977

.oo

2132.17

9931.25

104886.00

15127.91
132077.33

o

104

745

950

290

661

333

2054

1333

11041

5216

19977

.oo

2132.17

9931.25

104886.00

15127.91

132077.33

o

104

745

950

290

661

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

4000

24650

i6ooo

:c32500

e:asox

239751

4000.00

22517.83

6068.75

27614.00

47473.09

:LO]6l3.61

o

9

62

79

24

55

21

21

21

65
**

Property Services
Other Secstices

propert.y Serviaes
145

745

3673.36

3673.36

493

493

145

745

3673.36

3673.36

493

493

.oo

.oo

8947
8947

5273.64

5273.64

41

41

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

30

30

30

31

31

31

01

02

03

os

42

70
**

os
**

85
*4k

Other Con'c'tact-ua:l Service
:p.dvert.isirlg
Dues

Training
Postage
Internet Se'cvices
Telephone Se'x:vices
Other Contractual Service

General Supplies
office siupplies & Equip
Genera:L Supp)Li.es

Public works Supplies
Small Tools and Equipment
Pub1ic works Supplies

83

1623

10608

3590

2359

416,7

22430

738

738

399

399

.oo

sas.oo

15791.98
5501.79

3421.57

5553.49

30903.83

506.19

506.19

.oo

.00

o

39

149

153

145

133

138

69

69

o

o

83

1G23

10608

3590

2359
4167

22430

738

738

399

399

.oo

635.00

15791.98

5501.79

3421.57

5553.49

30903.83

506.19

soe.xs

.oo

.oo

o

39

149

153

145

133

138

G9

69

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

iooo

19485

127300

43087

28311

50014

269197

8858

8858

4790

4790

1000.00

18850.00

111508.02

37585.21

24889.43

44460.51

238293.17

8351.81

8351.81

4790.00

4790.00

o

3

12

13

12

11

12

6

6

o

o



PREPARED 02/15/2018, :io:aa:srs DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
RAGE 3

PROGRAMi (.M267L 8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACC€XlkJTZNCw PERIOD 01/2018

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memor5a:L Library Fund DEE'T/D)CV 60ol Executive Office/hdministration
3 71 EL )0:03J )l (:' (0 '? T 'k * 'k * * * * * * C UR JI ENT * * * * * 'k * * * * 'k * * * * * * * 'k * Y EpJl - TO - DATE " " " " ' :A?Nukli tn'J ENC tJ!'tB - %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %:EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET EIALANCE BDGT

60 cuxt.ure/mecreation
601 LLb'x:axy

32 Librax.y Supplies
32 72 Spec3a:L Events
32 99 Items Reimb by Employees
32 ** Lii.b'cax'y Supplies

40 0t?her Charges
40 96 0perating Contingency
40 ** Other Charges

so P'copec?y
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 ** Property

6Cll ** ** Libra'cy

60 *" k' Culture/Recreation

DIV 6001 TOTALi *"'***
Administration

70

o

70

226.24 323

209.76 0

436.00 623

2;6;.24
zog.ys
436.00

323

o

623

.oo

.oo

.oo

623.76 27

zos.yg- o

414.00 51

70

o

70

850

o

850

41(i

416

.oo

.oo

o

o

416

416

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

sooo

sooo

sooo.oo

sooo.oo

o

o
o

o

4295
4295

111805

111805

4288.00 100

4288.00 100

207564.25 186

207564.25 186

4288,00

428B.00

207564.25

207%4.25

100

too

186

186

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

51540

51540

1341804

1341804

47252.00

47252.00

1134239.75

1134239.75

8

8

16

16

4295

4295

111805

iiiaos

111805 207564.25 186 186 .oo 1341804 1134239.75 16
111805 207564.25



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi34i54
PROGRAM: GM267L
village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial T?iLbra'x:y Fund DEPT/DIV 6002 Executive Office/Communications & Mrkting
BA ELE OB,.7 ACCOUNT "?""'CURRENT""?"" """""YEAR-TO-DATE"""' AN?RJAL (JNENc""Ba '

S[JB StJB DESCRIPTION BtJDGET ACTUAL "sEXP BUDGET kCTUAIi %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

DETAIL B[JDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTINC, PERIOD 01/2018

60

601

16

16

16

18

18

re

85

**

os
**

Cult-ure/Recreation
Libxaacy
Ii3?bracy T>ersonal Services
Salaries
Li3?bra'cy Personal Services

Other Personal Se'cvLces
Overtime Civilian
Obher Pex.sona:L Sex-v'3?ces

25919

25919

29

29

23339.13
23339.13

.oo

.oo

sio

so

o

o

25919

25919

29

29

23339.13
23339.13

.oo

.oo

sio

90

o

o

.(10

.oo

.oo

.oo

311034

311034

350

350

287694.87
287694.B7

350.00
350.00

8

8

o

o

19

19

19

19

19

19

20

20

20

os

10

11

12
**

05
**

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance
IMRF

Soc'xal Security
Medicare

Employee Benefits

Px.of Technical Se'cvices
proeessional Services
PcoE Technical Ser'vices

4323

3387

1607

375

9692

2518

2518

3370.11

2968.74

1413.20

330.50

8082.55

.oo

.oo

78

88

88

88

83

o

o

4323

3387

1607
375

9692

2518

2518

3370.11

2968.74

1413.20

330.50

8082.55

.oo

.oo

78

88

88

88

83

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.cl0

.oo

.oo

.oo

51885
40653

19284

4510

116332

30220

30220

48514.89
37684.26

17870.80

4179.50

108249.45

30220.00

30220.00

7

7

7

7

7

o

o

21

21

21

21

02

65
**

Propert:y Services
Equipment Maintenance
Other Sersrices
Propext.y Se'rvices

154

904

1058

.oo

3783.20
3783.20

o

419

358

154

904

1058

.oo

3783.20

3783.20

o

419

358

.oo

.oo

.oo

1850

10854

12704

1850.00

7070.80

8920.80

o

35

30

22

22

22

22

22

02

03

to
**

Obher Contractual
Dues

Tcain'3-riq
Printing
CN.hec Contract.ua:L

Service

Se'cvi.ce

77

7

13562

1364(>

.oo

.oo

1456.35
14%.35

o

o

11

11

77

7

13562
13646

.oo

.oo

14SG.3S

1456.35

o

o

11

11

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

930

90

162755
163775

930.00

so.oo

1(}1298.65
162318.65

o

o

1

1

601

60

30

30

30

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

*4k

**

os
**

85
**

01

72
**

*4k

1}*

General Supplies
office supplies & Equip
General Siupplies

Pub:lic Worka Siupplies
Small Too1s and Equipmene
Public wox.ks Supplie's

Iiibrary Supplierr
program Supp:L'les
Special Everit.s
Iiibrary Supplies

Libra:ry

Cultui-e/Recreation

1285

1285

677

677

83

G91

774

55598

55598

878.78

878.78

3475).86

3479.86

.oo

2577.00

2577.00

43596.87

43596.87

68

68

514

514

o

373

333

78

78

1285

1285

677

677

83

691

774

55598

55598

878.78
878.78

34]9.8G
3479.86

.oo

2577.00

2577.00

43596.87

43596.87

6B

68

514

514

o

373

333

78

78

.oo

.oci

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

15425

15425

8134

8134

1000

8300

9300

667274

6G7274

14546.22

14546.22

4654.14

4(i54.l4

1000.00

5723.00

6723.00

623677.13

623677.13

6

6

43

43

o

31

28

7

7

DIV 6002 TOTAL """'



PAGE s

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 01/2018PR?J)ARED 02/15/2018, lOi34!54 DETAIL BUDaET REPORT
PnOGRAM: GM267L 8% OF YEAR LAPSED

village of xrlington ueights

F(JND 291 Memorial Libra'cy Fund DEPT/DIV 6002 Executive Office/Communications & Mr)cting
BAE'EoBJ ACCOUNT """"'CURRENT""""" *ik'**'k'k***YEAR-TO-DkTE""**'k ANNUAL TJNENC(JMB. %

S(JB SUB DESCRIPTION B(TDGET ACT'UAJ- %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BA'Z-ANCE BD(JT

60

601

Cult?ure/Recreation
r?iibraxay
Communications & Mrkting 55598 43596.87 78 55598 43596.87 78 .oo 667274 623(i77.l3 7



PRE'PARED 02/15/2018, lOi34iS4
PROGRAM: GM267L

village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memor3al Iii.brary Pund DEPT/DIV 6003 Executive Office/Human Resou'cces
BA ELE 03J ACCOUNT *********CURRENT"*'****** ****k4k****YEAR-TO-DkTE***4*** ANNtJAL tTNENCUMB. %

StTB S[TB DESCRIPTION BtJDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENC[JMBR- BU'DGET BALANCE BDGT

PAGE 6

ACCOtJNTZNG PERZOr) 01/2018
DETAJL BtJDGET REPORT

8% OF YEAR L,A,PE3ED

60

601

16

16

16

18

18

18

Culture/Recreation
hLb'ca'cy
hib'ceicy personal Services

ss salaries
" Libra'cy Personal Serv3-ces

Other Personal Services
05 0vertime Civilian
** ot.her pe'csonal Servicea

13374

13374

25

25

12456.56
12456.56

44.70

44.10

93

93

179

179

13374

13374

25

25

12456.56
12456.5G

44.70

44.70

93

93

179

179

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

160495

160495

300

300

148038.44
148038.44

255.30
255.30

8

8

15

15

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

21

21

21

Employee Benefit.s
05 Medical Insurance
10 IMRP

11 Soci.al Secur4ty
12 xedicare

50 Employee ksst. P'x:ogram
** Employee Elenefits

Pcopesrt-y S3ervices
65 0ther Se'cvices
'k'k Propert-y Se'rvices

2816

1748

829

193

520

6106

687

687

3037.72
1590.17

735.64

172 . 05

1801.67

7337.25

621.00

621.00

108

91

89

89

341

120

so

90

2816

1748

829

193

520

6106

687

687

3037.72
1590.17

735.64

172.05

1801.(>7

7337.25

six.oo

s;i:?.oo

108

91

89

89

347

120

90

sio

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

33800

20976

9951
2327

6250

73304

8250

8250

30762.2B

19385.83

9215.36

2154.95

444B.33

65966.75

7629.00

7629.00

9

8

7

7

29

10

8

8

601

so

22

22

22

22

22

22

40

40

40

40

**

*4k

Other Contractual Serv'lce
01 klvex?t.isirig
02 Dues

03 Train:.ing
TV1155 In Service Training

4rlk Other Contractual Service

Other Chax:ges
(>2 Tuition Reimbursement
70 Employee Recognition Ptog
** Otherx: Charges

Librar7

Culture/Recreation**

**

208

258

67

G2S

1158

1250

1370

2620

23970

23970

.oo

.00

.oo

3214.96

3214.96

4445.33
.oo

4445.33

28119.80

2B119.80

o

o

o

514

278

356

o

170

117

117

208

258

67

625

1158

1250

1370

2620

23970

23970

.oo

.oo

.oo

3214.96
3214.96

4445.33
.oo

4445.33

28119.80

28119.80

o

o

o

514

278

35G

o

170

117

117

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

2500

3105

810

7500

13915

15000

16450

31450

287714

287714

2500.00

3105.00

810.00

4285.04

10700.04

10554.67

16450.00

27004.67

259594.20

259594.20

o

o

o

43

23

30

o

14

10

10

DIV 6003 TOTAr,, *******
Human Resoutces 23970 28119.80 117 23970 28119.80 117 .oo 287714 259594.20 10



PREPARED 02/15/2018, :io:saisa DETAIL BUDGET gsponr PAGE . 7
PROGRAMi GM267ii 8% OF YEAR LAPSiED ACCOtJNT'lNC. PERZOD 01/2018

Village of Arlington Heights

FtJND 291 Memorial Libxasry Fund DEPT/DIV GOO4 Executive Office/Paid by Gifts and (sranbs
BAELEOBJ ACCO[JNT *********CURRENT********** **********%IE,;Ml-TO-DATE*'kk**** ANNUAL UNENCtJMB. %

StJB StJB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BtJDGET BALANCE BDGT

so

601

21

21

21

22

22

22

65
**

18
**

Cultu'ce/Recsceat.ion
r?iibrary
px:aoperty Services
Other Services

Pcoperty ServLces

Other Contractual S+ervice
Contr P'cogcams & Exhibits
Other Contractual Service

41G

416

1666

1666

10.00-

io.oo-

20181.82

20181.82

2-

2-

1211

1211

416

416

1666

1666

io.oo-

io.oo-

20181.82

20181.82

2-

2-

1211

1211

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

sooo

sooo

20000
20000

soio.oo
soio . oo

o

o

181.82- 101

181.82- 101

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

85
**

01

02

32

72

75

78

80
**

public Works Supplies
Small Toola and Equipment
Public wo'cks Supplies

Iiibra'cy Supplies
Program Supplies
P'cogram Supplies
Soet.ware

Spec3al Events
Audio Visual
Electronic Resources
Books

Liibra'ty Siupplies

416

416

416

416

125

833

166

125

416

2497

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

416

416

416

416

125

833

lt>6

125

416
2497

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

1500

ioooo

2000

1500

sooo

30000

sooo.oo

sooo.oo

sooo.oo
sooo.oo

1500.00

:coooo.oo

2000.00

isoo.oo

sooo.oo

30000.00

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

so

so

50

601 **

60 **

15
**

**

**

Propect.y
Other Equipment
property

Liib'x:ary

Culture/Recreation

416

416

5411

5411

.oo

.oo

20171.82

20171.82

o

o

373

373

416

416

5411

5411

.oo

.oo

o

o

20171.82 373

20171.82 373

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

sooo

sooo

65000

6sooo

sooo.oo

sooo.oo

4482El.l8

44828.18

o

o

31

31

DIV 6004 TOTAKi ' " " " " "

Paid by Gifts and G'canbs 5411 20171.82 373 5411 20171.82 373 .oo 6sooo 44828.18 31



PREPAREDO2/15/2018, 10:34:54 DETAILBUDGETREPORT PAGE 8

PROGRAMi GM267L 8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCO[JNTING PERIOD 01/2018

Village of Arlington Heights

wtmo 291 Memorial raibrra'ty Fund DEPT/nzV soos zxecutive Office/Finance
BA ELE OBJ kCCO'?T " " " ' * * " k CURRENT ' " " " ' " ' " " " ' " " ' " ' " YEAR - TO - DATE " " * * " " )'2?NTJALi l)n'JENC (T!'!B - o<

SUB SUB DESCR2PffON BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BtJDGET kCTUA'f. %E,XP ENCUMBR. BtJDGET BMiANCB BDGT

eo

601

cuxt?ure/aecreation
bLbrary

16 Liibra'x?y Personal Services
16 85 !3a:Laries

16 'k* Liibra'x:y Persona:L Services

18 Other Personal Be'rvices
18 05 0vertime civilian
18 ** ocher personal Bervices

19092

19092

41

41

18792.80

18792-80

.oo

.oo

98

98

o

o

19092

19092

41

41

18792.80
xays:a.ao

.cio

.oo

98

98

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

229114

229114

soo

500

210321.20
210321.20

soo.oo
soo.oo

s
8

o

o

19 Employee Benefits
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF

19 l'l Socia:L Security
19 12 xedi.care
19 'k* Employee Bene'Ei(:s

20 Prof Technical Services
20 05 Proeessional Services
20 ** Prof Technical Services

3222

2495

1183

276

7176

450

450

2977 .77

2390.44

1104.70

258.36

6731.27

.oo

.oo

92

96

93

94

94

o

o

3222

2495

1183

2%

7176

450

450

2977.77

2390.44

1104.70

258.36

G]31.2J

.oo

.oo

92

96

93

94

94

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

38G69

29946

14205

3322

845142

5400

5400

35691.23
27555.56

13100.30

3063.64

79410.73

5400.00

5400.00

8

8

8

8

8

o

o

601 **

60

21 Propeccy Services
21 36 Equipment Rental
21 65 0t.he'c Services
21 ** Property Services

22 Other Contractual ServLce
22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 25 ZTIGZS Sex:vice Charge
22 ** CN:.he'c Contract.ual SecvLce

Library

Cult?ure/Recreation** **

**

586

442

1028

60

too

2033

2193

29980

29980

460.00

.oo

460.00

zao.oo
.oo

2033.33

2313.33

28297.40

28297.40

79

o

45

467

o

100

106

94

94

sas

442

1028

so

100

2033

2193

29980

29980

rseo.oo

.oo

460.00

280.00

.oo

2033.33

2313.33

28297.40

28297.40

79

o

45

467

o

100

106

94

94

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.ao

7040

5310
12350

725

1200

24400

26325

359831

359831

6580.00

5310.00

11890.00

445.00

1200.00

22366.67

24011.67

331533.60

331533.60

7

o

4

39

o

8

9

8

8

DCV 6008 TOTA'L """'
Fi.nanae 29980 28297.40 94 29980 28297.40 94 .oo 359831 331533.60 8



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi34i54
PROGRAMi GM267L
Vil1age of Arlington Heights

wtmo 291 memoaax hibrra'cy puna DEPT/DIV 6010 Executive oeeice/zneormation rechnoxogy
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT * * * * * * * * * ( URR 'BH? * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * yEAR - TO - DATE * * * * * * * JUNNtJAL U'NENC tnMB -

8tJB StTB DESCRIPT20N BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP Bt)'DGET ACTUA?I %EXP ENCtTMBR. BUDGET BALANCE

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 9

PERIOD 01/2018ACCOtTNffNG

BDGT

so

r>o:?
16

16

IG

18

18

18

85
0%

05
**

cuxture/mecreation
Libra'cy
Libx.a'cy Personal Services
rxaa'cles
Liibra? Personal Se'c'vLces

Other Pex:soria1 Se'cvLces
Overt4me Civilian
Othex. Pecsonal Se'rvices

52333
52333

20

20

47352 .21
47352.21

.oo

.00

91

91

o

o

52333

52333

20

20

47352.21

47352.21

.oo

.oo

91

91

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

627997

627997

250

250

580644.79

580644.79

250.00

250.00

a

8

o

o

19

19

19

19

19

19

20

20

20

20

21

21

21

os

to

11

12

**

os

08
**

02
**

Employee Benefits
xedical Insurance
IMRF

Soc3a? Security
Medi.care
Employee E3enefits

Prof Technical Services
Proeesssional Services
Consulting Se?ices
Prof Technical Sex.vicess

px?operty Sex:vLces
Equipment Maintenance
P'topecty E3e'x:vices

12185

6644

3244

758

22831

687

2170

2857

14991

14991

11578.69
5799.76
2828.5G

661.54

20868.55

856.13

5730.00
6586.13

115342.3G
115342.36

95

87

87

87

91

125

2G4

231

lr>9

769

12185

6644

3244

758

22831

687

217Cl

2857

14991
14991

11578.G9

5799.76

2828.56

661.54

20868.55

856.13

5730.00

6586.13

115342.3(i

115342.36

95

87

87

87

91

125

2G4

231

769

769

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

14G228

19138
38936

9106

274008

8252

26045

34297

179898
179898

134649.31

73938.24

36107.44

8444.46

253139.45

7395.87
20315.00
27710.87

64555.64
G4SSS.64

8

7

7

7

8

10

22

19

64

64

22

22

22

22

02

03
**

Other Contractual
Dues

Trairiing
Other Contractual

ServLce

service

17

37

54

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

17

37

54

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

209

<so

659

209.00

450.00

659.00

o

o

o

30

30

30

30

30

30

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

os

30

32

33
4%

85
0%

os

32

**

Gerieral Supplies
Office supplies & Equip
Dat.a Syst.em Supplies
SoEt-wa'x:e ]Librax.y
Documentation . LiLbxary
Genexal Supplies

Public wocks Supplies
Small Too}s and Equipment
Public works Supplies

Library Supplies
E'rocessing Supplies
E3ok..wace

Library Supplies

31

3183

14623

52

17889

1384

xss<

25

857

882

43.33

2266.98

53344.11

.oo

S55S4.48

1049.51

1049.51

.oo

287.45

287.45

140

71

365
o

311

76

76

o

34

33

31

3183

14623

52

17889

1384

1384

25

857

882

43.33

2266.98

53344.17
.oo

55654.48

1049.51
1049.51

.oo

287.45

287.45

140

71

365

o

311

76

76

o

34

33

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

375

38204

175480

625

214684

xssio

16610

300

10287

10587

331.67

35937.02

122135.83

625.00

159029.52

15560.49

15560.49

300.00

9999.55

10299.55

12

6

30

o

2G

6

6

o

3

3



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lO:34iS4
PROGRAMi GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR I-APSED

PAGE 10

hccoumrx'ma psnxor:i 01/2018

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Iii.bra's:y Pund DEPT/DIV 6010 Executive Office/Information Technoloqy
BAELEOBJ ACCO'UNT """"'CURRENT********** *********'*yBp,H-1@-@p,1B******* :kNNUAL 'Cn4ENCTJMB. %

StJB StJB DESCRIPTCON BU]XsET ACTUAI, %EXP BtTDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. B'UDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 L:i.brary

so p'toperty
50 12 Computer Equipment
50 15 0t-h€ar Equipment
50 ** Property

601 " '* Li3.bcax.y

60 " " Culture/Recreation

DIV 6010 TOTAL **"*
Znformatiori Techriology

70830.00
12800.00
83630.00

1195479.31

1195479.31

o

o

o

17

17

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

70830
12800
83630

1442620

1442620

.oo

.oo

.oo

247140.69

247140.69

o

o

o

206

206

5902

1066

6968

120209

120209

.oo o

.oo o

.00 o

247140.69 206

247140.69 206

5902

xoee

6968

120209

120209

171195479.31.oo 1442620206120209 247140.69 206 120209 247140.69



PREPAREDO2/15/2018, xo:aa:srs DETAILBUDGETREPORT PAGE 11

PROGRAMi GM267! ? 8% OF YEAR LA'E"SED ACCOtTNTZNG PERIOD 01/2018
Village of Arlingt.on Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Iiibra'ry Fund . DEPT/D:CV 6015 Executive oeeice/security
BA ELE OBJ ACCOtmT *********@BHyB,H1********** **********yBp?H-tz@lBp,,rzB******* ANNtJAL UNENC(TMB. %

SUB StJB DESCRZPffON BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. EIUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Re=:reatj?on
601

16 Li?bca'cy Personal Services
Iii.bracy

16 85 Salaries
16 ** L'lb'tary Pex:sonal Services

18 Other Personal Services
18 05 0vertime Civilian
18 ** Obher Pecsona:L Ser'vices

19 Employee Benefit.s
19 05 Meaical Insurarice
19 10 IMRF

19 11 social security
19 12 Meai.ca'ce
19 ** Employee Benefit.s

22 Other Contractual f>e'cvi.ce
22 03 Training
22 ** Ot.het Cont.ract.ual Se'tvLce

30 General Supplies
30 05 0ffice supplies & Equip
30 ** General Supp:LLes

601 " 'k' ]L3-brary

eo ** ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6015 TOTAL "*"
Security

19339

19339

166

166

4781

2186

1199

280

8446

156

156

18

18

28125

28125

28125

19349.57
19349.51

122.15
122 .15

4753.28
2229 ; 50
1161.07
271.55

B415.40

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

27887.12

27887.12

27887.12

ioa

too

14

74

99

102

97

97

too

o

o

o

o

99

99

99

19339

19339

166

16G

4781

21El6

1199
280

F344G

156

156

18

18

28125

28125

28125

19349.57

19349.57

122 .15

122 .15

4753.28

2229.50

1161.07

271.55

8415.40

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

27887.12

27887.12

27887.12

100

'ioo

14

74

99

102

97

97

too

o

o

o

ci

99

99

99

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.cio

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

232068
232068

2000

2000

57379
26240

14388
3365

101372

1875

1875

225

225

337540

337540

337540

212718.43

212718.43

1877.85
1877.85

52625.72

24010.50

13226.93

3093.45

92956.60

1875.00

1875.00

225.00

225.00

309652.B8

30%52.88

30%52.88

8

B

6

G

8

9

8

8

8

o

o

o

o

8

8

8



PAaE 12

ACCCXJNTZNG PERZOD 01/20lElPREPARED 02/15/2018, 10:34!54
PROGRAMi GM267L

sr5?llage of hrlirigt.ori Heights

FUND 291 Memorial z'xbra'x:y Fund DEPT/DIV 6020 Executive Office/Facilitiea
BA ELE OBi7 ACCOUNT a * * * * * * a * C URRENTaoaaaoa 'aoa aoo 'aaaooao YEAR - TO - okxmaooaaaa ANNUAL tJNENCUMB. %

StTB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAIi %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EX)) ENCtTMBR. BUDGET BA'LJINCE BDGT

DETAIL BuDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR LAPSED

so

601

16

16

16

18

18

18

85

0%

os
**

Culture/Recreation
LAb'cary
zLbra'ry persorial Services
SalarLes

Library PersonaI Se'cvLces

Ot.her Pe'x:sona:L Se'rsrLces
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Sersrices

31342

31342

375

375

29037.63

29037.63

158.34

158.34

93

93

42

42

31342

31342

375

375

29037.63

29037.63

158.34

158.34

93

93

42

42

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

376106
376106

4500
4500

34]OG8.31
3410GB.31

4341.66
4341.66

B

8

4

4

19

19

19

19

19

19

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

22

22

22

30

30

30

30

31

31

31

so

50

so

601 "

60 **

Emp1oyee Benefit.s
05 Medical Insurance
10 IMRF

11 Soc3a:L Security
12 Meaica'ce

** Employee Benef'its

E?x:ope'ct.y Services
02 Equipment Maintenance
07 Vehicle Equipment Maint
11 Building Maintenance
36 Equipment Rental
60 Wat.e'c and Sewer Fie'x.vice
*k Property Services

Other Contractual Service
Training
Other Conc.ract-ual Service

Geriex.al Supplies
50 Petroleum Products

51 Heating Fue1
** General Supplies

Public Horks Supplies
Janit.oria:L Supplies
Public works Supplies

Froperty
15 0ther Equipment
** Property

Libra'cy

Culture/Recreation

45
**

03
**

**

**

9477

3724

1943

454

15598

3816

760

19017

83

1372

25048

36

36

333

5211

5544

1948

1948

916

916

80807

80807

8317.98

3352.33

1691.G8

395.63

13757.62

18738.13

.oo

17921.81

.oo

l59l.91
38257.91

.oo

.oo

200.84

8435.48

8636.32

627.30

e,iy.xo

6158.00

6158.00

96633.12

96633.12

88

sio

87

87

88

491

o

94

o

117

153

o

o

60

162

156

32

32

672

G12

120

120

9477

3724

1943

454

15598

3BIG

760

19017

83

1372

25048

36

36

333

5211

5544

1948

1948

91(i

916

80807

80807

8317.98
3352.33

1691.68
395.63

13757.62

18738.13
.oo

17921.81

.oo

1597.97

38257.91

.oo

.oo

200.84

843S.4E3
8636.32

627.30

G27.30

til58.00

6158.00

96633.12

96633.12

88

90

87

87

88

491

o

94

o

117

153

o

o

60

1G2

156

32

32

672

672

120

120

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

113730

44688

23319

5454

187191

45792

9121

228206

:iooo

16472

300591

432

432

4000

62537
66537

23387

23387

il000

il000

969744

969744

105412.02
41335.67

21627.32

5058.37

173433.38

27053.87

9121.00

210284.19

:?ooo.oo

14874.03

262333.09

432.00

432.00

3799.16

54101.52

57900.68

22759.70

22759.70

4842.00

4842.00

873110.88

873110.88

7

8

7

7

7

41

o

8

o

to

13

o

o

s

14

13

3

3

56

56

to

10

DIV

DEPT

6020

GO

TOTAL """"

Facilities

TOTAL 04-4k****

80807 %G33.12 120 80807 %633.12 . 120 .oo %9744 873110.88 to



PAGE 13

ACCOtmTlN€s PERIOD 01/2018:PREPARED 02/15/2018, xoiaa:sa DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
):'ROGRAMi GM2t>7L 8% OF YEAR L-APSED

Village oe Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial 'L'3-brax'y Fund DEPT/DCV 6020 Executive office/Facilities
BA ]%LE OBJ ACCOWT *********CURRENT********** **********YEJlR-TO-DATP"**** ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %

StTB SUB DESCRIPTION B(JDGET ACTUAL %EXP BU%ET ACT[JAL 'kEXE' ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BD(sT

so

601

Culture/Recreahion
Lib'x:a'ry
Executive Of.ELce 455905 699411.07 153 455905 ssisiq:ci.oy 153 .00 5471527 4772115.93 13



PREPARE:DO2/15/2018, lOi34i54 DETAJLBtJDGETREPORT PAGE 14

PROG?Mi GM"7L 8% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOtlNTZN'Cs PER'10D 01/2018

village of Arlington ueLghts

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6405 TJser Services/Business & Specialty Serv
BA ELiE 0BJ ACCOflT *********(2gyBBH7********** **********YEAR-TO-DkTE*ak***** ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %

StTB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACT(JAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60

601

IG

1G

16

16

18

18

18

51

85

**

os
**

Culture/Reareation
zibrax:y
Libra? Persona:L Se'cvices
Clerk IV
S&:Lacies

)?iibra'cy Persona:L ServLces

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Persorsal E3e'rvLces

o

14334

74334

20

20

119.23

58803.69

58922.92

.oo

.oo

o

79

79

o

o

o

14334

74334

20

20

119.23

58803.69

58922.92

.oo

.oo

o

79

79

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

892014

892014

250

250

119.23-

833210.31

833091.08

250.00

250.00

o

7

7

o

o

19

19

19

19

19

19

21

21

21

Employee Benefits
05 Medica:L Insurance
10 IMRF

11 E3ocial Se=:urity
12 Medicare

'k* Employee Benefits

Pcoperty Services
65 0t.her Sersrices
** P'x:operty Services

10508

9525

4608

:LO11

25718

o

o

10435.34

74SG.37

3521.01

823.48

22236.20

807.50

807.50

99

78

76

77

87

o

o

10508

9525

4608

1077

25718

o

o

10435.34
7456.37
3521.01

823.48

22236.20

807.50
807.50

99

78

76

77

87

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

126098

114303

55305

12934
308640

o

o

115662.66
10684(>.63
51783.99
12110.52

286403.80

807.50-
807.50-

8

7

G

6

7

o

0

22

22

22

22

22

30

30

30

32

32

32

32

601 **

60 ** **

Other Contractual Se'tvice
02 Dues

@3 Training
18 Cont'x: Programs & Exhibits
** Ot.her Contractual Service

General Suppliea
Office supplies & Equip
General Suppliea

Lii.brary Supplies
Program Supplies
Circulation Supplies
IAbracy Supplies

r,ibrary

Culture/Recreation

os
**

oz

90
**

**

400

370

850

1620

25

25

164

183

347

102064

102064

478.00
13.45

.oo

491.45

129.81

129.81

39.04

42.75

81.79

82669.67

82669.67

120

4

o

30

519

519

24

23

24

81

81

rsoo

370

850
1620

25

25

164

lEl3

347

:*ozosi

102064

478.00

13.45

.oo

491.45

129.81

129.81

39.04

42.75

81.79

82669.67

82669.G7

120

4

o

30

519

519

24

23

24

81

81

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

4803

4451

10200
19454

310

310

1970
2203

4173

1224841

1224841

4325.00

4437.55

10200.00

18962.55

180.19
180.19

1930.96

2160.25

4091.21

1142171.33

1142171.33

to

o

o

3

42

42

2

2

2

7

7

DIV 6405 TOTAL """"

Business & Specialty Serv 102064 82G69.67 81 iozos* 82669.67 81 .oo 1224841 1142171.33 7



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi34i54
PRCXsRAMi GM267L
vi.l1age of Ax-lirigton Heights

FUND 291 Memorial btbra'cy wuria DEPT/DIV 6420 user se'cvtceslcust.omer servtces
BA ELE OBJ ACCOt)NT * * * * * * * * * C[JRJl ENT* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * YEAR - TO - DATE * * * * * * * J?N(J)lLi (JNEN C[TNIB. %

SUEI SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BtJDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BD(JT

PAGE 15

ACCOLINTING PERIOD 01/2018
DETACL BUDGET REPORT

8% OF YEAR LAPSED

so

sort

16

16

16

18

18

18

85
0%

os
**

Culture/Recreation
Lib'caxy
Libra'cy Personal ServLces
SalarLes
Liibrary Peraorial Servkes

Other pe'x:sonal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Pecsonal Se'cvLces

218730

218730

166

166

181854.52

181854.52

9.34

9.34

83

83

6

6

218730

218730

16G

166

181854.52
181854.52

9.34
9.34

83

83

6

6

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

2624771

2624771

2000

2000

244291ri.48
2442916.48

xsso.se
xsso.se

7

7

1

1

601

60

19

19

19

19

19

19

21

21

21

21

21

22

22

22

22

30

30

30

30

32

32

32

32

**

**

os

to

11

12
**

02

64

65
**

02

03
**

os

07
0%

01

90
**

**

*lk

zmployee Benefits
Medical Irisu'cance
IMRF

Social Security
Medicare

Employee Benej"Lt.s

Property E>e'cvLces
Equipment: M&intenance
;Access Services
Other Sersr'lces
Prope'tt:y Services

Other Contractual E3erv'3-ce
Dues

Training
Other Com:ractual Service

General Supplies
office suppjies & Equip
Supplies Reimb by Pahrons
General Supplies

Iiib'cacy supplies
prog'cam Supplies
Circulat.ion Siupplies
Library Supplies

Liibrary

CulturelRecreat.ion

21340

21858

13SGG

3172

59936

46

:iso

945

1241

184

357

541

433
168

601

194

947

1141

282356

282356

21048.44

18257.67

11073.06

2589.57

52968.74

41.92

.oo

1038.45

1086.37

iso.oo

188.92

338.92

419.18

.oo

419.18

45.63

129.46

175.09

236852.16

236852.16

99

84

82

82

88

104

o

110

88

82

53

63

97

o

70

24

14

15

84

84

21340

21858

13SGG

3172

S993G

46

250

945

1241

184

357

541

433

168

er:ix

194

947

1141

282356

28235(i

21048.44

18257.67

i:coya.os

2589.57

52968.74

47.92

.oo

1038.45

1086.37

150.00

188.92
33B.92

419.18
.oo

419.IB

45.63

129.46

175.09

236852.16

2368S2.IG

99

84

82

82

88

104

o

i:?o

88

82

53

63

97

o

70

24

14

15

84

84

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

zssosio

262298

162793

38073

719254

555

3000

11348

14903

2210

4294

6504

5207

2020

7227

2332

11369

13701

3388360

3388360

235041.50

244040.33

151719.94

35483.43

666285.26

507.08
3000.00

10309.55
13816.63

2060.00
4105.08

6165.08

4787.82

2020.00

6807.82

2286.37

11239.54

13525.91

3151507.84

3151507.84

8

7

7

7

7

9

ci

9

7

7

4

s

8

o

6

2

1

1

7

7

DIV 6420 TOTAL """'

Cust.omer E3ervices 282356 236852.16 84 2823ss 236852.16 84 .oo 3388360 3151507.84 7



'E'AGE 16

hccoubrrxua PERIOD 01/2018PREPARED 02/15/2018,
PROGRAM! GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Libra'ry Furid DEPT/DIV 6440'Use'c Sex:v'3.ceslX'x:ograms and Exhibits
3,?gy,B,03J ACCO[JNT *********(2gflfl'Bfi7********** **********ay5g-TO-DA'zE******* ANNUAL UNENC[JMB. %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BA'LANCE BDC,T

10 i34 i54 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR LAPSED

r>o

r;,ox

Culture/Recreation
r.i:Lbrax:y

16 Iiiblc&ry Eler!bon&l Sex.VLce!s
16 85 Salaries
16 ** Lib'ta'cy Personal Services

18 Other peraonal Services
18 05 0ve:rtime civilian
18 ** Other Pe'caona:L Se'rvi.ces

33201

33201

16

16

2G867.65

26867.65

.oo

.oo

81

81

o

o

33201
33201

16

16

26867.65

26867.G5

.oo

.oo

81

81

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

398420
398420

200

200

371552.35
371552.35

200.00

200.00

7

7

o

o

601 **

eo

19 Employee Benef'as
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF

19 11 Social Security
19 12 xedicare
19 *' Employee Elenefits

22 0ther Comractual Service
22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 18 Contr Px:ograms & Exhibits
22 *k Other Contractual Se'cv'3-ce

LiLb'cacy Siapplies
(}2 Progx.am Supplies
** Li3.bra'x:y Suppl'lea

hib'cary

Culture/Recreation

32

32

32

** **

**

1843

4199

2058

481

14581

171

111

14224

:L4SO6

5138

5138

67442

67442

5862.98

3417.56

1599.87

374.15

11254.56

385.00

'zso.oo

3%01.18

40136.18

5920.01

5920.01

84178.40

84178.40

75

81

78

78

77

225

135

278

277

115

115

125

125

7843

4199

2058

481

14581

171

111

14224

14506

5138

5138

67442

67442

5862.98
3417.%

1599.87
374.15

11254.56

75

81

78

78

77

385.00

:cso.oo

39601.18

40136.18

225

135

278

277

5920.01

5920.01

115

115

84178.40 125

B417B.40 125

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

94121

50397

24702

5777

174997

2053

1340

170695

174088

61657

61657

809362

809362

88258.02

46979.44

23102.13

5402.85

163742.44

:ir;rsei.oo

iiso.oo

131093.82

133951.82

55736.99

55736.99

725183,60

725183.60

6

7

7

7

6

19

11

23

23

10

10

to

10

DIV 6440 TOTALi """"
Programs and Exhibits 67442 84178.40 125 67442 84178.40 125 .oo 809362 725183.60 10



PREJ)ARED 02/15/2018, lOi34i54 DETAIL B[)DGET REPORT PAGE . 17
PROGRAMi GM267L 8% 07 YEAR LAPSED ACCOlJNT'lNG PERXOD 01/2018

Vi.llage of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6450 use'x: Services/Digital Services
BA ELE oB, Acco,T *********cunQ3p7********** **********YEAR-TO-DATE******* ANNUAL tTNENCUMB. %

StJB' SUB DE8CRJPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EX):l ENCUMBR. BUDaET BALANCE BDGT

eo

601

16

16

16

18

18

18

cuxture/gecreation
Libcatry
IiLbra'ty 'E'e'x:sona'l Se'cvices

85 Sala'cLes
'k* Iiibra'ty Personal Se'x"vices

Ot.her Pe'x:sonal Servicea
05 0ver(:ime Civilian
** Other Personal Setvices

42793

42793

8

8

35688.16

35688.16

41.47

41.47

83

83

518

518

42793

42793

8

8

35688.16

35688.lei

41.47

41.47

83

83

518

s:ia

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

513526

513526

100

too

47a7837.84
477837.84

58.53
58.53

7

7

42

42

19

19

19

19

19

19

22

22

22

22

22

30

30

30

30

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

32

50

so

so

601 **

6@ **

'F,mployee Benefits
05 Medical Irisurance
10 IMRF

11 Social S+ecurity
12 Medicare
*'k Employee Benefits

Other Contractual Service
02 Dues

03 Training
66 0utside Reference Sex:vLce
** CN:.hec Contractual Service

Genera)L Supplies
OL'eice Supplies & Equip
Supplies Reimb by Patrons
General Supplies

Public wo'tks Supplies
Simall Too}s and Equipment
Public wocks Supplies

rib'cary Supplies
Program Supplies
Electronic nesoux.ces

Ci?rculation Siupplies
Library suppliea

Px.operty
Othex: Equipment
Pcoperty

Library

Culture/Recreation**

os

07
**

85
**

01

78

sio
**

15
**

**

4629

S2GS

2653

620

13167

192

41

225

458

58

75

133

520

520

83

28085

147

28315

382

382

BSIIG

85116

3541.55

406B.99

2182.67

510.47

l03Cl3.G8

:?so.oo

.oo

.oo

150.00

76.B2

.oo

76.82

124.48

124.48

.oo

154622.34

171.55

154793.89

558.82

558.82

201737.32

201737.32

77

77

82

82

78

78

o

o

33

132

o

58

24

24

o

551

117

547

146

146

235

235

4(>29
5265

2653
620

13167

192

41

225

458

58

75

133

520
520

83

28085

147

28315

382

382

85776

85776

3541.55

4068.99

2182.67

510.47

10303.68

iso.oo
.oo

.oo

iso.oo

76.a2

.oo

76.82

124.48

124.48

.oo

154622.34
171.55

xs<a;isz.asi

558.82

558.82

201737.32

;ioxyay.:sz

77

77

82

82

78

78

o

o

33

132

o

58

24

24

o

551

117

541

146

146

235

235

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

55556
63185

31839
744G

158026

2305

soo

2700

ssos

700

soo

1600

6250

G2SO

iooo

337027

1775

339802

4588
4588

1029397

1029397

52014.45

59116.01

29656.33

G93S.S3

147722.32

2155.00

soo.oo

2700.00

5355.00

623.18

900.00

1523.18

6125.52
6125.52

iooo.oo

182404.66

isox.as

185008.11

4029.18

4029.18

827659.68

82%59.68

6

6

7

7

7

7

o

o

3

11

o

s

2

2

o

46

10

46

12

12

20

20

DJ:V 6450 TOTAL *******
Digit.al Se'tvices 85776 201737.32 235 851/G 201737.32 235 .oo 1029397 8216S9.G8 20



PREPARED 02/15/2018, xo:saisa DETAIL BUDGET REPORT PAGE . 18
PROGRAMi GM267L sat OF YEAR LApsED hccotmrx'bia pmmzoo ox/';iois

Village of Arlington Heights

PUND 291 Memorial Libra'cy Fund DEPT/DIV 6470 Use'c Se'x:viceslCollece:Lon Se'rvices
nA ELE OBJ ACCOU'NT " " " " " " " CtJRRENT " " " " " " " ' " " " ' " " " " ' " " YEAR - TO - DATE " " " " " " )UNNUAL U"ENcuMB - %

Si(JB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BtJDGET ACTUAL ?.EXE} ENCCJMBR. BC7DGET BALANCE BDGT

so

601

Culture/Recreation
raibrary
Library Personal Services
Salaries
Liibra'ry Personal Se'x:v'3-ces

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Othex' Persona:L Se'rvLces

Em'y>:Loyee Elenefits
Medical Insurance
IMRF
Social Security
Medicare

Employee Benej'ibs

22 0ther Cont.ractual Se'cvice
22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 85 E;l'cocessLng SecvLces
22 ** Ot-her Contractual Serv'3-ce

16

16 85

16 **

18

18 05

?9 **

19

19 05

19 10

19 11

19 12

?9 **

65855

65855

12

12

15468

8598

4083

954

29103

206

83

8875

9164

59463.42

S94G3.42

7.77

7.77

16154.21

7564.73

3519.81
823.18

280r>1.93

.oo

:?s.oo

6332.80

6347.80

sio

so

65

65

104

88

86

8G

96

o

18

71

69

GS8SS

65855

12

12

15468

8598

4083

954

29103

206

83

8875
9164

59463.42
S94G3.42

7.77

7.77

16154.21

7564.73

3519.81

823.18

28061.93

.oo

is.oo

6332.80
6347.80

'sio

go

65

GS

104

88

86

86

9G

o

re

71

69

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

isozex
790261

:i.so

iso

185626

103182

48996

11459

349263

2418

1000

106500

109978

730797.58

730797,58

142.23
142.23

169471.79
95617.27

4S41G.l9

10635.82

321201.07

2478.00

985.00

100167.20

103630.20

8

8

s

s

9

7

7

7

8

o

2

6

6

t>oi

6@****

General Supplies
office supplies & Equip
Documentation Library
General Supplies

32 Iiibrary Supplies
32 03 Binding
32 05 Processing Supplies
32 75 Audio VLsual
32 80 Books

32 90 Cir=:ulation Supplies
32 95 Periodkcals

32 ** Liibrary Supplies

Liibra'cy

cu:iture/aecreation

30

30 05

30 33

3@ **

** **

125

59

184

16

2583

43844

r>x:iot;

250

10907

118706

223024

223024

88.96

525.00
613.96

.oo

594.16

45275.23

52537.25
.oo

38486.40

136893.04

231387.92

231387,92

71

890

334

o

23

103

86

o

353

115

104

104

125

59

184

16
2583

43844

61106

250

10907

1187%

223024

223024

88.96

525.00

613.96

.oo

594.16

45275.23

52537.25
.cio

38486.40

136893.04

231387.92

231387.92

71

890

334

o

23

103

86

o

353

115

104

104

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

1500

717

2217

200

31000

526135
733276

3000

130889

1424500

%%369

%%369

1411.04

192.00

1603.04

200.00

30405.84

480859.77
680738.75

3000.00
92402.60

1287606.96

24449B1.08

2444981.08

6

73

28

o

2

9

7

o

29

10

9

9

DIV 6470 TOTAL """'

Collect?ion Services 223024 231387.92 104 223024 231387.92 104 .oo 2676369 2444981.08 9

DEPT 64 TOTAL " " " " "
Usex- E3ervices 760662 836825.47 no yeoer>z 836825.47 110 .oo 9128329 8291503.53 9



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi34i54 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
PAGE 19

PROGRAMi GM267L
Village of Arlington Heights

8% OF YEAR ].APSED ACCOtiNTZNG PERIOD 01/2018

F[TND 291 Memorial hib'cacy Fund DEPT/DIV 6901 Non operating/mon Operating
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT '+********CURRENT*"**-"**-** o"o""YE:uR-TO-DkT'B?'o"oo ?NtlA)?i tl'NENCUMB. %

SUB StJB DESCRZPffON BtJDGET ACTtJAL %EXP BtJDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENC(JMBR. BUD(JET BALAhTCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreat4on
601 I4b'casry

90 0t.he'c Financing uses
90 05 0peratLng TransEex. Out
90 ** Other Financing '€Jses

601 *' ** Libxaxy

60 *'k ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6901 TOTAL "***"
Non Operating

DFJ'T G9 TOTAL "**k

Non Operating

FUND 291 TOTAL """"'
Memorial Iiibrary Fund

GRAND TOTAL *'a"*****

145833

145833

145833

145833

.oa

.oo

.00

.oo

:L45B33
145833

145833

145833

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

1750000

1750000

1750000

1750000

1750000.00
1750000.00

1750000.00

1750000.00

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

145833 145833 .oo 1750000 1750000.00
.oo o .00 o o

145833 .oo 145833 o 1750000 1750000.00
o .00 .oo o

1362400 1536236.54 113 1362400 isxsi:ie.s* .00 16349856 14813619.46113 9

1362400 is=isz:it;.s< 113 1362400 1536236.54 113 .00 16349856 14813519.46 9



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi35i07 DETAIL EltJDGET REPORT
PAGE 2

PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights
8% OF YEAR LA)"SED ACCOtJNTZNG PERIOD 01/2018

FUND 491 Capital Fro5ecbs-IiLb'x:ary DEPT/DIV 6010 Executive Ofj:'3-ce/ZnEormait-iori Techno:Logy
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT M"*M€XlRRE.NT*k******** **********YEAR-TO-DATE*****" -- ANNtJAL uNENCtJMB. %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BuDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. EltJDGET EIALJ'lNCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 TAb'ca'cy

so P'cope'c(:y
50 12 Computer Equipment
so ** pcoperty

601 ** ** IAbxacy

60 ** ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6010 TOTAL *****4b*
Information Techriology

7666
7666

7666

7666

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

766G

7666

7666

766G

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

92000
92000

92000

92000

92000.00
92000.00

92000.00

92000.00

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

7666 .oo %66 .oo 92000 92000.00
o .oo o o



PREPARED 02/15/2018, lOi35i07
PROGRAMi GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
8% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 3

ACCOtmTJCNG PERIOD 01/2018

Village of Arlington ueights

F[JND 491 Capital Pro5ect.s-Ii'3-bra'cy DEPT/DIV 6020 Executive Office/Facilities
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT **4******CURRENT"******* "*"""YEAR-TO-DATE"" ANNUAL [TNENCUMB. %

SUB StJB DESCRI))TION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BtJDGET ACTUAL !.EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreabion
601 L'3-braicy

so p'x:'operty
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 55 0ther Capi.tal Outlay
50 *" Propert.y

GOI " " Library

60 *" ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6020 TOTAL "4'***
Pacilities

DEPT GO TOTAL """"
Executive Ofeice

FtJND 491 TOTAL *********
Cap3-t.ral Pro5ecbs-Li'lbra'cy

GRAND TOTAL """""

160300.00
770757.00
931057.00

931057.00

931057.00

o

2

2

2

2

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

160300
785000

945300

945300

945300

13358

65416

78774

78774

78774

.oo o

14243.00 22

14243.00 18

14243.00 18

14243.00 18

.oo

14243.00

14243.00

14243.00

14243.00

o

22

18

18

18

13358

GS416

78774

78774

78774

2.oo 945300 931057.0014243.00 1878774 14243.00 18 78774

1037300 1023057.00 114243.00 17 .oo%440 14243.00 17 86440

1023057.001037300 1
86440 14243.00 17 .oo14243.00 17 86440

86440 14243.00 17 86440 14243.00 17 .oo 1037300 1023057.00 1



February 20, 2018 (Action Item 4)

 

FUND TOTALS

Fund Number Fund Name Fund Total

291 General Fund - Library $348,008.32

491 Capital Projects Fund - Library $14,243.00

Total Disbursements $362,251.32

Payrolls Paid

1/19/2018 $270,861.94

$270,861.94

Journal Entry Expenditures by Village On Behalf Of the Library

1/31/2018 Group Insurance $96,575.00

1/31/2018 IMRF $62,207.38

1/31/2018 Social Security $32,289.83

1/31/2018 Medicare $7,551.48

$198,623.69

Total Disbursed $831,736.95

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CHECK REGISTER

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

January 31, 2018

2018 Check Register - Board 2/16/2018



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM34BUS
DEPARTMENTi 00

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 00

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 1

hcco'tmrxua pngzoo 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76211 AFLAC WORLD HEADQUARTERS

76226 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

76283 GROtJ]:) ADMINISTRATOR3

76333 PROQUEST LLC

291-0000-210.89-00 AFLAC DEDUCTION-JANUARY

291-0000-489.90-00 oTHER zxcoxmAnmxarm

291-CIOOO-210.97-00 FSA MED-FEBRUARY 2018
291-0000-210.99-00 F!5A DEP-FEBRUARY 2018

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID PRE53S READeR

99.84

95.31-

3,309.02
1,039.24

833.33

99.84

95.31-

4,34B.26

833.33

******k4r4k**4Mr4t*4rk4k*******************k** DIVISION TOTAL *4i**
5,185.12

****'**'k*'k4?k**'k*'l'k*'kak?k'kak'***'*'k**?k*'k* DEPARTMENT TOTAL *'k
5,18(5.12

DEPARTMENTi 60 ffie - f
76214 A?JA CONFERENCE REG T

76216 ALIBRIS

762:L1 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

76222 ARGO TRANSLATION

76223 ARZilNCiTON HTS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

76224 ARLZNGTON HTS MEMORrAL IilBRARY

DIVISION : or

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-J DUNCAN
291-6001-601.22-03 AIIA CONF4 BYLJ:NSKA

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-(}01.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-GOOI-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PtTRCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REmMBtJRSED PURCHASE

291-60ol-6ol.30-05 ERASER REFILLS, BANKERSi
291-6001-601.30-05 TAX REFUND
291-6001-601.30-05 REFtJND
291-6001-601.30-05 oFFIcE SUPPS
291-GO01-601.30-05 0FFIC'E StJPPS
291-6001-601.30-05 POST IT NOTES,DE.'iK !50RTER
291-6001-GO1.30-05 ERASERS
291-6001-601.30-05 BANXER BOXES

291-(i00l-601.20-08 LIBRARY StJRVEY TRANSLA-

291-6001-601.22-02 2018 CONNECTION MEMBER-

291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAJN-J MORAVEC
291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE-D HALPIN
291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-D uhh'r;i:cm
zsi-soo:i-goi.zz-oa TRAV/TRAIN-J MORAVEC
zsx-eoo:i-eo:i.za-os TRAV/TRAIN-S MEYER
291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-J MORAVEC
291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRA?:N-D HALPIN

aos.oo

305.00

99.75

169.05

12G.S5

170.65

52 . 85

34.64
.26-

4.34-

28.02

30.39

24.90

8.16

220.58

2,132.17

635.00

32.00

3.00

11.97

35.96

29.48

32.00

29.14

610.00

618.85

342.09

2,132.17

635.00

173.55

76227 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY 291-6001-601.22-03 LtTNCH WIWTH TONI FROM
291-6001-601.22-03 SXE>W CON?ERENCE-G BERGER
291-6001-601.32-72 AHML/VAH ANNUAL JOINT
291-6001-601.30-05 oFFIcE StJPPti?ES

61.18

625.00
226.24

27.83



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11:20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

:kCCOtJNTS PAYABLE CHm(jC REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
village of A'clirig'tori geights

DIVISION! 01

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMO'UNT

PAGE 2

hccotmrxua pmgzon 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76228

76232

%233

1G237

76253

76256

7626;5

76269

76277

76283

76284

76285

%2B6

76291

76292

ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK MNAGMENT

AT & T

AT&T MOBILITY

BAKER & TAYLOR

COMCAST

CORPORATE CONCEPTS INC

FZNmR LINE

FIRST CLASS TRAVEL

GARVExrs oFFZCE PRODUCTS

GROUP ADMINISTRATORS

HAR'9ER COLLEGE

HARTFORD , THE

HITEC GROUP INTERNAffONAL INC

ILLINOIS HEARTLAND ralBRARY SY?iTEM

ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

291-6001-601.22-42 COMCAST MONTHLY PUBLIC

291-6001-601.20-40 BOND

291-6001-601.22-70 TELE
291-6001-601.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS

291-6001-(iOl.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS-11/28/17-

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PtlRCHASE

291-6001-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS

291-6001-GO1.50-15 CHAIR FOR T SPICER IN HUB
291-6001-601.50-15 2 CHA'JRS FOR GRAPHICS

291-6001-601.30-05 NAME BADGES
291-6001-601.30-05 NAME BADGES

291-6001-GO1.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-B PARDUE
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-Il PRIEST
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-M PAPANAE3TMS
291-6001-GO1.22-03 PLA AIRFARE4 JURGENS
291-ei00l-GO1.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-A SON
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-E LtJDEMANN
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA AJRFARE-A BAJLEY
291-6001-601.22-03 )"LA AIRFARE-J DtmCAN
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA AIRFARE-M MONAHAN
291-6001-601.22-03 A'L+A AIRFARE-M BYLINSKA
291-6001-601.22-03 PLA CONF AIRFARE-K DEVITT
291-6001-(>01.22-03 SXSW AIRFARE-B BEDNAREK
291-6001-t>01.22-03 SXSW AIRFARE-G BER3ER

291-6001-601.30-05 oFF supps
291-6001-601.30-05 0FFZCE SUPPLJ:ES
291-6001-601.30-05 COFFEE FILTERS

291-6001-601.19-53 FSA FEES-FEBRtJARY 2018

291-€sOOl-601.22-03 CHAHGE MA'NAGEM'P.NT FOR

291-6001-601.20-40 GEN'L INSURANCE

291-6001-601.22-70 TEXTNET TTY SERVICES
291-6001-601.22-70 TEXTNET ffY SERVICES-

291-6001-601.20-81 3RD QUARTER OCLC-NOV-DEC
291-6001-601.20-81 3RD QUARTER OCLC-JAN 2018

291-6001-601.22-03 2018 TRtJSTEE FORM WKSHP-

344.85

7,200.00

4,587.87
1,212.73

135.00

6.77

xo.ys

21.04

576.00

814.00

13.76

13.16

381.96

375.61

315.61

375.61

337.60

337.60

337.60

410.60

375.50

444.60

31G.S9

397.60

397.60

27.09

46.37

4.99

161.50

3,060.00

38,264.00

49.95

49.95

10,085.27
5,042.64

260.00

1,285.10

7,200.00

5,800.60

135.00

17.53

21.04

1,390.00

27.52

4,924.08

78.45

161.50

3,060.00

38,264.00

99.90

15,127.91



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM3481J5
DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RE€.ISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DZVlSZONi 01

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON AMOUNT

PAGE 3

hccoubrrx'bxa pmgzoo 2/2018

TOTAL

/'E}AYM #

76294

76300

76304

%324

76328

76331

76338

76358

azsxso

16364

76367

WAREHOUSE DIREC.T

WOW BtTSiZNESS

291-6001-601.22-03 2018 LEGI!gliATmVE MEET-tJPS

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP RElMBtJRSED PtTRCHASE
291-6001-GO1.32-99 EMP REZMBtJRSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-GO1.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PtJRCHAS+E
291-6001-GO1.32-99 EMP REIMBtJRSED ):'URCHASiE
291-GOOI-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHA3E
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REZMBtTRSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EM)) REIMBURSED PURCHASE
291-6001-601.32-99 EMP RElMBURSiED PURCHASE

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 291-6001-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS-DECEMBER 2017

LIBRARY FURNITURE INTERNATIONAL INC 291-6001-601.50-15 SELF CHECK !5TATION @ THE

PACIFIC TEIiEMANAaEMENT SERVICEE3 291-GOO1-GCll.22-70 2ND FLOOR PAY PHONE-

PEREGRINE, STIME NEWMAN RITZMAN & 291-6001-601.20-20 LEGAL SERVICES OCTOBER

PRO LIBRA ASSO€1ATE!5 INC 291-6001-601.21-55 EMPLOYMENT CONVERSION FEE

ROBB)CNS SCHTtlARTZ 291-6001-601.20-20 FOIA REQtTESTS

VAN METER MA)CLING 291-6001-601.22-05 NEWSLETTER POSTAGE
291-6001-601.22-05 POSTCARD POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-70 11/26-12/25/17 TELEPHONE
zsix-e;oo:i-go:i..z:a-yo TELEPHONE 12/26-1/25/2018

291-6001-6Cll.30-05 0FFXCE STJPPZiZE3

291-6001-601.22-42 x/:is-z/is/is INTERNET
:zs'z-soox-sox.zz-qz 1/13-2/12/18 INTERNET

VERIZON WIRELESS

INGRAM LIBRARY SERffCES

125.00

s.r>o

19.77

25 . 97

22.59

13.56

23.99

11.27

31.19

19.7B

14.12

29.75

2,898.00

63.00

9,555.00

2,500.00

376.25

2i740.22
2,758.57

367.70
372.02

30.30

154.00

1,574.99

385.00

191.84

29.75

2,898.00

63.00

9,555.00

2,500.00

376.25

5,498.79

739.72

30.30

1,728.99

***'k'k'k***'k'klk*****ak******'k41k*'k'k'k********* DIVISION 70a'fQ?, **** 106,100.93

DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Oej"ice

76213 A]:R EXPRESSiZONS INC

76211 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

76226

76227

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINQTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

DZVZS'lON :

CQ ? YYS un i c,z-hf ov'i s; 0?n ? M (L r k.a+i
02

rr's.f9
291-6002-601.32-72 XOXO BALLOONS 330.00

291-6002-GO1.32-72 S FLOOR BA?ILOON BOUQtJETS 130.00

291-6002-601.31-85 XYRON ADHESIVE 681.34

291-6002-601.31-85 NAME BADGES 39.97

291-6002-601.30-05 MARKERS 10.72

291-6002-601.21-65 FACEOOK ADVERffSZNG FOR so.oo

291-6002-601.21-65 FACEOOK ADVERffSZNG FOR 25.00

291-6002-601.22-10 BUSINESS CARDS 42.20

460.00

732.03

75.00



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11220 AM
PROGRAM C,M348U5
DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office

CHEC.K PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DJ:VISION! 02

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

'E)AGE 4

AC.COUNTING PERIOD 2/2018

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

76244

1G262

76272

76277

76305

76317

76344

76358

BLICK ART MATERIALS

EVO EXHIBITS

FRAMERS ED(JE INC

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODtJCTS

LINDENMEYR MUNROE

MOBILE PRINT

SIGNS BY TOMORROW

VAN METER MAILING

291-6002-601.30-05 SffCKER FOR LITERATURE
291-6002-601.22-10 BtJSiDlESS CARDS
291-6002-601.21-65 auAL, SUBSCRIPTION
291-6002-601.22-10 BU'SINESS CARDS
291-6002-601.22-10 Sff(:'KERS-XOXO
291-6002-601.22-10 BUSlNESi!g CARDSi

291-6002-GO1.30-05 RAILROAD BOARD

291-6002-601.31-85 DI!5PLAY HARDWARE REPLACE-

291-6002-601.30-05 FOL RESOLtJTZON FRAMED &

291-6002-601.30-05 TAPE:

291-GOO2-6;01.30-05 PAPER

291-6002-601.22-10 XOXO BOOKLZSTS
291-6002-601.22-10 BOOK DZSiCtJSSZON BROCHtJRE

291-6002-601.30-05 VINYL COVER XOXO EXHIBIT

291-6002-601.21-65 NEWSLETTER LABOR & DELIV-
291-6002-601.21-65 POSITCARD LABOR & DELIVERY

285.71

49.93

190.00

34.95

536.00

18.97

81.35

2,758.55

185.45

29.90

92 . 95

413.34

aeo.ge

192.70

gzo.oo

539.20

1,157.76

81.35

2,758.55

185.45

29.90

92.95

774.30

192.70

1,159.20

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

1G241 CAREERBUILDER

76308 LOtJ MALNAffS CATERING

76326 PANERABREAD

*********************4k******4v4k4**4k**4*** ])J:'pJ:5$0$ TOTAL ****
uuyyr:us fsxe-scv?cc<,5

DIVIS)CON i 03

291-6003-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS-JANUARY 2018

291-6003-GO1.22-55 LUN(:'H FOR STAFF DAY

291-6003-501.22-55 BREAKFAST FOR STAFF DAY

621.00

1,722.50

1,492.45

7,699.19

621.00

1,722.50

1,492.46

*4v**********4*4Mr*******4**************** 0l'9J:5$0% TOTAL **** Cs i G+ s Q-rii cL Cl ra. n 4-S
3,835.96

DEPARTMENTi 60 Execut-3?ve Ofiice

1G234 ATLASI VAN LCNES INC

76240 BENSON,RAYMOND

16254 COMDATA CORPORATION

76269 FIRST CLASS TRAVEL

76278 GIRE,DANN

76323 NOFFE3/ATLAHT!IC RELOCATION SIYSTEMS

DZVZ!3'LON: 04

291-6004-601.22-18 XOXO SHIPP):NG

291-6004-601.22-18 AV MTLS

291-6004-601.21-65 REFUND

291-6004-601.22-18 ARTZST AIRFARE-C RASCH?

291-GOO4-GO1.22-18 MOVIE CLUB 3/B/18

291-6004-601.22-18 VAN, MEN & CRATE STORAGE

2,723.22

350.00

10.00-

468.60

350.00

2,440.00

2,723.22

350.00

io.oo-

4G8.€>O

350.00



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11:20 wi
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Qffice

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOtmTS PAYABr.iE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Vil1age of Arlington Height.s

DTJZSZON: 04

ACCOUNT ])ES,CRIPTION

PAGE s

ACCOtTNTlN3 PERIOD 2/2018

AMO(TNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

76336

76359

RASCHKA, CHRIS

VAN NtJZS,PETRA

291-6004-601.22-18 ARTIST IN RESIDENCE

291-6004-601.22-18 SUNDAY MUSICALE 3/11/18

1,000.00

600.00

a,aa0.00

1,000.00

600.00

DEPARTMENTi 60 Exe=:utive Office

76224 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

76229 ASiCENTZSi CORPORATION

-kk**********k******************k*******4t DIVISION TOTAL ****

';-; 6>hc- e-

DIVISION : 08

291-6008-601.21-36 ASCENffS INVO?:CES-ffME

291-6008-601.21-36 TIME CLOCK RENTAL-

345.00

115.00

7,921.82

345.00

iis.oo

'k'k*'k***'k**?k********'k****'k'k'k**'k'k*'k'kak***** f)%'%7?9,'J:0fi TOTAL *ak**

DEPARTMENT! 60 Executive Office

76209 ADTUMBLER INC

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

7G224

1G221

76229

76235

76250

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLIN(JTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ASCENTIS CORPORATION

B & H PHOTO VIDEO

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

'T-riJrcvrr-rso.A'icrs ?e-c.kvsol "?l
DIVISION ! to

291-6010-GO1.20-08 CONSULTING SERVSI LIBRARY 5,73o.oo

291-6010-501.30-05 COMPRESSED GAS DtTSTERS 15.76

291-6010-601.30-30 TONER 76.79

291-6010-601.31-85 TONER 189.00

291-6010-601.30-05 oFF SUPPS 27.57

291-6010-GO1.31-85 SMALL TOOLS 57.14

291-6010-GO1.30-30 COMPUTER S'UPPS 76.6B

291-6010-601.31-85 HUB 111.93

291-(>010-601.30-32 ASCENffS INVOICES-ASCEN- 1,890.00

291-6010-GO1.30-32 GITHUB MONHLY SUBSCRIP- 25.00

291-(>010-601.30-32 TRELLO ADD ON USER 2.83

291-6010-601.20-05 COMODO 55)L CERffFZCATE 19.95

291-6010-601.30-32 SPOTIFY MONTHLY SUBSCRIP- 9.99

291-6010-GO1.31-85 12 FT PROJECTOR SCREEN & 249.00

291-6010-601.30-32 TRELLO MONTHLY SUBSCRIP- 35.00

291-6010-601.31-85 10 FT PROJECTOR SCREEN & 199.00

291-6010-601.30-32 AMAZON FREETIME UNLIMITED 9.99

291-6010-601.32-32 SURVEY MONKEY StJBSCRI]:'- 287.45

291-6010-601.20-05 PAY FLOW PRO MONTHLY 54.10

291-6010-601.31-85 DELL POWER VAULT RAID BAT 136.00

291-GOIO-GO1.30-32 ASCENTIS TIME-FEBRUARY 630.00

291-6010-601.30-30 TONER 1,292.17

291-6010-601.31-85 MAJCERBOT REPLICATOR 187.99

291-6010-601.30-30 TONER 398.99

291-6010-601.31-85 REFtJND so.ss-

291-6010-GO1.30-30 TRARSFER BELT :?gr>.so

460.00

5,730.00

554.87

1,890.00

1,028.31

630.00

1,798.60



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT! 60 Executive Office

CHE(jC PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
village of Arlington Heights

oxvxsxom: to

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTING pgazoo 2/2018

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

76276

76293

76316

76353

76368

76370

axhn/cnuaucm LEARNING

IMPACT NETWORXING LLC

MNJ Tr.CHNOLOGZES DZRF.CT 'INC

TODAYS BtTSiZNESS SOLUffONS

XEROX CORPORATION

ZOOBEAN INC

291-6010-601.30-30 PAPER TRANSFER BELT

291-6010-601.30-32 MISC SOFTWARE LIBRARY

291-6010-GOl.3€l-30 TONER
291-6010-GO1.21-02 BA!5E CHG 2/1-4/28/18
291-6010-601.21-02 BASE CHG 11/29-12/28/2017
291-6010-601.21-02 BASE CH(J 11/01-12/31/2017
291-6010-601.21-02 BASIE CHG 1/1-1/31/2018
291-6010-601.21-02 oVER CHG 12/13-1/12/18
:zsx-r>oxo-Go:i.zx-o:a BASE CHG 1/29-2/27/18

291-6010-601.30-32 BARRACUDA ENERGIZE tJPDATE
291-6010-601.21-02 BARRAC(JDA INSTANT REPLACE

291-6010-601.20-05 COST PER FAX PROGRAM

291-6010-601.21-02 EXCES3 PRJCNT CHAR(sE:S

291-6010-601.30-32 BEANSTACK E'REMIUM SERVICE

206.35

7,761.60

isi.so
971.91
371.17
662.67
331.33
244.32
346.00

2,500.00
2,050.00

782.08

10.83

1,692.00

402.85

7,761.60

z,m;.go

4,550.00

782.08

10.B3

1,692.00

*************4***4v*******44tlk************ DIVISION TOTAL 4*** Eo-c.'1 li-kl'e. s 29,778.04

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

76207 A-ALIERT IIOCK & ALARM

%210 ADVANCED D)CSPOSAL !gERVZCES

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

76220

76221

76224

76227

76236

76248

76255

7626G

16261

ANDERSON PEST SOLUTIONS

AQtJAR2[JM ADVENTtJRE

ARLINGTON HTS} MEMORrAZi LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

BADE STJPPLY

CAREY ELECTRIC CONTRACTING ZNC

COMED

FIRE PROTECffON COMPNNY

FIRE PROTECffON COMPANY

DZVlSlONi 20

291-6020-Got-21-11 C(JT 6 KEYS FOR SECUR':ITY

291-6020-601.21-11 STANDARD S?.RVI€3-J]'VlUARY

zsn-sozo-sox.:ix-qs SCREEN CLEANER KIT
291-6020-601.31-45 REFUND
291-6020-601.21-11 VACU'UM HOSES

291-6020-601.21-11 JAN'UARY 2018 S+ERVICE

291-602€l-601.21-02 EQUIP MAINT-JAN'UARY 2018

291-6020-601.21-11 BLDG MAINT-L VARaAS
291-6020-601.21-02 EQUIP MAINT-T SiCALLON

291-6020-601.21-11 TOWEL DISPENSER MECHANISM

291-6020-601.31-45 M'ULTIFOLD TOWELS

491-6020-601.50-55 NEW LIGHTING FIXT[JRES-

:zg:i-eozo-eoi.ao-sr HEATING 12/6-1/9/2018

291-6020-601.50-15 REPLACE AIR COMPRESSOR

491-6020-601.50-55 IN!5TALL spRINKLER HEADSI

81.00

z,iyo.ea

49.11

3.33-

1B.94

89.00

200.00

16.86

27.00

269.22

348.00

1,934.00

217.94

6,158.00

12,309.00

81.00

2,170.63

124.72

89.00

200.00

43.86

2G9.22

348.00

1,934.00

217.94

6,158.00



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11:20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT: GO ExecutLve Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK nmazsrza ay DEPT/ozV
Vil1age of Ar:Lingt.on Heights

DlVlSZONi 20

AC(:'OUNT DESCRZPffON AMOtTNT

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

7(>268

76277

76281

76287

76301

76302

7G31:L

76314

%321

76322

%327

1G332

76343

76345

76347

7(i3Gl

76364

1G371

S)CMPLEXGRZNNmLL LP

STANDARD ELEVATOR CO

VILLAGE 07 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

WAREHCXJSE DIRECT

ZORO TOOLS INC

P[.RE PROTECTION COMPANY

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS

GRAINGER INC,W W

IGS

LAPORT INC

IiAR'RYS PIiUMB)CNG & ELECTRICAL GEN

MASTER MAINTENANCE SERVICE INC

291-6020-601.21-11 IN!5TALL REPJkZR SLEEVE

291-6020-601.21-11 BtJILDING MAINT
291-GO20-GO1.21-11 CALENDARS

291-6020-601.21-11 FILTERS+, BELTS

2914020-GO1.30-51 NATURAL GAS-DECEMBER 2017

291-6020-601.31-45 CHERRY AIR FiPRAY

291-6020-601.21-11 PLUMB'ING EMERGENCY

291-6020-601.21-11 JMJCTORIAL E3FJVE3-JMnJ;A'RY
291-6020-601.21-11 JANITORIAL SERVICE-

291-(>020-601.21-11 BLD(J MAINT SUPPLIES

291-6020-601.30-51 NAT GASi DISTRIBtJffON-
291-6020-GO1.30-51 NAT GAS DISTRIBUTION-
291-6020-601.30-51 NAT GAS DISTRIBUffON-
291-6020-6;01.30-51 NAT GAS Dl!gTRIBUffON-

291-6020-601.21-11 MARCH 2Cll8-PARADE VEHI(:'LE

291-6020-601.21-02 SILVER SERVICE
291-6020-6Cll.21-02 TRANSFER S?!J:TCH ZNSPEC-
291-6020-601.21-02 REFUND SIVER SERVICE
291-6020-601.21-02 aENERATOR ADVANTAGE

PROGRAM ONE PROFESSIONAL BLDG SERVS 291-6020-601.21-11 WINDOW CLEANING

SfHERWlN HARDWARE rNC 291-6020-601.21-11 BLIDG MAINT-PLUGS
291-6020-601.21-11 BLDG MINT-DRAIN ACZD
291-6020-601.21-11 CAULK BRtJSH BOWL & CADDY
291-6020-601.21-11 ROLLER COVERS

291-ei020-601.21-11 ANNUAL FM200 SYSTEM TEST

291-6020-601.21-02 STANDARD SER'JLCE-JAREJARY
291-6020-601.21-02 REGULAR SERVICE FEBRUARY

291-6020-601.30-50 PETROL-DECEMBER 2017
291-6020-601.21-60 WATER/SEWER
291-6020-601.21-60 WATER/SEWER

291-6020-601.21-11 BI,DG MAINT

291-6020-601.21-11 HA3TEBASKET3

MENARDS-MO'UNT PROSPECT

NICOR GAS

NOFFS SiELF STORAGE INC

PATTEN INDUSTRIES INC

563.35

3r>S.8G
14.68

181.76

5,433.67

233.52

2,795.00

4,599.00
4,599.00

24G.42

917.77
527.73
826.BS

511.52

75.40

soi.oo
189.00
soi.oo-
484.00

ss'i.oo

12.98
45.98
41.95
13.18

soo.oo

931.24
931.24

200.84

1,515.20
82.11

354.11

63 . 72

12,309-00

563.35

380.54

181.76

S,433.67

233 . 52

2,795.00

9,198-00

246.42

2,783.87

75.40

673.00

ss:c.oo

114.09

soo.oo

1,862.48

1,798.B1

354.11

63 . 72

"""""""""""""""""""" DZ'V'LSZON TOTAL ""

"""""""""""""""""""" DEPARTMENT TOTAL "

51,754.11

207 , 550 . 05



rnyaansmnanz/zodus,
PROGRAM GM348tT5
DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

lli20 ?er Services

User Services

ACCOUNTS mhvw'umcuzcxonmaxsrza BY DEPT/ozV
vi:Llage of Ar:Lirigt-on Heights

DIVISION! 05

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 8

hccotmrrxua pzgzon 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM @

76215 ALA MEMBE,RSHIP

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

a76;224 kRLZNGTON HTS MEMORZAti 'LIBRARY

76289 ZLA MEMBERSHIP

76331 PRO LIBRA ASSOCIATES INC

5pe-ciwl'H ?:Crif-@ Sarv :ccs
291-6405-601.22-02 ALA DUESi-M YOUNG
291-6405-601.22-02 ALA DUES-J JURGEN!5

291-6405-60lj2-01 PAINT PEN
291-6405-601.32-01 !gPOOL PIN
291-6405-601.32-01 MARKERS
291-6405-601.30-05 CORK BOARD
291-6405-601.32-90 G'U?:TAR STRINGS
291-(>405-601.32-90 DJ:SPOSABLE MASKS

291-6405-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-M YOtJNG

291-6405-GO1.22-02 ILA DUES-M MONAHAN

291-6405-601.21-65 oTHER !gERVS
291-6405-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS
291-6405-6;01.21-65 oTHER SERVS
291-64(:15-GO1.21-65 oTHER SERV'lCE53

iis.oo

263.00

6.57

11.48

20.99

129.81
12.76

29.99

13.45

100.00

237.50

igo.oo

190.00

190.00

378.00

211.60

13.45

100.00

807.50

************4tik*******k*44*************** 0l'9J:g%09 TOTAL **** C-'t s+o ?cc S e c-v i ce.,s
1,510.55

DEPARTMENTi 64 'Usec Services

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

76224 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LCBRARY

%227 J'RLZNGTCM HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

76261 ELLISON EDUCAffONAL EQUIPMENT

76277 GARVEYS OFFICE PRODtJCTS

DIVISION i 20

291-6420-601.21-02 TOY DISINFECTANT SPRAY
291-6420-GO1.30-05 IIABELmNG TAPE
291-6420-601-32-01 FLANNEL EASEL
291-6420-GO1.32-01 REFUND
291-6420-601.32-90 CRATE CART
291-6420-GO1.30-05 DUSTER REFILL,DtJSTER K):T
291-6420-601.32-90 CC-THREE HOZiE PUNCH
2914420-6Cll.22-03 BE A GREAT BOSE3 BOOK
291-6420-601.30-05 MAR)CERS
291-6420-601.30-05 PENS
291-6420-601.30-05 6 QT STORAGE BOXES
291-6420-601.30-05 16 QT STORAGE BOXES
291-6420-601.32-90 IL-MINI HUMIDIFIER

291-6420-GO1.32-01 PROG SUPPS-J LASKY
291-6420-601.32-01 PROG SitJEPLlES-E BOLDIZAR
291-6420-GO1.22-03 TRAVlTRA'lN-S MEYER

291-G420-601.22-03 WORKING W[:TH HOMELESS WEB

291-6420-eiOl.30-05 HEART DIE CtJTS

z'six-eozo-eox.so-os cc-'sw
291-6420-GO1.30-05 WIPES, TAPE
291-6420-GO1.32-90 15-MARKERS
291-6420-601.32-90 CC-RUBBER BANDS
291-6420-(>01.30-05 CC-PENCIL POUCH

41.92

G4.12

265.49

263.60-

17.98

47.34

8.49

51.94

19.17

9.99

so.s:?

89.98

1G.67

25.94

17.80

15.70

121.28

61.00

14.99

58.99

29.28

34.14

2.09

427.00

59.44

121.28

sz.oo



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11:20 wi
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT: 64

CHE,CK PAYEE

'User Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington geights

DIVISION: 20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 9

:rs,ccotmrxua pnazoo 2/2018

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM # 140.09

76335 QtJl(JC DELJ:VERY SERVICE INC

76355 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

76371 ZORO TOOLS INC

291-6420-GO1.21-65 oTHER SERVS
291-ei420-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS
291-(>420-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS
291-6420-601.21-(>5 oTHER SERVS

291-6420-601.21-65 JWtTARY 2018 PLACEMENTS

291-G420-601.32-90 BARRICADE LIGHT

201.40

178.00

180.20

201.40

277.45

22.30

761.00

277.45

22.30

** 'k 'k* * * * * 'k* * * * 'k * ** * * * * *'k'k * 'k 'k 'k* 'k * **'k * **** 0:('%7%5310% TOTAL * * * * frooyxhrsc 0..rsa exhiloips
1,869.SG

DEPARTMENT: 64 '€Jse'c Se'rv'lces

76212 AFTERSCHOOL ENRICHMENT SOLUTIONS

76213 AIR EXPRESSIONS INC

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

DZV?SlONi 40

291-6440-601.22-18 CHESS CLtJB 3/11/2018

291-644Cl-6:01.32-02 XOXO BALr.i00NSi

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS
291-5440-601.32-02 WAE3H'l TAPE
291-G440-601.32-02 CLEAR CUPS
291-6440-601.32-02 COFFEE CUPS
:zgx-r>aao-r>ox.z:z-oz POPCORN
291-6440-601.32-02 PAPER
291-6440-601.32-02 PROGRAM EVENTS
291-6440-601.32-02 NAPKINS
291-6440-601.32-02 NAPKINS
291-6440-601.32-02 TABLE CLiOTH
291-6440-601.32-02 TACK BLANK PINS
291-0440-601.32-02 HOT COCOA MIX
291-6440-601.32-02 REFUND
291-6440-601.32-02 CARPET RUNNER
291-6440-601.32-02 BOOK
291-6440-601.32-02 HOT COCOA MIX
zsx-eaao-sox.az-ciz s-eio AMZON acFT CARDSI
291-6440-601.32-02 CARDSTOCX
291-6440-601.32-02 GLtJE SffCKS, WASHI TAPE
291-6440-601.32-02 PAPER
291-6440-GO1.32-02 WASHI TAPE
291-6440-601.32-02 PROGRAM EVENTS

100.00

e:ir;i.oo

700.53

15.95

113.90

77.70

139.12

21.98

1G2.43

3B.52

5.71

17.49

15.38

13.75

.44-

B7.85

8.79

13.74

60.00

45.00

51.26

ss.os

17.98

158.85

ioo.oo

626.00

1,820.58

76218 AMERICAN ALIJANCE OF MUSEUMS

%219 AMERICAN EAGLE PRODUCTIONS

76224 ARLJNGTON HTS MEMORIAL IJBRARY

291-G440-601.22-02 AAM DUES-C NG-HE

291-6440-601.22-18 WORLD OF POOH MARCH

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-D NAPRAVNIK
291-G440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-M PAPARASTASS
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-Si HJ:LL
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENT8-R ALLEN
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-M LEPO

115.00

650.00

28.55

46.06

9.99

14.98

34.18

115.00

t>so.oo



'PRmpARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348tT5
DEPARTMENT: 64 TJse'x:' Se'c'vices

CHECK 'E'AYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DE,PT/DIV
Vil1age of Arlington Heights

DCVZSCONi 40

ACCOUNT DESCRlPTjZON AMOUNT

PAGE to

hccoubrrxua pzazoo 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76225

76227

76230

76231

76243

76254

76259

-zsso

76273

76274

76275

76279

76280

76290

76296

76298

76299

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ASSOCIATION 07 CHCLDRENS MUSEtJMS

ASSOCIATZON OF MIDWEST MUSiEUMS

BLAIR THOMAS & COMPANY

COMDATA CORPORATION

DISCOUNT S+CHOOL S'UPPLY

DWELL REMODELING

FRITZ , KENNETH

FtM EXPRESS LLC

PUNNY VALENffNE PRESS

GIRISH , tJMx

GODDARD, LESLIE

ILLINOIS ASSO(jAffON OF MUSEtJMS

KADEN,PATRICIA S

KJINO LORBER

KNABEI,JACOB S

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG ):VENTS-M VELA
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-A EIELFORD
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS5-S HILL
291-5440-601.32-02 PROG '!.VENTS-J CZAJKA
291-6440-601.32-02 PRCKs mVENTS-L BANOVZ
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTSi-R ALLEN
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG E,VENTS-N MtJRRAY

291-6440-601.32-02 TAG MEETING 1/5/18
291-6440-601.32-02 TAB MEETING 1/21/18

291-G440-601.32-02 JUMBO r>xr.s
291-6440-601.32-02 JUICE & TrlATER
291-6440-601.32-02 DVD-MAJCERS
zgx-eaao-eox.sz-oz suwoy !5UPP'rxES
291-6440-601.32-02 YARN
291-(i440-601.22-18 MLX COMMUNITY MURAL

291-6440-GO1.22-02 ACM DUES-C. NG-HE

291-6440-601.22-02 AMM DUES-:a NG-HE

291-6440-601.22-18 SELFISH (sCANT PERFORMANCE

291-G440-601.32-02 SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS
291-6440-601.32-02 PROGRAM EVENTS

291-6440-601.32-02 PLAYDOUGH
291-6440-601.32-02 CON!%TR'UCTION PAPER, GLUE
291-(>440-601.32-02 PROGRAM EVENTS

291-6440-601.22-18 x'msruzzls'srus> OF EXHIB:CT

291-6440-601.22-18 0NLCNE DATING EVENT SPEAK

291-6440-601.32-02 SffCKY LADYB'UG3
291-6440-601.32-02 PRO(J EVENT.g

291-5440-6Cll.22-18 GREAT AMERICAN SONGBOOK

291-6440-6;01.22-18 D)CE3€JJSE3'L(M ON GRIE:F

291-6440-601.22-18 AN EVP.NZN(3 WITH RACHEL

291-6440-GO1.22-02 IAM DtJES-C NG-HE

291-6440-601.22-18 SIGN LANGUAGE

291-(i440-601.32-02 DVD-WIDER LENS EVENT

291-6440-601.22-18 waxrms INK 3/14/18

12.50

5.49

13.86

46.59

37.93

9.18

12.96

48.47
28.00

175.50

249.12

36.81

135.57
45.73

296.IB

ioo.oo

70.00

3,000.00

9.38

1,062.24

19.59

57.24

126.62

6,340.00

150.00

14 . 97
39.50

250.00

250.00

iso.oo

so.oo

200.00

349.00

iso.oo

272.27

76.47

938.91

100.00

70.00

3,0(Xl.00

1,071.62

203.45

G,340.00

150.00

54.47

250.00

250.00

iso.oo

so.oo

200.00

349-00



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 wi
PR(XsRAM GM348tJ5
DEPARTMENTi 64 TJse'c Services

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of A'clirigt-ori Heights

DZVlSlONi 40

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTING PERJ:OD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM H

76303

ye:ios

76307

76309

76312

%313

76319

76320

76329

%334

76337

1G342

76345

76348

76349

76350

76351

76356

%362

76369

LEATHERWOOD , DARNELL

LIVE 4 LALI INC

LIVELY KITCHENS INC

MADDOX , S'USAH

MCNtTLTY , ALAYNE

MCH'€JI,TY , ALAYNE

MOVIE LICENS:ING 'USA

MUSEUM EDUCATION ROUNDTABLE

PODGORSKI , ROBERT

PtJRCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD

REr.irSH CATERZWw KZTCHEN

!5ECoND CITY CtJRL?NG

SKIBBIE , JOSEPH

STAPKiES ADVANTAGE

!gUSK?ND , BETH

SiWZDERSK2 , ANN

SwmDERSK:C , ANN

URBAN LIBRARIES C<MNCrL

VRABLIK, 'ldSA

YOUNG , MEGAN

291-6440-601.22-18 WIDER LENS DISCUSSION

zsx-baao-eox.:zz-:*s GRl'rv r>xscussxou-slxo/xa

291-6440-601.22-18 QUICK HEALTHY LUNCHES

291-6440-GO1.22-18 MAXE COC)KING "ONE"-DERF[JL

291-6440-601.22-18 ART W/ ALAYNE-2 SESSIONS

291-G440-601.22-18 ART W/ ALAYNE-2 SESISmONS

291-6440-601.22-18 PUBLIC PERFORMANCE SITE

291-6440-601.22-02 MER DUES-C NG-HE

291-6440-601.22-18 INTERNET FAILS-JOEI SEARCH

291-6440-601.32-02 PROGRAM EVENTS

291-6440-601.32-02 COOXEIOOX BOOX DISCUSSION

291-6440-601.22-18 cunhzua PROGRAM 2/23/18

291-6440-601.22-18 SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZA-

291-6440-601.32-02 WIPES

291-6440-GO1.22-18 THIRTY MILLION WORDS PRE-

291-6440-601.22-18 ESL WRITING CLAS}S 1/2:l/18

zgx-eaao-eox.zz-xs ESL waxrxma CLASS 2/27/18

291-6440-601.22-03 TRAV/TRMN-J CZAJKA

291-6440-601.22-18 MINECRAFT ?xh-a/s/zo:ia

291-6440-601.32-02 CRAFT FOR A CAUSE PROGRAM

iso.oo

100.00

305.00

375.00

420.00

420.00

1,825.00

so.oo

200.00

206.04

3eiO.00

ioo.oo

iso.oo

175.20

750.00

125.00

125.00

150.00

400.00

62.18

:?so.oo

iso.oo

100.00

305.00

375.00

420 . 00

420.00

1,825.00

so.oo

200.OCl

206.04

360.00

ioo.oo

iso.oo

175.20

750.00

125.00

125.00

iso.oo

400.00

62.18

DEPARTMENTi G4 usex. Sex:vLces

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

4tlk*****************************4******** ?J:'7jg:(0$ TOTAL ****

76224 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

'D 't3 i 'rw l5i
DIVISION: so

291-6450-601.30-05 BATTERIES
291-G450-601.30-05 BATTERlESi
291-(>450-601.30-05 HANGING FOLDERS
291-G4SO-601.32-9(J CAVZ WIPE!!+

291-6450-601.50-15 oTHER EQUIP-B BEDNAREK

S 'E' r V s' (e. s,

11.99

8.99

19.85

76.75

19.99

23,436.19

117.58



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM CiM34BU5

DE)"ARTMENTi 64 'lJse'c Services

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
vixxage oe Arlington Heights

DIVIS)CONi 50

ACCOUNT DESCRI'PTION AMOUNT

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM # 19.99

76226

76227

76235

76271

76276

76277

7G289

%318

76333

7(>339

76352

AR?I!NGTON HTS MEMORIAL LJ:BRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

B & H PHOTO VIDEO

FOUNDAffON CENTER,THE

GALE/CENQAGE psxguxua

GARVEYS OFFICF. PROD'UCTS

ILA MEMBERSiHZP

MOCAVO

PROQUEST LLC

ROSEN PtJBLiZSHlNG

THINKMAP INC

291-6450-601.50-15 TEMPERATURE SENSOR
291-6450-601.50-15 PROFESSZONA'L BUTTON MAKER

291-6450-601.50-15 SAMPLE TILE

291-6450-601.31-85 RtXsGARD PADDED CASE
291-6450-601.31-85 BACKGROUND PAPER

291-0450-601.32-78 FUN?XNG INFC) NETMORX PART

291-6450-601.32-78 GENERAL ONE FILECENGAGE

291-6450-60l.3Cl-05 CALENDAR
291-6450-601.32-90 WIPES
291-6450-601.32-90 WIPES
291-6450-601.30-05 CUPS, FOLDERS

291-6450-601.22-02 ILA ])UE!5-B PARDUE

291-6450-601.32-78 WORLD COMMUNITY SUBSCRIP-

291-6450-GO1.32-78 PRESS READER

291-6450-601.32-78 CORE CONCEPT DATABASE

291-6450-601.32-78 VJCSTJ?IL THEFiATJRUS ONLiJlNE

8.55

49G.9S

33.33

24.50

99.98

1,995.00

6,168.49

4.19

56.88

37.92

31.80

iso.oo

895.00

9,166.67

i,ssis.oo

1,500.00

sos.so

33.33

124.48

1,995.00

6,168.49

130.79

iso.oo

895.00

9,166.67

1,595.00

1,500.00

DEPARTMENTi G4
76208 ABC-CLIO LLC

*****4r4k***4*******************4******4** DIVISION TOTAL 4***

76217 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

gsex- Se'rv'lces

Collec+i'ors Se-rsiic.e.s
DIVISION i 70

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTZiS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLSi
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-GO1.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-501.32-/S AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

52.32

53.19

16.99

23.36

13.99

17.99

38.80

19.42

1.99

9.99

61.62

37.38

39.9B

313.80

34.99

4.99

79.87

22,401.83

ios.si



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348[J5

DEPARTMENTi 64

CHECK PAYEE

'Usec E3e'cv'ices

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of A'cl3?ngt.on Heights

DZVZS?ONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTING pzazon 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-75
zsx-ersyo-sox.s:;-ys

zg:i-s<yo-e;ox.z:z-rs
291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-001.32-75
zgi-s<yo-t;o:t..xz-ts

291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75

291-G410-GO1.32-a7S
291-6470-601.32-75

291-G470-601.32-75
zsi-saio-soi.az-ys
:zsii-g*yo-go:c.:iz-ts
291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsx-sayo-eox.':a:z-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

z'six-saio-sox.az-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

zg:?-eayo-eo:c.az-qs

zgi-s<yo-so:t.sz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

zsi:i-t;*io-soi.sz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsi-s<yo-so:*.x:z-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsii-sayo-t>oi.xz-ys

zsi-s*yo-sox.xz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsii-t;<yo-soi.zz-ys

zs'z-eayo-eo:i..a:z-qs

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsx-r>ayo-ecx.sz-is
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-G470-601.32-80

291-G470-601.32-80

2914470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTZiS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTL!5

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTL!g

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTZiS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTL!%

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTL;

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK!g

BOOKS

BOOKS

29.95

48.93

121.80

39.98

56.31

G.S2-

43.59

136.14

28.99

27.97

33.98

30.53

49.59

43.30

10.79

72.56

39.99

19.95

24.82

8.88

so.sio

94.43

31.%

22.19

125.95

2.00-

32.73

117.95

25.19

39.9B

18 . 95

92.92

199.98

29.98

16.14

41.97

9.96

29.21

20.97

35.91

54.B6

29.25

27.40

51.92

128.G0

23.78

18.34

12.29

14.99

12.99

12 - 95



PRE):)ARED 02/20/18, llt20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENTi 64

CHECK PAYEE

use'c Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RE(IZSTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlingt.on Heights

DlVlSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 14

ACCOUNffNG PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

:zgi-g<yo-sox.az-so

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-GO1.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-GO1.32-80

291-(>470-601.32-80

291-6470-GO1.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-6;01.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-6;01.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-(iOl.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-(>470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601-32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

zsii-s<azo-goi.xz-so

291-(>470-GO1.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-GO1.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK!!i

BOOKS

sooxs

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

sooxs

mooxs

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKE3

sooxs

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOK!g

sooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

EIOOKS

BOOKS

sooxs

BOOKS

sooxs

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

12.23

16.99

14.99

11.52

24.99

13.74

32.38

18.55

33.05

31.98

21.38

13.78

19.65

29.95

48.57

12.63

11.65

3B.9G

4ei.79

47.98

48.68

82.00

34.55

14.39

19.80

10.63

25.66

11.14

89.82

14.99

27.00

20.83

31.20

19.95

go.=io

13.99

17.26

35.00

88.84

17.95

17.38

55 .12

18.55

12.93

16.99

38.68

54.58-

29.99

17.38-

52.79

9.14



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 wi
PROaRAM GM348TJS
DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

'User Se'rvices

ACCOtTNTE3 PAYABLE CHECK REG:CSTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

r:izvxsxo'm: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

ACCOtJNTZNG

AMO(JNT

PAGE 15

PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-6;01.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zsx-r>ayo-eox.:iz-ss
zgx-raio-eo:c.sz-ss
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.32-95
:zsii-gczo-soi.xz-srs
zsi:t-sayo-sox.aa-ss
291-6470-601.32-95
zsx-eayo-eox.sz-ss
291-6;470-601.30-05
291-6470-GO1.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zgi-t;ayo-goi.:iz-ys
wsx-eayo-eox.sz-ys
z'six-eayo-eox.a:z-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-G470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
z'six-eayo-r>ox.:iz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zg'i-esyo-sox.s:i-is
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zgi-sayo-gox.xz-ys
zgi-g<yo-soi.az-rs
zsii-s<yo-soi.x:z-ys
291-6470-(>01.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
:zsx-eayo-sox.s:;-is
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zsn-s*yo-soi.xz-ys

BOOKS

BOOKS

BO%S

BOQKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOO'KS

PERZODCCALSi

PERIODICAL!g
PERIODICALS

PERZODlCAtiS

PERlODlCALSi

PPR'lODlCALS

PERZODZCALSi

PERIODICALS

KAILING/SHIPPING
AV MTLS

AV MTLSI

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTI,E3

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS)

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

POUCHES

14.37

24.50

68.20

11.58

7.19

13.99

26.95

14.22

12.59

27.38

11.74

13.99

12.99

19.99

24 . 98

25.90

29.44

15.00

39.10

6.49

53.29

11.78

18.80

18.19

33.60

31.99

139.%
23.94

.74-

11.88

28.98

41.77

55.42

20.24

14.80-

14.14

64.41

22.07

13.99

29.81

17.99

95.98

40.98

15 . 92

24.58

59.99

217.98

39.98

31.97

G9.96

21.99



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

TJsex. Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REC,ISTER BY DEPT/DCV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMO[TNT

PAGE 16

PERIOD 2/2018

TOT:kl,

/PAYM H

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

:zsx-esyo-sox.az-qs

291-6470-GO1.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-G470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zs:i-bsyo-sox.sz-ys

zsx-esto-sox.sz-ts

zg:c-eaazo-etn.az-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

zsix-saqo-r>ox.s:z-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

zsii-s<yo-soi.sz-rs

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-GO1.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-001.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-G470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

zsii-s<yo-e;oi.:i:z-so

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

:;si-sayo-gox.a:z-so

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS}

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTL!%

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK!g

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

sooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS+

soozs

BOOKS

mooxs

sooxs

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOK!%

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS+

23.78

6.40

27.21

37.98

10.40

68.47

18.20

20.04

13.99

15.00

:L1.34

14.96

11.99

120.00

90.36

39.99

83.92

59.90

13.99-

71.84

37.92

19.95

44.92

13.99

33.90

11.49

26.39

18.%-

GB.23

xs.so

50.97

65.67

52.33

37.32

88.99

16.80

26.16

90.93

7.92

11.9G

1S.GS

14.24

59.15

13.71

63.10

28.15

21.70

21.00

14.83

26.97

28.98



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM C,M348U5
DEPARTMENT: G4

CHECK PAYEE

use'c Se'csrices

kCCOtJNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of A'clingt.on Heights

DIV:CSZON: 70

ACCOUNT DESCR'n"TION

ACCOtTNTZNG

AMOUNT

PA(sE 17

pmazon 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76224 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

7(>225 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

76226 ARLJlN€3TON HTS MEMORrAL LIBRARY

76227 ARLZNGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
2914470-601.32-80
2914470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6410-601.32-BO
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.32-95
:zsi:c-s<yo-t;oi.az-srs
291-6470-601.30-05

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.32-95
zgx-eayo-eo:i.:iz-ys

zs:t.-t;*yo-soi.:iz-srs
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
:;s:i-saqo-eox.s:z-ys
291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75
;isx-sayo-box.sz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
;isx-eayo-eox.aw--is
zsx-eayo-sox.zz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-95
291-6470-601.30-33
zgi-s<yo-soi.:iz-zs
291-6470-601.32-75
291-G470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-80
zsx-r>ayo-so:?.sz-zs
zs:?-s<yo-soi.az-is
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.22-03
291-6470-601.32-75

BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOK!g
BOOKSI

BOOKS

BOOKS

sooxs

PE:RIODICALS,

PERIODICALS
PERIODICALS

PERIO!XCALS
PERIODJ:CALS
T+lZPES

PERIODICALS-M

BOOKS

PERIODICALS
PERIO))ICALS
A,V MTLSi

PERIOD):CALS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLSi
AV MTLSi

AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTZiS,
AV MTLS
AV MTLSi
AV MTLS
PERlODrCALS
DOCUMENTATION
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
BOOKS

AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS

TRAV/TRAIN
AV MTLS

SZYMANEK

LIBRARY

13.23

22.92

75.25

32.48

137.23
67.95
90.03
31.20

29.31
16.77

11.98
11.82
9.73

12.80

13-92

22.00

445.50
29.95

195.00

99.00

7.99

13.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99
4.99

4.99

290.00
9.78

:iss.oo

525.00
4.99

115.10
58.31

13.99

8.99

13.99

119.97

20.39

xs.aa

287.76

B,384.51

22.00

7r>9.45

51.92



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT: 64

CHE(J PAYEE

gse-r Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK xzczsarzg BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DZVZSlONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGK: 18

PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

lx>AYM #

1G237 BAKER & TAYLOR

zgx-t;*yo-soi.x:a-ys
291-(>470-601.32-95

zg'i-srsyo-eox.:i:z-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
:zsx-eayo-r>o:?.aw-ys

zgi-sqio-gox.az-zs

291-6470-601.32-75
zs:i-eayo-sox.zz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
zsx-r;rsio-eox.ai-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-G47Cl-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
2914470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-(>01.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-6Cll.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-El0
291-6470-GO1.32-80
zgx-srsyo-r>ox.'xz-ao
291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS
PERlODlCALiS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOO'KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

mooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK3

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

gooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS

39.99

35.00

222.90

39.99

48.85

46.98

19.35

110.53

22B.23

96.68

218.14

243.10

22.10

8.08-

330.63

588.98
447.48
366.B4
70.18

19.54

289.86
545.8G
348.65

10S.G4

298.81
r>4.09

419.16

385.90

118.62

1,764.58
864 . 15
185.G8
124.74

232.09

1,177.94
814.98

191.84

444.19

692.14

115.03
89.26
52.46

186-62

50.72

1,787.53
182.09

1,179.93
sio.os

65.08

357.20

2,089.95



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11:20 AM
PRO(JRAM aM34BUS
DEPARTMENT': G4

CHECK PAYEE

Usex- Se'rvices

ACCOUNTS) PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlV?SlONi 10

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 19

PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
:isix-raro-eox.a;;-so
zsii-s<yo'-soi.x:z-so
:zsi:?-sqyo-soi.xz-so
291-6470-601.32-80
;isx-r>aqo-eox.sz-so
:zgx-sayo-t>oi.x:>-eo
291-6470-601.32-80
zsx-eaqo-r>ox.sz-so
zsii-gczo-eoi.x:z-so
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-(>470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
zsx-sayo-eox.zz-ss
zsii-eayo-soi.zz-ss
291-G410-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-GO1.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-GO1.22-85
zsi-g<yo-so:*.zz-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
291-G470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
zgx-eayo-eox.zz-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
zsx-e,aqo-eox.zz-as
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-6;01.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-(iOl.22-85
291-6470-€01.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-€01.22-85

BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
aooxs
BOOKS
BOOKSi

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK3

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

EIOO!CS

BOOKS
PROC SIERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC. SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC E3'ERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

:PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PRO(. S}ERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SIERVS
PRO(:' SERVS

PROC SERVS)

PROC SERV!5

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PRO(:' SERVS

PROC E3E.RVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC FiERVS

PROC SERVF>

PROC SERVS

54.71

312.50

246.40

240-12

109.34

78.80

637.36

1,388.!
aos.sx

38.38

G1.79

359.90

750.29

505.82

273.98

955.28

323.45

502.75

91.20

159.60
i*o.so

180.90
67 .20

22.45-

19.00-

3.80-

72.20-

53-20-

49.40-

15.20-

22.80-

22.80-

49.40

235.G0

459.80
15.20

22.B0

34.20

247.00

573.80

4.00-

60.80-

79.80-

isi.oo-

st>.oo

383.80

34.20

15.20

99.95

171.00

357.20



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348tJ5
DEPARTMENTi G4

CHECK PAYEE

'Usex: Se'rvices

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights,

DIVIS):ONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCO[JNffNG

AMOUNT

PAGE 20

PERIOD 2/2018

TOT)!.I,

/):}AYM #

291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
:isx-r;aio-sox.zz-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
zs:?-t;aazo-sox.zz-ss
zsx-eayo-r>ox.:zz-ss
zsi:?-t;<azo-sox.zz-as
291-6470-601.22-El5
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-G470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zgx-ersa'ui-so:?.s:i-eo
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601-32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-6;01.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-G470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-501.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zgx-eayo-sox.az-so
291-6470-501.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-5410-501.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zsi-e;<yo-soi.x:z-so
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470401-32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SER'JS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SF3MS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS5

AV MTLS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOCM3

mooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOC)K!g

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

aoozs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKSi

BOC)KS

BOOKS

soogs
BOOK.g

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOXS
BOOKS

BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS

254.60

114.00

196.10

376.20

110.20-

26.60-

201.40-

30.40-

11.40-

49.40

85.64

529.65

150-t>9

254.16

390.33

%2.41

82.50

soo.os

124.64

1,046.68
86.32

119.25

79.97

285.5El

273.64
87.67

r>44.99

594.89

%8.33

176.11

193.54

1,097-46
411.92

76.12

80.06

139.%

B44.S1
109.86

816.02

1,161.69
269.11

60.66

185.98

319.32

681.20

900.54

395.01

90.97

271.24

S4G.48

497.09



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348rJ5
DE?:rARTMENT: 64

CHECX PAYEE

Use'c Se'rv'lces

AC.COUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER sy DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DZffSiZONi 70

ACCOUNT DE,SCRIPTION

ACCOUNffN3

AMOtJNT

PAGE 21

pnazon 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76238 BAKER & TAYLOR

291-5470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.22-85
291-6470-GO1.22-85
291-6470-GO1.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
zs:*-t><yo-goi.:zz-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
2914470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
zsix-g*to-so:t.:z'z-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
:zsii-s*yo-so:i.zz-ss
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85
291-6470-GO1.22-85
291-6470-601.22-85

zsx-sayo-sox.sz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
zg:?-eaio-eox.:iz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-G470-601.32-75
xg:i-saio-r>ox.sz-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
:zsx-bsyo-r>ox.az-ys
zsx-sayo-eox.az-ys
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601-32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zgx-eaio-sox.sz-ys
291-6470-eiOl.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75
zsx-r>aio-eox.sz-ys

BOOKS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVSI
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS+
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC !E3ERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SIERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SE'RVE3
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC SERVS
PROC S)ERVS

AV MTLS
AV MTLSi
AV MTLS
AV MTLSi
AV MTLS
AV MTZiS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS+
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTLS
AV MTr.iS
AV MTLS+
AV MTLS

642.18
26.60

282.00
aze+.oo-
91.20-

178.60-
76.00
sis.oo

128.80
159.25
159.60
44.90

275 .90
330.60
223.50
38.00

311.G0
38.00

220.40

194.95
125.40
117.80

7.60-
:ir>.eo-

1.15-
15.20-
57.00-
34.20-
53.20-
3.80-

34.20-

8G.03

3,389.41
85.99
5.14

172.83

236.17

2,268.46
231.12
260.88

49.23
75.77

244.06

2,4]8.BG
247.85

xss.o';i

:L9S.19

28.02

35.90

1,651.43

45,655.44



PREPARBD 02/20/18, 11:20 wi
PROGRAM GM348tJ5
DEPARTMENTi 64 lJser Services

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlVZSlONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAGE 22

AC(:'OUNTING PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76239

76241

76242

76245

76246

%249

76251

%252

7G2S1

76258

76263

1G264

76270

76276

BARNES & NOBLE INC

BI RESEARCH

BIBLCOTHECA LLC

BRODART CO

CABOT HERITAGE CORP

CARLTON INDUSTRIES LP

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CHICAGO TRIBU'NE

COX SUBSCRZPffONS,W T

DAP)"LED THJ:NGS MAGAZINE

FINANCIAL ffMES

FINDAWAY WORLD LLC

FOCUS BOOKSTORE

ahrau/cs'bxchas LEARNING

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-G470-GO1.32-75 AV MTLS
291-G470-601-32-75 AV MTLSi
291-G410-GO:L.32-a7S AV MTLS
291-G470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-75 eAUDfOBOOKS-DECEMBER 2017
291-6470-GO1.32-80 eBOOKS-DECEMBER 2017

291-6470-601.32-05 BtJSlNESS LABEZiS

291-6470-GO1.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-05 TAG PROTECTOR!g

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-G470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS,

291-6470-601.32-95 PERZODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

zsi-s<io-soi.az-eo BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKSi
291-64a7Cl-GO1.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-GO1.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOCIKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOXS
291-6470-601.32-80 nooxs

88.43

109.75

213.16

3,G32.11
61.08

902.60

112 . 93

850.71

1,310.38

ioo.oo

702.65

903.49

20.06

167.00

83.68

92.28

46.74

1G1.19

736.42

141.68

25.00

612.00

139.99

58.63

46.73

24.79

51.18

121.57

739.78

30.39

324.71
30.39

65.22

75.91

80.96

98.96

45.73

17,028.02

2 ,161. 09

ioo.oo

1,606.14

20.06

167.00

83.GB

300.21

736.42

141.68

25.00

612.00

139.99

105.36



PREPARED 02/20/18, 11!20 AM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

EJser Servicesi

hccoubrrs PAYA:BLE CHECK REGxsTER BY DEPT/DIV
Vil1age of Ar:Lingtori Heights

oxvxsxou: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRlPffON AMOUNT

PAGE 23

'riccoubrrxua PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

ls>AYM #

76282 GREY HO'USE PtJBLmSHZNG

76288 IL INST CONT!NtJZNG LEGAL EDtJC

16294 IN(sRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-eiOl.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-eiOl.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zgx-ersqo-sox.sz-ao
zsii-t;*yo-soi.zz-so
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
zsix-s*a;io-t=oi.xz-eo
291-6470-60l.32'El0
291-6470-601.32-80
zsi-s<yo-sox.:iz-ao
291-6470-601.32-80
291-G470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
291-6470-GO1.32-80
zsi'z-t=aayo-sox.x:z-ao
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-647Cl-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
:zgi-snyo-soi.a:z-so
:zss-r>aqo-r;r:ix.sz-so
291-6470-GO1.32-80
zs:?-r>ayo-eox.:iz-ys
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOK3

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PERIODICALS

nooxs

BOOK!9

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

sooxs

BOO:KS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKs,

mooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

nooxs

BOOKS

BOC)KS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

mooxs

BOOKS

BOOKS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOO)CS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

25.59

129.56

25.59

86.38

25.20

24.79

21.:L9

233.05

78.75

123 - 75

127.50
71.25

9.60

8.97

29.95

262.G6

100.88
46.16

9.60

131.25

84.08

10.19

25.43

122 . 02
18.36

10.16

101.94

114.40

97.70

gt.so

32.08

17.39

97.40

49.1r>

111.54

14 .13

10.71

132.72

44.04

134.18

9.60

30.24

764.87

149.04

29.45

e:i.oa

17.97

14.97-

2,033.89

233.05

401.25



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PROGRAM GM348TJS
DEPARTMENTi 64

CHECX PAYEE

User Se'cvices

hccotmrs PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arli.ngton Heights

DZVZSCONi 70

ACCOUNT DESiCRZPTZON AMOUNT

PAGE 24

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-6Cll.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOC)KS
291-G4a70-6Cll.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-GO1.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-6;01.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 sooxs
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-GO1.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

153.48
14.12
34.76
60.37
40.06

119.85
s:i.os
68.64
38-99
97.40
8.99
8.99

47 .23
87.48
:?o.:ui 3,783.65

76295 JANWAY COMPARY USA INC

76297 KANOE)Y LLC

76310 MANUF'ACTURERS NEWS :INC

76315 MIMEST TAPE

291-6470-601.32-05 MESH TOY BMsS

291-6470-GO1.32-75 AV MTL5,

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-GO1.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTiiS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

246.42

312.00

213.00

200.09
157.41
155.91
188.84
272.77

8,372.51

246.42

312.00

213.00

9,347.53

%325 PADDOCK PtJBLlCAffONS INC

16330 POLYLINE LLC 291-G470-601.32-05 3-DlSiC BLU-RAY CASES

76340 ROWMAN & L)CTTLEFIELD PUBLJCSHTN<E GRP 291-6470-601.32-80 EIOOKS

7(>341 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKSi
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKF>
291-6470-601.32-80 EIOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 EIOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 EIOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKE3

291-6470-601.32-95 PERJ:ODICALS 230.00

244.00

52.65

50.70

253.50
se.ao

109.20
403.00

120.90

230.00

244.00

52 . 65

973.70

76354 TSAI FONC, BOC)KS INC 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOO'KS
:zgi-sczo-so:i.s'z-so BOOKS
291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

64 . 95

161.11

40.56

95.53

349.88 712-03

76357 VALUE LINE PtTBLZSHlNG LLC

76363 WALIi STREET JOmNAt,

291-6470-601.32-95 PERZODlCAtiS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODCCALS

387.00

443.88

387.00



PREPARED 02/20/18, lli20 AM
PRO(JRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENTi 64 User Secvices

CHECK PAYEE

ACCO(JNTS PAYABLE CHECX REarSTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlVZSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

PAGE 25

hccotmrxua pzazoo 2/2018

TOTAL

/PAYM #

76364 WAREHOtJSE, DIRECT 291-6470-601.30-05 oFFIcE supphzns

7ei365 WHITE PAPERS 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

7636(5 WORZID CHAMBER 07 COMMERCE DIRECTORY 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

"""""""""""""""""""" DZVZE3ZON TOTAL ""

*"e'k'k**4"'*'k'k**'k'k'k4*****4*'k*'M?"""? DEPARTMENT TOTAL "

*""** GRAND TOTAL *******

49.14

268.34

60.00

443.88

49.:L4

2E>8.34

100,297.02

149,515.15

362,251.32



PREPARED z/:ix/:is,iiizom
PROGRAM GM348[J5

ACCO'UNTE3 PAYACHECK/EFT REGISTER BY FtJND
Village of Arlington Heights

PAGE 26

hccouwr:cws pzgzon 2/2018

FUND TOTAr.iS

FUND
291
491

FUND NAME

Memorial Library Fund
Capital Projects-Library

FE'TND TOTAL

348,008.32

14,243.00

*"* TOTAL ALL FUNDS **** 362,251.32



February 20, 2018

Count 27

Account Amount Description Staff

Check # 1487-AHML
100-80-00 20,000.00$     

Transfer to Disbursement 
Account L Langdon

Check # 1486 Ascentis Corp. 6008-2136 345.00$          

Invoices SI-053802, SI-054348 

& SI-054916 L Langdon

Check # 1486 Ascentis Corp. 6010-3032 1,890.00$       

Invoices SI-053802, SI-054348 

& SI-054916 L Langdon

Check # 1488-AHML - Petty Cash

1/2/2018 6450-5015 19.99$            Other Equipment B Bednarek

1/8/2018 6440-3202 28.55$            Program Events D Napravnik

6440-3202 46.06$            Program Events M Papanastassiou

6440-3202 9.99$              Program Events S Hill

6001-2203 32.00$            Travel/Training J Moravec

6001-2205 3.00$              Postage D Halpin

1/15/2018 6020-2111 16.86$            Building Maintenance L Vargas

6001-2203 11.97$            Travel/Training D Halpin

6001-2203 35.96$            Travel/Training J Moravec

6440-3202 14.98$            Program Events R Allen

6420-3201 25.94$            Program Supplies J Lasky

6470-3295 22.00$            Periodicals M Syzmanek

1/22/2018 6420-3201 17.80$            Program Supplies E Boldizar

6440-3202 34.18$            Program Events M Lepo

6420-2203 15.70$            Travel/Training S Meyer
1/29/2018 6001-2203 29.48$            Travel/Training S Meyer

6405-2203 13.45$            Travel/Training M Young

6001-2203 32.00$            Travel/Training J Moravec

6020-2102 27.00$            Equipment Maintenance T Scallon

6001-2203 29.14$            Travel/Training D Halpin

6440-3202 12.50$            Program Events M Vela

1/31/2018 6440-3202 5.49$              Program events A Belford

6440-3202 13.86$            Program events S Hill

6440-3202 46.59$            Program events J Czajka

6440-3202 37.93$            Program events L Banovz

6440-3202 9.18$              Program events R Allen

6440-3202 12.96$            Program events N Murray

2,839.56$       

           Arlington Heights Memorial Library

                    Special Funds Summary

                                1/31/2018



February 20, 2018

  

Count 56

CARDHOLDER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VENDOR  DESCRIPTION

  

M. Driskell 489-90-00 $0.00 AMEX Cash back rebate Other Income/Rebate

6001-2203  $              61.18 MAGO Lunch with Toni from Library Strategies

J. Moravec 6002-2210  $              42.20 VISTAPRINT Business Cards

6002-3005  $           285.71 CLIP STRIP CORP    Stickers for Literature Holders

6002-2210  $              49.93 VISTAPRINT Business Cards

6020-2111  $           269.22 PRODRYERS     Towel Dispenser Mechanism

6001-2203  $           625.00 SXSW, LLC        Conference - G Berger & B Bednarek

6001-3272  $           226.24 PANERA BREAD AHML/VAH Annual Joint Trustee Meeting 

6440-3202  $           175.50 ACCUCUT, LLC     Jumbo Dies 

6002-2165  $           190.00 LATER.COM INSTAGRAM  Annual Subscription

6440-3202  $           249.12 SAMS CLUB Juice and Water

6420-2203  $           121.28 AMERICAN LIBRARY Working w/ Individuals Affected by Homelessness Webinar

6440-3202  $              36.81 PBS CONSUMER SALES DVD-  Makers

6002-2210  $              34.95 VISTAPRINT Business Cards

6001-3005  $              27.83 STAPLES Office Supplies

6440-3202  $           135.57 BUTTONMAKERS.NET Button Supplies

6440-3202  $              45.73 JOANN Yarn

6002-2210  $           536.00 STICKER MULE  Stickers - XOXO

6450-5015  $              33.33 MOVING COLOR, INC    Sample Tile

6002-2210  $              18.97 VISTAPRINT Business Cards

M. Schultz 6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $           290.00 THE CHARTIST INC    AV Mtls

6470-3275  $                9.78 DIGITAL STORES. DIGI LONDON AV Mtls

6470-3295  $           195.00 THE TURNAROUND LETTE Periodicals
6470-3033  $           525.00 LIB OF CONGRESS Documentation Library

6470-3275  $                4.99 ACORN.TV AV Mtls

6470-3275  $           115.10 CDBABY.COM         AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              58.31 MY MAG STORE AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              13.99 NETFLIX.COM        AV Mtls

6470-3280  $                8.99 CHICAGO MAGAZINE Books

6470-3275  $              13.99 NETFLIX.COM       AV Mtls

6470-3275  $           119.97 TARGET.COM  AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              20.39 MATADOR RECORDS    AV Mtls

6470-2203  $              15.00 EB *TECH SERVICES Travel/Training 

6470-3275  $           287.76 BARNES&NOBLE.COM- AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              39.99 TARGET.COM  AV Mtls

6470-3295  $              35.00 MANTRA GOSQ.COM Periodicals
6470-3275  $           222.90 PEACE HILL PRESS INC AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              39.99 TARGET.COM  AV Mtls

6470-3275  $              48.85 GAMESTOP.COM AV Mtls

R. Dworianyn 6010-3032  $              25.00 GITHUB GITHUB       GitHub Monthly Subscription

6010-3032  $                2.83 TRELLO Trello Add on User

6010-2005  $              19.95 CSS - COMODO Comodo SSL Certificate for Village Communications

6001-2242  $           344.85 COMCAST CHICAGO    Comcast Monthly Public Internet Subscription

6010-3032  $                9.99 SPOTIFY USA          Spotify Monthly Subscription

6010-3185  $           249.00 AMAZON 12ft Projector Screen & Stand

6010-3032  $              35.00 TRELLO Trello Monthly Subscription

6010-3185  $           199.00 AMAZON 10ft Projector Screen & Stand

6010-3032  $                9.99 AMAZON FREETIME Amazon Free Time Unlimited Subscription

6010-3232  $           287.45 SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM Survey Monkey Subscription 

6010-2005  $              54.10 PAYFLOW Pay Flow Pro Monthly Charge

6010-3185  $           136.00 CALHOUN TECHNOLOGIES Dell Power Vault Raid Battery Replacement 

J. Czajka 6440-2218  $           296.18 TORTORICE'S PIZZERIA MLK Community Mural 1/15/18

Total $6,923.86

Arlington Heights Memorial Library

American Express Card Summary

1/31/2018



February 20, 2018

  

Count 11

CARDHOLDER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VENDOR  DESCRIPTION

  

M. Driskell 489-90-00 -95.31 AMEX Cash back rebate Other Income/Rebate

50.00 FACEBK 

25.00 FACEBK

J. Moravec 6450-5015 8.55 ADAFRUIT INDUSTRIES Temperature Sensor

6450-5015 496.95 SP * AMERICAN BUTTON Professional Button Maker Kit

M. Schultz 6470-3295 7.99 F+W CONSUMER SALES Periodicals

6470-3275 13.99 NETFLIX.COM AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99 ACORN.TV ACORNMEDIA AV Mtls

Total 537.11$         

 

Arlington Heights Memorial Library

American Express Card Summary

1/31/2018



February 20, 2018

Count 6

CARDHOLDER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VENDOR  DESCRIPTION

K Spokas 6440-3202 $48.47 Domino's TAG Meeting 1/5/18

6440-3202 $28.00 Rosati's TAB Meeting 1/21/18

M Szymanek 6470-3280 $445.50 Salem Press Books

6470-3295 $29.95 Card Player Periodicals

6470-3295 $195.00 Forbes Newsletters Periodicals

6470-3275 $99.00 Amazon Prime AV Mtls

Total $845.92

Arlington Heights Memorial Library

Master Card Summary

1/31/2018



(Action Item 5) 
 

To: Board of Library Trustees  

From: Gary Leclair and Mike Driskell  

Date: February 13, 2018 

Re: 1978 Building Roof Replacement 
 

With the exception of minor wording changes, this memo is identical to the one considered by the 
Committee of the Whole at their January 29 meeting. 

The roof on the 1978 building is now 20 years old and is no longer covered under 
warranty. The engineering assessment done by Shales McNutt Construction in 2013 
recommended replacement of the 1978 building roof in 2017. In the 2017 budget, we 
included $340,000 to replace the roof, the amount specified in the assessment. Due to 
other projects, project cost increases, and the current condition of the roof, we made 
the decision to postpone this project until 2018. We budgeted $425,000 in calendar 
year 2018 for the roof replacement. 

 
The first step in this project is the hiring of an engineer to prepare plans, assist with 
bidding, and monitor the work. We have received three bids from engineering 
companies we have used in the past: 

STR Partners       $69,000 

Shales McNutt    $40,115 

Building Consultants Ltd.   $16,050 

 
We would like to move forward with preparing the plans and going out to bid for the 
project. The low bidder, Building Consultants Ltd, is the company we used twenty 
years ago for the replacement of the 1978 building roof and more recently, for the 
replacement of the 1968 building roof. In both cases, the projects went well and the 
roofs have been of high quality.  

One of the issues last year that was driving up the cost estimate was STR’s insistence 
that the Village would require us to add insulation to achieve an R-30 value. Since 
then, we spoke to Deb Pierce, the Plan Reviewer at the Village. She told us the 
insulation requirements are for new construction only. The Village would only request 
that the roof have as much insulation as allowed without raising any curbs, boots, etc.  



(Action Item 5) 
 

After talking to consultants and roofers, our best times to perform this work is early 
in the spring, or after summer. These are the times when roofing work is slow and we 
can get the best prices. The next step would be to work with the engineer to prepare 
the necessary documents and to seek bids, looking to start the project in late 
April/early May.   

 

 

Suggested motion: The Board of Library Trustees authorizes the engagement of 
Building Consultants, Ltd. for engineering services for the 1978 building roof 
replacement in the amount of $16,050, pending attorney review of the contract. 

 

 



(Item 6) 
 
 
 
To: Board of Library Trustees 

From: Mike Driskell 

Date: February 16, 2018 

Re: Annual Report 

 
At your meeting, I will be discuss the 2017 Annual Report for the Arlington Heights 
Memorial Library including the 2017 Annual Report Summary and 2017 Financial 
Review. 



Service Point Traffic

1,038,782 0.16% 988,939 0.17% 25,412 -5.72% 24,431 6.62%
1,037,096 last year 987,227 last year 26,955 last year 22,914 last year 

Circulation 

2,116,572 -6.84% Resident 4,903 -0.87% Borrowed 4,619 -17.33%
2,271,891 last year (issued) 4,946 last year 5,587 last year 

Non-Resident 2,058 -8.29% Lent 8,175 -8.15%
(Registered) 2,244 last year 8,900 last year 

Programs 

27.13% 3,006 9.79%
89,451 last year 2,738 last year 

Questions

193,472 5.78% 17.15% 4,724 5.38%
182,902 last year 45,975 last year 4,483 last year 

Technology Usage

127,537 -2.06% 0.02% 66% 2.00%
130,222 last year 1,256,960 last year 64% last year 

Reference Questions   Chat sessions

Program Attendance Number of Programs

53,861

1,257,172

113,715

Self Checkout 

2017 Annual Report Summary

(% of main floor circ)Website Visits 

Bookmobile Visits

Total Circulation

Public Computer Use    

Total visits Main Library visits Sr Center Visits 

Library Cards Interlibrary Loan 

Reference Questions 
(via phone)

59%

1%

40%

Circulation by Audience
Adult
circulation

Teen
circulation

Children
circulation

53%37%

10%

Circulation by Format

Print book
circulation

Audiovisual
circulation

Downloadables
circulation

42%

48%

10%

Adult Circulation by Format
Print Book
Circulation

Audiovisual
Circulation

Downloadable
Circulation

70%

20%

10%

Children Circulation by Format
Print Book
Circulation

Audiovisual
Circulation

Downloadable
Circulation



Arlington Heights Memorial Library
2017 Preliminary Review (through Period 13 as of 2/14/18)
(unaudited)

 2017 Amended 
Budget  2017 Actual  

 2017 Actual 
Variance to 

Budget - 
Fav/(Unfav) 

 % 
Variance 
to Budget  Comments 

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 9,730,664$          9,993,427$         

Revenues
Taxes 13,830,091$        13,744,488$       (85,603)$             -0.6%
Intergovernmental 64,000                 69,466                 5,466                   8.5% Library did not receive Per Capita Grant in 2017.  Revenue shown is for Energy Grant Rebate related to Boiler project.

Fees 43,200                 48,728                 5,528                   12.8% Copier/printer fees were higher than budgeted.

Fines 159,000               146,560               (12,440)               -7.8%
Late fees/lost item charges were lower than budgeted partially due to the grace period enacted during the parking lot project and also related to 
the decreasing circulation trend.

Interest Income 27,500                 99,408                 71,908                 261.5% Library budgets conservatively for interest income.  2016 Interest Income was $55K.

Other 74,500                 84,097                 9,597                   12.9% $10K donation for sculpture was not included in the budget.

Total Revenue 14,198,291$        14,192,747$       (5,544)$               0.0%

Expenditures
Salaries 7,562,861$          7,244,911$         317,950$             4.2% Budgeted Library FTE was 157, the average FTE through the year was 147.43.

Fringe Benefits 2,565,521            2,480,602            84,919                 3.3% See note above.

Total Personal Services 10,128,382          9,725,513            402,869               4.0%

Contractual Services 1,589,522            1,456,458            133,064               8.4% The following areas were under budget:  Travel & Training ($50k),  program costs ($70k)

Commodities 2,297,376            2,075,508            221,868               9.7% Primary under budget areas related to commodities are: IT software ($38k), books/av/periodicals ($120K),

Other Charges 107,366               25,842                 81,524                 75.9% This line item contains a $81K contingency in Admin which was not used in 2017.

Property 463,746               222,865               240,881               51.9% The Admin-Other Equipment account contained an allowance of $200k for a potential branch which was not used.

Total Operating Expenditures 14,586,392$        13,506,186$       1,080,206$         7.4%

Transfer to Health Insurance Fund -                           300,000               (300,000)             - Library was required to fund Village's self insured Health Insurance fund in Q4 of 2017 due to projected deficit in 2018.

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 1,750,000            1,750,000            -                           0.0%
Total Expenditures/Transfers 16,336,392$        15,556,186$       780,206$             4.8%

Ending Fund Balance 7,592,563$          8,629,988$         1,037,425$         13.7%

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 4,089,712$          4,183,278$         

Transfer from General Fund 1,750,000$          1,750,000$         -$                         0.0%
Interest Income 6,000$                 48,358$               42,358$               706.0% Library budgets conservatively for interest income.  2016 Interest Income was $17K.

Total Revenue 1,756,000$          1,798,358$         42,358$               2.4%

Capital Expenditures 2,334,700$          1,285,283$         1,049,417$         44.9%
The following projects were budgeted but deferred to future years:  1978 Roof replacement ($340K) and Redo Core entrance ($165K). Also a 
$600K contingency for expansion of services was included in the budget. 

Ending Fund Balance 3,511,012$          4,696,353$         1,185,341$         

COMBINED FUNDS

Beginning Fund Balance 13,820,376$        14,176,705$       
Total Revenue 14,204,291$        14,241,105$       36,814$               0.3%

16,921,092$        15,091,469$       1,829,623$         10.8%
Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (2,716,801)$         (850,364)$           1,866,437$         

Ending Fund Balance 11,103,575$        13,326,341$       2,222,766$         20.0%

Total Expenditures [excluding inter-fund 
transfer]

2017 Year-end Overview 2/14/2018



(Action Item 7) 
 
 
 
To: Board of Library Trustees 

From: Mike Driskell 

Date: February 14, 2018 

Re: Approval of the 2018 Illinois Public Library Annual Report of 2017 

 
Each year, the Board of Library Trustees reviews and approves the Illinois Public 
Library Annual Report (IPLAR), which is submitted electronically to the Illinois State 
Library. 
 
New to the report this year is the Adult Literacy Questions section just after 
Programs and Attendance 15.1-15.7 regarding services provided by the library or in 
partnership with local literacy programs that serve low literate or English as a Second 
Language adults and/or families. 
 
For comparison purposes, the responses from the previous year’s report are shown in 
bold type to the right of this year’s answers. Below are items of note and areas that 
have increased or decreased significantly. 
 
Programs and Attendance: 

15.1 Children’s Programs and Young Adult Programs 
15.2 Children’s Attendance and Young Adult Attendance 
 
Children’s increase 

• 254 more programs offered 
• Two day LEGO Train Exhibit 
• Peter Brown Author Visits (11 school visits/1 library) 
• Kids Summer Reading – increase of 700 participates from 2016 
• Summer Volunteer Squads – not reported as programming in 2016 

 
Young Adult increase 

• 22 more programs offered 
• Teens Finals studying – increase of 2,331 students over 2016 
• Teen Job Fair growing 
• Teen Summer Reading participation growing 

 
 



15.3 Passive Programs 
15.4 Passive Program Attendance (Children’s, Young Adult, Other, Total) 
 
We are reporting on passive programs/attendance for Young Adult, as this was 
tracked for 2017. We do not have statistics on passive programs/program 
attendance for Children’s or Other. 

 
Resources Owned 

17.4 E-books Held at the end of the fiscal year 
17.5b Audio Recordings: Downloadable Units Held at the end of the fiscal year 
 
Included are both owned/leased items and pay-per-use totals from CloudLibrary 
and Hoopla used by our customers. 
 
17.6b DVDs/Videos: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year 
 
These are Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use totals used by our customers. 

 
Use of Resources 
Report circulation, including renewals, by the material types: 

18.13 Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information – this was a new question last 
year that we did not have statistics on. 

 
We are reporting on this question for 2018, as we added this tracking to our 
statistics. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested motion: The Board of Library Trustees accepts the 2018 Illinois 
Public Library Annual Report. 



ILLINO:S PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPOR?T(IPLAR)
.lN3TON HEIGHTS M!MORIAL LIBRARY

{? r Verify Submit/Lock l
l

l

ixoewrxptcartow (i.i - i.:ii)l?

This section is information about the administrative entity. "Administrative Entity" is defined as the agency that is legally established under Iocal or state Iaw
to provide public library service to the population of a Iocal jurisdiction. The administrative entity may have a single outlet or it may have more than one
outlet (an outlet is a location, whether a central library, branch or bookmobile). The majority of the information in this section is pre-filled. If information
needs to be updated, enter the corrected information in the box provided on the next Iine of the survey.
: . : . ISL Control # [PLSC 151, PLSC 701?

. . . ISL Branch # [PLSC 151, PLSC 701?

. FSCS ID [PLSC 150, PLSC 700?

l FSCS SEQ [PLSC 700?
meg.il =a'rne- ffii-'iibrary '(pi:ic 152]

41the Iibrary's name has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
cility street Address [PLSC 153]

the facility's street address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
Jciiity' c'ity -[PLSC 154]
k If the facil}ty's city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.

. Facility zip [PLSC 155?

j? .--- --If the facility's zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
l Mailing Address [PLSC 157]
l If the facility's ma}ling address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
Jailing City [PLSC 1583

:If the fac}lity's mailing city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
Mailing Zip [PLSC 159]

. 2f the facility's mailing zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.

i' . .'. L}brary Telephone Number [PLSC 162]

..-. . .. If the telephone number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
. Library FAX Number

'.....-' . If the fax number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
lebsite

J?
j00
J?
J?
Arlington Heights Memorial Library

r
J?rth Dunton?Av;nue
J
J?on he:ghts
r
4

500 North Dunton Avenue

l

ion Heights
r
J?
r
Q
r
J?os-zsso

l
J?ww.ahmi.i-nro

11
l

ll
11

ij
11
l
11

j

11
l'
]
11
11
li

Library Director's Informationl'

Please enter the full name, title and e-mail address of the Iibrary director.

ii...i.-i Name
J?tre
ll?l l) Library Director's E-mail

4'i-or:sxeii
Interim Executive Director

mdriskell@ahml.info

1.

l

l

Library Information

Please provide the requested information about the library type. 'v

ffl.i Type of library

Ii If the library type has changed, then enter the updated ans'wer here.
Is the main library a combined public and school library?

l i-iii Does your library contract with another library to RECEIVE ALL your
Iibrary services?

%
r
T@;
r No

'i:

11



lAdmiriistrative InformationJ

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(5), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(2)] to provide a statement as to any extensions of library service or any changes
to tha Iimits or boundaries of Iibrary service areas. Most of the information in this section will be pre-filled. If the information is incorrect, please enter the
updated information in the box provided on the next line of the survey. If your Iibrary has had a population change, you must submit official verification to
the Illinois State Library.

i ..-r i :: County in which the administrative entity is Iocated [PLSC 161?
l'.i. . 'ro. '.i li If the adr?inistrative entity's county has chanqedi then enter the
iupdated answer here.
l t .'-)2 ;. Did the administrative entity's Iegal service area boundaries change
iduring the past year? [PLSC 205]
t s .z'it. Population residing in tax base (Use the latest official federal census
ifigure) [PLSC 208?

l .'l..2:'l 11 If the population residing in the tax base has had a LEGAL changei then
ienterthe updated answer here.
jY?T'WDocu-mentation of !'sa-gal po6ulation? change
it r '>, This library is currently a member of what Illinois library system?
Th
there.
l .2 a;i? If the Iibrary's system has changed, then enter the updated answer

'JEr;

J
F
F
l
r
{?
J

1

l

l

l

l
l
1

1
Federal Public Library Criteria7

According to the Institute of Museum and Library Services' Public Library Survey, a public library is an entity that is established under state enabling laws or
regulations to serve a community, district, or region, and that provides at least the following:
1. An organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination thereof;
2. Paid staff;
3. An established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public;
4. The facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule; and
s. Is supported in whole or in part with public funds.

l
l

l

ITI?TJ
imati

i, Does this Iibrary have an organized collection of printed or other library
:erials, or a combination thereof? r Yes

'?oes this library have paid staff? J  
rEUt..iii Does this library have an established schedule in which services of the

Yesstaff are available to the public?
:+ .t+ !) Does the Iibrary have the facilities necessary to support such a collection,

Yesstaff, and schedule?
it. i t7Zs this library supported in whole or in part with public funds? 'J?
l
idefinition? [Pldefinition? [PLSC 203]
i ?i :i Does this public library meet ALL the criteria of the PLSC public library r Yes

l

l

l
l
1

l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)
2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

iantmerow HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY
p2018- r Verify Submit/Lock 1

l
l

lsegvxce OUTLETS (2.1- z,i,i)7

This section gathers information about the service outlets (centrals, branches, bookmobiles) of your Iibrary. If you do not have service Iocations beyond the
central library, this section will not open for completion. Locations can only be added to this survey by State Library staff. If you have a branch or bookmobile
and do not see its name listed in question 2.3a, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.net) so that it can be added.

l.. ; Total -nuimber of bookmobiles [PLSC 211 & PLSC 712]
F Total number of branch libraries [PLSC 210?

i Are any of the branch libraries a combined publ}c and school library?

u
Jr
J

1

1

1
l

l

'Service Outlet Name7

E- ft' [Branch or Bookmobile Legal i??? If the outlet's Iegal name has changed, then
enter the updated answer here.Name [PLSC 702]

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BR/ J

??IARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB.
IARLINGTON HEIGHTS BOOKMOBILE

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRA-RY
QGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

r
r

f? Was this an

ial name change?
I
r
l

l

1

l

l

ISL Control NumberJ

l?ation
lmmGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH
QLINGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB.
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS BOO-KMOBILE

.o ISL Control # [?PLSC 701-]
Jl'?
JT?
TT?

l:o . ISLBranch#[PLSC70l]
13001902
p300l900
J?

l
l

1
?

Street AddresssJ

i'Location ni ..... StreetAddress[PLSC
703] 2'?r the updated answer here.

If the outlet's street address has changed, then

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH tsot W CENTRAL RD. r
iARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB. QRTH DUNTON AVENuE r
iARLlNGTON HEIGHTS BOOKMOBILE QRTH DUNTON AVENUE r

ri' i.? Was this a physical
ilocation change?
r
r
r

1

l

l

i

Addressl

l-=-ition

4GTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB. ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS BOOKMOB-IL-E - J-{o-tzurvoory-hachrs

i ?. city [PLSC
704] )==== If the outlet's city has changed,

enter the updated answer here.

r
r
r

i? ?. zip Code
l[PLSC 705]

16-0005
'ffiooq
Qo-oo

71f the outlet's zip code has
m, then enter the updated
:r here.

r

l

l
l

l



lCounty & Phonej

Ficaton

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH cook
IA
ffl

iRLlNGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB.

IRL?NGTON HEIGHTS BOOKMOBILE
'?
'?

i = . County
[PLSC 707] [F:=7,:"3:o=:;':'a"':""ad

here.

r
r
r

i ?:, Telephone
l[PLSC 708]

?47-870-3710
Q
Jm=iz-sg;>-oioo

i :?i?. Iftheoutlet'sphonenumber
ihas changed, then enter the updated
ianswer here.
r
r
r

l
l

l

isquare FeetJ'

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH 1,405

iARLlNGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB. [fi?0
?arow tri-6ff-r-s BOOKMOBILE ?I-

iLocation
' ? If the facility's square i ? Indicate the reason for the change/variance in?.-'...'.i.'?' S q ua re Foo ta geis???' ii?,?':of'?utlet[pLsc??'a'a'-711]?'a'lf&o,otffig,e .h:s, :t.a.ffl!e.d,, thrn enter lsqu.a.re.forta!e ifor :ffiis, annual report as compared to the

previous annual report.the updated answer here.
r r
r r
'f? r

l

l
l

W ]
Hours and AttendanceJ

? i a Total public service hours PER
YEAR for this branch or bookmobile
[PLSC 713]

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS SENIOR CENTER BRANCH{?2,248 2,202

}/RLINGTON HEIGHTS MEM. LIB. 7 4,266

lmTiG-TON HEIGHTS BOOKMOBILE J t,oos

Location
?2? Total number of weeks, during the fiscal
year, this branch or bookmobile was open for
service to the public [PLSC 714]
52 52

i 52

Jsz 52

,,H Total annual
attendance/visits in the
ioutlet
{54 12
'f'?
jm431

26,955

987,227

22,914

l
l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/leased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)
2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILL?NO?i PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

IARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY
2018 Verify Submit/Lock e

l

.? . Fiscal Year Start Date (mm/dd/year) [PLSC 206]
'? .' . F}scal Year End Date (mm/dd/year) [PLSC 207]

Number of months in this fiscal year
Name of person preparing this annual report

Gi'phone Number of Person Prepar}ng Report
Number

il Address

IANNUAL REPORT DATA (3.1- s.z)7

Please enter the time period covered by this annual report and the name and contact information for the person preparing the report. The report period
should cover the time from the end of the previous IPLAR through the end of your most current fiscal year. If your Iibrary switched to a new fiscal year during
the latest period, this may mean that your report needs to cover more or less than a twelve (12) month period.

J?2017 0U01/2016
12/31/2017 12/31/20lj
112-12
J5?xoravec ? ??????-'- ' Janet yoravec
Qo-sos-zs<g-
1847-506-2650 847-508-2650
rvec@ahml.info???????'-' ?????'-'- JMoravec@ahml.info

l

l
1
1
l
1
1

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)
2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

ARLINGTON H!IGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

2018 Verify Submit/Lock 1
1

l

REFERENDA (4.1- i.ii)j

Please enter information regarding any referenda the Iibrary was involved in during the fiscal year report period. A referendum is a particular issue that is
taken to the public for a vote. Examples are: bond issue, district establishment, tax increase.

; Was your library involved in a referendum dur}ng the f}scal year reporting period? No No

Board Action and Backdoor ReferendaJ

If, during the fiscal year report period, the library board took action to a) convert to public library district status by approval of the corporate authority [75
ILCS 16/10-15]; and/or b) the public Iibrary district annexed additional territory in an unincorporated area by backdoor referendum [75 ILCS 16/15-s, et
seq.]; and/or c) your public Iibrary district took any other action by backdoor referendum, indicate the effective date of the action. "Backdoor referendum"
means the submission of a public question to the voters of a governmental unit, initiated by a petition of voters, residents or property owners of such
governmental unit, to determine whether an action by the governing body of such governmental unit shall be effective, adopted or rejected.

i. . District Convers}on - Effective Date (mm/dd/ye-ar)
Territory Annexation - Effective Date (mm/dd/year)

Other Action by Backdoor Referendum (please specify)

Other - Effective Date (mm/dd/year)

? Other Action by Backdoor Referendum (please specify)

. Other - Effective Date (mm/dd/year)

o

o

o

o

o

o

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



i?LL?NO?S PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNuAL REPORT (IPLAR)
JJmLINGTON -HEIGHTS MEm€RlAi 'Ll-BRA'RY'

l

i20l8 l Verify Submit/Lock l

l

l

CURRENT LIBRARY BOARD (s.i - s.is)J

This information is used for directory purposes and for meeting the annual Iegal reporting requirements of public Iibrary districts [75 ILCS 16/30-40(d)].
Libraries organized under the Local Library Act [75 ILCS 5/ ] are also required to annually report on the condition of their trust to the Illinois State Libra-ry [75
ILCS 5/4-10?.

All personal identifying information is FOIA exempt and will NOT be released to the public. The only information that the Illinois State Library will release
upon request is the board member name, trustee position and term expiration date.

Report the most current information available.

First MemberJ

Second memberj

o, i. Total number of board seats 77

a>. ! Total number of vacant board seats o o

o, i This public library board of trustees attests that the current board is
Iegally established, organized, and the terms of office for library trustees are
all unexpired.

Yes Yes

5-I; Name John Supplitt
'.) b Trusfee POSlf!On Other

a- ... y P resen t Ter Ends (rnrn / year) 04/2023

-i.is Telephone Number 847-506-2685

-,!J E-mail Address JSupplitt@ahml.info
oi.rtiHomeAddress 714 South Ridge Avenue

o,..+ i City Arlington Heights
'> i -' State IL

oi t i Zip Code 60005

ii. t. Name Marianthi Thanopoulos

oi ti Trustee F' os;jion Other

:..] Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2023

224-762-8304

MThanopoulos@ahml.info

oi }< Telephone Number -
o,.-) E-mail J3ddress
+, l u Home Address 512 South Forrest Avenue

t, l i City Arlington Heights
a. t .! State IL

o, . i : Zip Code 60004



Third member}

lme

h' ., b Trustee 'P'oaaj tjon-
i:. . / Present Term Ends (mm/year)
a. a: Telephone Number

to. or E-mail Addres-s-
io l l) Home Address
7City
is.ixState
is.riZipCode

Hoan Brody Gark:sch
lVice?President
104/2019
4
iJBrodyGarkisch@ahml.info
il08 South Donald Avenue
jarlington Heights
Jim
160004

l
l

l

l
l

l

l
l

l

Fourth memberj

l
i,.?., Trustee Position
a:.z Present Term Ends (mm/year)
o, :r, Telephone Number

i?..'+ E-mail Address
Is
'h

.:s it Home Address

?'* 1. City

FJ l ' State
a, l { Zip Code

lCarolm???'eiHal
4
104/2021-
i847-506-2683
lCMffidffil'@ahml.info
44 North Vail Avenue, #409

lArlington'Helg'?ts
i?L
160005

l

1

l
l

l

l

l
i

Fifth member7

l',.') Name
le PositiOn
o,'. i Present Term Ends (mm/year)

to, it Telephone Number
lo.i . or E-mail Address
4-?
E. i..i City
'>- l O Home Address

l-,- l -i State
l??3 Zip Code

lGf'eq?-Zyck
lTrea'iurer?
104/2019
4
lGZyc;(Jahml.info
117 west?Wffiverly-Road
lArlington Heights
J
1600€)4-

l
l

l

l

l
l

l

1l

l

Sixth member}

i5.5 Name
l.o.t. i.i Trustee Position
h . i 'P resell t Terrn Ends??'('ffi'-rn / year)

io, sl Telephone Number
a. -i E-mail Address

o'i.:ixr Home Address

r.'.'.i.?. City
%
li zip Code

%
i0ther
104/2021

l

? 847-506-2686
Ql.info
603 East Thorntree Terrace

Arlington HeightS

{IL
J?

l

ffl

l

l

ff

l

ff



Seventh member}

i
.ii' ., b' Trustee

o, y Present Term Ends (mm/year)
ia. :s Telephone Nu-tuber
l+y'.!) E-mail Address
l?
is?i

l) Home Address

t City

l ? state
rot. l { Zip Code

Debbie Smart

lPresident
104/2023
1847-494I37-07
lDSmart@ahml.info
200 West Campbell Street, unit 601

lArlingtoif':??Heights
i?L
160005

ili

1

l
l

l

1

l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



i?LL?NO{S PuBLJC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)
iARl INGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL Ll?BRARY
?

FACILITY/FACILITIES (s.i-s.*)}

Please provide the requested information about the library's facilities.

E;-'.: ti Total-square footage of the main Iibrary building (PLSC 711? J?
li .. '1 11 11 the ?ain Iibrary's square footage has changedi then enter the updated
answer here. l

h 2;i Does the library address the environmental needs of patrons on the
autism spectrum? I No

i, :;i Total Number of Meeting Rooms l-
l).. '-dI To?al numt)er of ?imes meeting ro0m(s) used b4 the pu51ic during the
fiscal year r203

i- art '. i Total Number of Study Rooms j-14
r, =iii Total number of times study room(s) used by the public during the fiscal i18,332
year ?

2018 Verify Submit/Lock

l
l

l

ll

i
l

l
l

]

l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

ARLINGTON HElaHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

l

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (7.1- z.i:i)j

The below sections request information regarding property, fiscal accumulations and outstanding Iiabilities. These sections are required by statute [[75 ILCS
5/4-10, 75 ILCS 16/30-65] to be included in the annual report. Please provide the requested information in each section.

2018 l Verify Submit/Lock l

l

1

PropertyJ

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(4), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(3)] to provide a statement as to property acquired through Iegacy, purchase, gift
or otherwise. Please provide this information in the section below.

l,zlainWd haantd ibsut,ih,ei,nesgtsiminactieud,icnugrrgeanrtagfaeisri mshaerkdes,t evtacl.u)e, for the library's real estate $39,43,000 $38,003,454

i/ .z During the last fiscal y-ear, did the library acquire any real and/or personal Yes Yes
?property?

IF YES, how much of the property was acquired through the following options? (Enter dollar amount for each option 7.3-7.6 that applies
/. i Purchase l$l,508,444 $963,595

i/ . 4 Legacy l$0 0 9 Not Applicable
l $10,000 $2,000
ii.ii Other l$0 0 F Not Applicable

i /./ Provide a general description of the property acquired. iFurniture, Nef-work and Computer equipment, and Capital Projects.

Fiscal Accumulations}

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(7), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(4)] to provide a statement as to the amount of any fiscal accumulations and the rear

y is Does your
Iibrary have
fiscal

accumulations

(reserve Yes YeS

ifunds,
ioutstanding
ifund balances,
etc.)?
y O IF YES,
ithen provide a
istatement that
ldetails the
'dollar STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BAIJ'iNCE (-OVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Unaudited) FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
lamount(s) and
'the reason(s)
for the fiscal

accumulations.

l
l

l
l

1

l

l

l

l



STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAfslCE

GC)VERM/IENTAL FUNDS {Unaudited)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED:DECEMBER 31, 2017

ITEM 7.8

REVENUE

12 Month

Period ended

Dec 31 2017

Property Taxes - General
Property Taxes - IMRF
Property Taxes - FICA
Intergovernmental

State Grants [per captta + DCEO?
Other Grants

Other Restricted

Contribution Ordinance Library
Copier and film printer fetes
Late charges and losUdarffaged iteiri tharges
Investment Income

Contributions

Miscellaneous

$
$

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

12,535,021
796,042
413,425

61,875

7,591.i'

48,728
146,560

147,767
73,643
10,455

Total Revenue $ 14,241,107

EXPENDITURES

Culture, recreation and education
Salaries

Fringe Benefits
Contractual services

Commodities

Property and Capital Outlay
Other Chargps

'i

$
$
$
$
$
$

7,244,912
2,480,604
i,456,459
2,075,509
1,518,144

15,847

Total Expenditures $ 14,791,475

OTHER FINANCIAL 803 IRCFS (USES)
Transfer In

Transfer Out $ (300,000)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALAtsICE $ (850,368)

FUND BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2017 $ "14,"$76,705

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017 $ 13,326,337



Liabilities7

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(8), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(5)] to provide a statement as to any outstanding liabilities, including for bonds
still outstanding. Please provide this information in the section below.

i. i it Does your library have any outstanding Iiabilities including bonds,
%ents, settlements, etc.? l yes Yes

/ l 11 IF YES, what is the total amount of the outstanding Iiabilities? l$602,629 $454,992

and its specific dollar amount.
:1,t::i+N5 YE,S,;@tihe,n pii:ep,amre ,a :,tatement that identifies each outstanding Iiability lAccounts Payablel - !9352,487 Accrued Payroll - !;250,142

ll
l

l
1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

ARLINaTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

t

i20l8 l Verify Submit/Lock l

l

1

OPERATING RECEIPTS BY SOURCE (s.i - s.zi)7

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(1)(6), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement of operating receipts. "Operating
receipts" are the monies received and utilized during the Iibrary's fiscal year to support the provision of ongoing, day-tofday Iibrary services. 'Only include
funds received during the report period. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the
portion of the grant received, not the whole amount of the grant.

Exclude revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another agency, funds unspent in previous fiscal
years (e.g. carryover), and tax anticipation warrants.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

Local GovernmentJ

This includes all Iocal government funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public Iibrary. For example,
include receipts from: local property taxes (library taxes), impact fees (IL Highway Code), the Mobile Home Local Services Tax Act. Do not-include the-value of
any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any gifts and donations, library fines, fees, or grants. Do not include state, federal, and other funds passed
through local government for Iibrary use. Report these funds with state government revenue or federal government revenue, as appropriate.

State Governmentl-

These are all funds distributed to public libraries by state government for expenditure by the public libraries, except for
federal money distributed by the state. This includes funds from such sources as penal fines, license fees, and mineral rights.

Note: If operating revenue from consolidatpd taxes is the result of state legislation, the revenue should be reported under state revenue (even though the
revenue may be from multiple sources).

If you are not sure if funds you received through the State of Illinois are federal of state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168, pburg@ilsos.net).

}}. l Local government [PLSC 300 (includes all Iocal government funds
designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure
by the public library, except capital income from bond sales which must be
reported in 12.la only)

$13,744,488 $13,667,250

:i i .i Is this Iibrary's annual tax levy/fiscal appropriation subject to tax caps
[the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law, 35 ILCS 200/ 18-185, et seq.]?

No

-1 -1

F',.r Per capita grant
b. s Equalization aid grant

$0 $57,892
$0 $0

s.-i Personal property replacement tax $0 $0 '--
>i.s Other State Government funds received $611875 $2,250
M.b If Other, please specify o o

:s.'i Total State Government Funds (8.2 + 8.3 + 8.4 + 8.5) [PLSC 301 $61,875 $60;142



Federal GovernmentJ

This includes all federal government funds distributed to public Iibraries for expenditure by the public libraries, including federal money distributed by the
State of Illinois (e.g., LSTA grants paid directly to your library).

If you are unsure if the funds you received through the State of Illinois were federal or state funds, please contact Pat Burg (217-785-1168,
pburg@ilsos.net).

F:{ LSTA funds received
l= 11 E-Rate funds received

li+i, i it Other federal funds receiyed

???-,iiZf0ther, please specify
iii. r:o Total Federal Government Funds (8.8 + 8.9 + 8.10) [PLSC 302]

i-
l$0
i
l-
l$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

o

l
l

1
]l
11l

Other Incomei-

This is all operating revenue other than that reported under local, state, and federal funds. Include, for example, monetary gifts and donations received in the
current year, interest, library fines, fees for library services,
or grants. Do not include the value of any contributed or in-kind services or the value of any non-monetary gifts and donations.

s.i 3 Monetary Gifts and Donations i$73,643
:s J -l Other receipts intended to be used for operating expenditures
i; i -, TOTAL all other receipts (8,13 + 8.14) [PLSC 303]

J
l$386,386

:; . it, Other non-capital receipts placed in reserve funds l$0

$35,409

$295,432

$330,841

$2,670

l
l

l
l

l

Total Operating Receiptsj

it J = TOTAL receipts (8.1 + 8.7 + 8.12 + 8.15) [PL5s??????????C304] 1$14,058,233 -l
Safeguarding of Library Fundsj

This section requests information to verify that libraries meet the statutory required minimum Ievel of insurance for library funds [75 ILCS 5/4-9 and 75 ILCS
16/30-45(e)]. According to these statutes, ?the Iibrary shall provide the Illinois State Library a copy of the library's certificate of insurance at the time the
library's annual report is filed."

For municipalities of Iess than 500,000 population, 75 ILCS 5/4-9 requires that the bond be "...not Iess than 50'/o of the total funds received by the Iibrary in
the Iast fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "...shall be in an amount at Ieast equal to 50o/o of the average amount
of the Iibrary's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

For public library districts, 75 ILCS 16/30-45(e) requires that the bond be "...based upon a minimum of 50o/o of the total funds received by the district in the
Iast previous fiscal year...l" or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "... shall be in an amount at Ieast equal to 50o/o of the average
amount of the district's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

l?
?s.l8b

The library safeguards its funds using which option?

Proof of Certificate of Insurance for Library Funds

r +i i or What is the coverage amount of either the surety bond OR the insurance
policy/insurance instrument?

l ri 'i it Is the amount of the surety bond, insurance policy or other insurance
instrument in compliance with Iibrary Iaw?
iti.qi?:i The designated custodian of the !ibrary's funds is:

iSurety Bond
l-1 Browse.'.'.

Surety Bond

No file selected.

$7,100,000 $7,100,000

Yes Yes

Municipal Corporate Authority Municipal Corporate Authority

l

-?l
l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)



i?LL?NO}S PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)
iARLINGTON HEIGHT8 MEMORIAL LIBRARY
[

opemn:hc expehorruges BY CATEGORY (9.1- ii.z)J

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(2), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement as to how operating revenues have been
expended during the fiscal year report period. "Operating expenditures" are the current and recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of Iibrary
services.

i20l8 ? Verify Submi?/Lock 1

l
l

l

Include: Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on
behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the reporting agency. Only such funds that are supported by expenditure documents
(such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement should be included.

Exclude: Do not report the value of free items, estimated costs, and capital expenditures.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

STAFF EXPENDITURES (g.i-g.a)J

This section gathers information on staff benefits and salaries. If the information is available, include benefits and salaries for staff that are paid by other
taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to Ievy tax) "on behalf of" the library.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

s l Salaries and wages for all library staff [PLSC 350?
art. ?+;i Fringe benefits, for all library staff, paid for from either the library's or
{:e municipa?lcorporate authority's appropriation [PLSC 351?
9. s Total Staff Expenditures (9.1 + 9.2) [PLSC 352]

l$7,244:912

l $2,480,604

i$9,725,516

$6,940,852

$2,408,893

$9,349,745

l
l

l

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES (10.1- io4

Include expenditures for all materials in all formats (e.g., print, microform, electronic) whether purchased, Ieased or licensed. Exclude charges or fees for
interlibrary loans and expenditures for document delivery.

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

ffi Printed Materials (books, newspapers, etc.) [PLSC 353]
Electronic Materials (e-books, databases, etc.) [PLSC 354]
.-i Other Materials (CDs, DVDs, video games, etc.) [PLSC 355]

l ru- ili Please provide an explanation of the other types of material
exp6nditures.
L!!.-l TOTAL Collection Expenditures (1-0-.1 + 10.2 + 10.3) [PLSC 356]

Ji?
$534,106

$331,796

l CDs, DVDs, Video Games, Spoken Audio, Toys

1$1,575,125 !$1,540,715

$685,555

$502,054

$353,106

CDs, DVDs, Video Games, Spoken Audio, Toys

l

l

l

l

l



OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (11.1 ?

This includes all expenditures other than those reported for Staff Expenditures and Collection Expenditures.
Exclude purchases of major fixed assets, which should be reported in capital expenditures (12.7).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

l s :i i All other operating expenditures not included above (supplies, utilities,
Iegal fees, etc.) [PLSC 357] l $2,205,551 $2,249,882

l-'i.'.'l ?.'-TO?TALoperating expenditures (9.3 + 10.4 + 11.1) [PLSC 358? i4i-:i,sos,igz $l3140,342

l
l

l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/leased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNuAL REPORT (IPLAR)

4TON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY
f

i20l8 '? Verify Submit/Lock l

l
l

CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES (12.1- iz.z)}

This section gathers information on capital revenue and expenditures. Provide information for funds received and spent during the fiscal year report period
only. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the amount of the funds- received, not the
entire grant award.

Capital RevenueJ

Include funds received during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to support
Iibrary operations, to Iink to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude revenue for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of Iibrary materials, investments for capital
appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

Capital ExpendituresJ

Include funds expended during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of existing buildings;
furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; computer hardware and software used to support
Iibrary operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new vehicles; or other one-time major projects.

Exclude expenditures for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of Iibrary materials, investments for capital
appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover).

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)

i o..i ;i Local Government: Capital Income from Bond Sales $0 $0
s-o. i li Local Government: Other $0 $0

i -i. i i Total Local Government (12.la + 12.lb) [PLSC 400 $0 $0

t.r . o State Government [PLSC 401 $0 $0

:s -' ; Federal Government [PLSC 402] $0 $0

:t 'z.-i Other Capital Revenue [PLSC 403] $4s,358 $17,052
.1.-) t, If Other, please specify Interestlncome Interestlncome

:s -'.b Total Capital Revenue (12.lc + 12.2 + 12.3 + 12.4) [PLSC 404 $48,358 $17',052  '- '-'- ---

i:.yTotalCapitalExpenditures[PLSC405] $1,285,283 $522,904



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNtlAL REPORT (IPLAR)

ARLINaTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

L

2018 Verify Submit/Lock l

l

l

PERSONNEL (13.1-13.46)i

Include all positions funded in the Iibrary's budget whether those positions are filled or not. Report position figures as of the Iast day of the fiscal year.
Include only paid employees. Do NOT include volunteers.

Report personnel in the appropriate categories based on the type of Iibrary work being performed rather than on an employee's educational qualifications.

The FTE (full-time equivalent/employee) calculator utilizes the IMLS/PLSC national standard for a full-time work week as 40 hours per week. Illinois Iibraries
should report each staff member's hours per week based on the number of hours worked. If your Iibrary considers 35-39+ hours per week as a full-time work
week, then report using those figures. DO NOT inflate the hours your Iibrary considers as a full-time work week in order to force the resulting calculation to
equal 1 FTE. For national comparison purposes, your library must report the total hours per week based on your Iocal standard. For example, for an Illinois
Iibrary that considers 37.5 hours per week as a full-time work week, the FTE calculation reported nationally will be .9375 or .94 rather than 1.00.

Group AJ

This category includes all LIBRARIANS with MASTER'S DEGREES from an American Library Association (ALA) ACCREDITED program of Library and Information
Studies. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

123
i . Primary Work Area

lAss
Col

Assistant Library Diredor

Collection Development Acquisitions

lAdult Services
l-Adult Services
iChildren's Services
J-Auto?mat?ion/Technology/Systems

lCollec
loging

ledion Development Acquisitions

l
Childr

Colledion Development Acquisitions

Children's Services

?Youn'g?'A
s

Young Adult Services

Adult Services

Young Adult Services

Adult Services

iAdult Services
lColledion' Development-Acqifi-sitions
lYoung Adult Services
lCataloging
iChildren's Services
Adult Services

Adult Services

Children's Services

Children's Services

f

i773
g ?Total Hours?/Week
37.50

137.50

137.50
137.50
i37.-56
i37.50
37.50

37.50

37.50

37.50

37.50

i37.50

137.50
i37.50
i37.50
i37.50
i37.50
i30.00
i25.00
37.50

4.50

1.00

137.50
l

23

4Position Title

Diredor of Customer Se

lColledion Services Mani
I'Custorner'SerVices Mani

l lSpecialty Info Services I
llAssistant Manager Child
i ixnfo Specialist
l lCataloging Supervisor
l lColledion Services Spec
l lColledion Services Sup€
l l?nfo Specialist
l lTeen Services Supervist
l l?nfo Services Supervisoi

Info Specialist

Info Specialist

l l?nfo Specialist
l lColledion Services Spe:
l ilnfo Specialist
l iCataloging Specialist
l llnfo Specialist

l?nfo Specialist
Info Specialist

Info Specialist

Info Specialist

$739.38

i. Hourly Rate
i$48.72
l$50.35
i$41.03
i$38.63
i$34.l4
J'?

l$?$35.08

$35.08

$35.08

$32.41

$29.09

$28.15

$25.32

i$25.32
J?
Ji 'im
Ji?
Ji?
$24.42

$24.75

$23.39

$33.02

$29.87

IX l
IX l
l-xI
IX l
tx l
IX l
IX l
IX l
IX l
IX l
X

x

n

x

IX l
IX l
IX l
IX l
Th

x

JJ
rxg
n

mx



Group A TotalJ

:i =:?',' Total Group A: FTE ALA-MLS (13.4 / 40) [PLSC 250? 19.33 20.45 l

?

This category includes other Iibrarians. Include employees with the TITLE of LIBRARIAN who either have other types of Iibrary education (non-American
Library Association (ALA) accredited library degrees; undergraduate library science majors or minors) OR do paid work that usually requires professional
training and skill in the theoretical or scientific aspects of Iibrary work, or both, as distinct from its mechanical or clerical aspects. Another row will
automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Group B TotalJ

Group?C?i

This category includes full-time and part-time professional staff without the title of Iibrarian and administrative support specialists (personnel director,
business manager, public relations, other non-library specialists), information technology professionals (IT director, webmaster) and other technical and
clerical employees.

11 i.:i : Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group C employees
: . : . Minimum hourly rate actually paid

M
Jo
; i i a. Maximum hourly rate actually paid
:t.:<.:i i; Total FTE Group C employees (13.13 / 40)

3,990.20

4
l??
199.76

3,618.00

$12.51

$55.68

90.45

l
l

l

Group Di

This category includes full-time and part-time pages or shelvers.

G?5?

This category includes full-time and part-time building maintenance, security or plant operation employees.

1

Education Level

$0.00 o.oo

s i i, Pgsitign Title

o

i .. Primary Work Area   HourlyRate
$0.00

 Total Hours/Week
o.oo x

X

11 i i i Total Group B: FTE Other Librarians (13.10/40)
l i i  Total FTE Librarians (13.5 + 13.11 (PLSC 251

o.oo O.00

19.33 20.45

i : i a Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group D employees
i:-:s +i Minimum hourly rate actually paid

863.00 803.25

$10.00 $10.63

t'i. iai Maximum hourly rate actually paid - $19.95 $19.58

'i. i.'zu TOtal FTE Group D emplOyees (13.17 / 40) ' - 21.58 20.08 --  - --'-'

1.!, ..! l Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group E employees
i t.'.i-Minimum hourly rate actually paid $12.17 !$11.93

1 {. !.{ Maximum hourly rate actually paid $50.35 $49.36

l ;.+-l Total FTE Group E employees (13.21 / 40) 13.30 12.65

i }.! o. Total FTE Other Paid Employees from Groups C, D, and E (13.16 + 13.20
+ 13.24) [PLSC 252]

134.63 1 23.18

153.96 143.63i i- o -, Total FTE Paid Employees (13.12 + 13.25) [PLSC 253]



JlLibrarian Vacanciesj

Include only those budgeted Iibrarian positions vacant on the Iast day of this fiscal year for which there was an active search while the position remained
vacant. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

lTr JF l- la-i.so € i$45,608.00
?.' Position i??'.. PrirnaryWork
Title iArea

l Info Specialist Adult Servicesi!l l
i -EducationLevel

l'-Maste-i?; Degree (ALA accredited)
r

IJ Total

Hours/Week

37.50

) Number of }.Ji
> Annual

Weeks Vacant during iSalary Range
report period. iMinimum
l- Q

l r

('lNewly Created Librarian Positionsj
Include any newly created librarian positions which were created during the fiscal year reporting period. Another row will automatically appear once data is
entered in the current row.

m l

rr? Posl?!on l?? PrjmarVWork
Title l Area r ).)0 Education Level

ll- r, l

€ r l

Eliminated Librarian Positions

An eliminated librarian position is one that was budgeted for during the previous fiscal year period but was not in the budget for the current report period.
Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

rr- l l iO.00
l?? Posit!on l?. Prjmar7Work > Total

Title Area Hours/Week

o

i$68,411.00
llJ.)J Annual

Salary Range
Maximum

$68,411.00 ixii
IXII
u

r Th

l?? Date Filled

year, if applicable)

l IXI.

l IXI'

io.oo l

l 5.j/ Total
l-?-

Hours/Week J?Fil-Ied Current Status:

or Unfilled

io.oo l
? r

l

S.'4'4 Date

Eliminated

(mm/year)

+

r
Ij45 Last

Annual Salary
Paid

l

11} it, Reason
iEliminated

+

l

it . i .o Education Level

f"l
Ql
nXl

l
I

Jo.oo

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

pRilNGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY
[

SERVICE hounsl?xsaagy VISITS (14.1- ii.a)j

This section collects information on the number of library service hours and visits. Use an actual annual count, if available; otherwise, calculate an estimate
based on a typical week and then multiply by the number of weeks open.

Minor variations in actual public service hours need not be included; however, extensive hours closed to the public due to natural disasters or other critical
events should be excluded from the annual calculation.

l t i i . Total public service hours PER YEAR for the MAIN/CENTRAL LIBRARY
[PLSC 713] r4,330

l t ?s. l l) Total public service hours PER YEAR for all BRANCH LIBRARIES &
BOOKMOBILES r3,304

: s. t t Total scheduled public service hours PER YEAR for ALL SERVICE
OUTLETS (14.la + 14.lb) [PLSC 500? l 7,634

t -i i! Total number of weeks, during the fiscal year, the MAIN/CENTRAL
LIBRARY was open for service to the public [PLSC 714] l 52

t t. { Total annual visits/attendance in the Iibrary [PLSC 501? JO38-,782

4,266

3,207

7,473

52

1,037,096

2018 Verify Submit/Lock

l
lli

l

-a

l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

iAPI INGTON H!IGHTS M!MOtlAL LIBRAm'i
?

7 l Verify Submit/Lock l

1

l

PROGRAMS & ATTENDANCE (is.i - is.iz)j

Programs:

A program is any planned event which introduces the group attending to any of the broad range of Iibrary services or activities or which directly provides
information to participants. Programs may cover use of the Iibrary, library services, or Iibrary tours. Programs may also provide cultural, recreatiaonal, or
eduqational information, often designed to meet a specific social need. Examples of these types of programs include film- showings; Iectures; story hoaurs;
Iiteracy, English as a second language, citizenship classes; and book discussions.

l
l

l

Count all programs, whether held on- or off-site, that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the Iibrary. Exclude programs
sponsored by other groups that use Iibrary facilities. If programs are offered as a series, count each program in the series. For example, a film series offered
once a week for eight weeks should be counted as eight programs. l

Note: Exclude library activities delivered on a one-to-one basis, rather than to a group, such as one-to-one literacy
tutoring, services to homebound, resume writing assistance, homework assistance, and mentoring activities.

Passive Programs:

A passive program is any planned event for which the patron can participate on their own (instead of at a designated time with a group). Registration is not
required. A staff member may monitor the activity, but may or may not directly interact with the participants. Examples of these type of events include
drop-in craft sessions, Iibrary scavenger hunts (when not done as part of a group), etc.

Count all passive programs, whether held on- or off-site, that are sponsored or co-sponsored by the library. Exclude programs sponsored by other groups that
use Iibrary facilities. If programs are offered as a series, count each program in the series.

l i'. , Programs . Attendance . PassivePrograms ? . i PassiveProgramAttendance
T 11,414 1,160 72,807 52,889 -1 F=F l

iYoung Adult il77 155- 11,399 1827 58 i891 l

l Jz,<is 1,423 29,509 28,735 -s l- 1
iTotal' 13,006 2,738 113,715 89,451 58 i891 Ill

it -, i .o Did the Iibr.ary provide any special programming for Yes
?patrons on the autism spectrum? lYes

lMoi?nthly Sensory Storytime Monthly Early Intervention Playgroup Sensory-Friendly Movie Night? l: o. irali Please describe the programming provided.



ADULT LITERACY quts'nossj

Please indicate the services provided by your Iibrary or in partnership with Iocal Iiteracy programs that serve Iow Iiterate or English as a Second Language
(ESL) adults and/or families. If you have any questions about this section, please contact Beth Paoli (217-785-6923 or bpaoli@ilsos.net) at the Illinois State
Library.

6
iPi-ov

ide one-to-one adult volunteer tutoring

ide space for one-to-one adult volunteer tutoring

Yes

Yes

rRecruit low?literate/ESL adult learners lYes
l?i-w litei'ate 7 ESL ad?ilt Ieiiri'it?ii s
iTrain adult volunteer tutors lYes
iProvide ESL conversation groups ll Yes

l+-
I?;

4ouse a high interest/Iow reading level collection

4ouse a bilingual collection (English/Spanish, English/Polish, etc.)
lYes
r Yes

iEmploy bilingual or multilingual staff rYes
Provide bilingual or multilingual services l Yes

Provide low Iiterate adult learner programmiiig lYes
Provide family Iiteracy programming, i.e. parent and child togethe
activities r Yes

Other (please specify)

Would you like more information about the Illinois Secretary
Program?

)

L% 11%; ac
lT

l
l

l

l
1

l
l

l
l

l

l

l

11

l

11

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNuAL REPORT (IPLAR)

pARLlN-GTON HEIGHTS M?EMORlAL Ll-BRARY-
2018 Verify Submit/Lock l

REGISTERED USERS (16.1-16.4)l-

This section collects information about the number of resident and non-resident library users. A registered user is a Iibrary user who has applied for and
received an identification number or card from the public library that has established conditions under which the user may borrow Iibrary materials and gain
access to other library resources.

l
j

l
lit

Note: Files should have been purged within the past three (3) years.

:i i. r Total Number of Unexpired Resident Users Cards
it r, o.= Total Number of Unexpired Non-resident users Cards
i it 'i:i What was the total amount of the fees collected from the sale of

non-resident user's cards during the past fiscal year?
it;.:: Total Number of Registered Users (16.1 + 16.2a) [PLSC 503]
i 1, =l Is your library's registered user/patron file purged a minimum of one

itime every three years?

46,351

16

59,516

11

$4,829.00 $3,440.00

46,367

Yes Yes

59,527

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



i?LL?NO?S PuBL}C LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)
iARLlNGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBtARY

l

i l Verify Submit/Lock l

l

RESOURCES OWNED (i?

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a%6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items in the Iibrary's
collection available for use as of the last day of the fiscal year report period.

l

This section of the survey collects data on selected types of materials. It does not cover all materials (i.e., microforms, loose sheet music, maps, and pictures)
for which expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures, and Other Material Expenditures. Under this
category report only items the Iibrary has acquired as part of the collection and cataloged, whether purchased, Iease, Iicensed, or donated as gifts that have
been purchased, leased or Iicensed by the library, a consortium, the state Iibrary, a donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be accessible
with a valid library card or at a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not include items freely available without monetary
exchange. Do not include items that are permanently retained by the patron; count only items that have a set circulation period where it is available for their
use. Count electronic materials at the administrative entity level; do not duplicate numbers at each branch.

l

For guidance in counting electronic materials, please reference the following guide: Countinq Electronic Materials for the IPLAR

17.1 Print Materials [PLSC 450?
il7.2 Current Print Serial Subscriptjons [PLSC 460?
li
ff

7.3 Total P?rintMaterials (17.1+17.2)
7.4 E-books Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 451? 1

l 17.5a Audio Recordings: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year (PLSC
452]

l 17.5b Audio Recordings: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year
[PLSC 453]
jl7.6a DVDs/Videos: Physical Unjts Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 454?
il7.6b DVDs/Videos: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC
1455]2 ,7,272

i232,358
1792
233,150

-i28,219

r 31,716

l 29,096

144,509

232,231

794

233,025

11,978

31,508

2,931

44,354

o

l
l

l
l

l

11
1.

l
l

Electronic CollectionsJ

Report the number of electronic collections. An electronic collection is a collection of electronically stored data or unit records (facts, bibliographic data,
abstracts, texts, photographs, music, video, etc.) with a common user interface and software for the retrieval and use of the data. An electronic collection
may be organized, curated and electronically shared by the Iibrary, or rights may be provided by a third party vendor. An electronic collection may be funded
by the Iibrary, or provided through cooperative agreement with other Iibraries, or through the State Library. Do not include electronic collections that are
provided by third parties and freely linked to on the web.

l
l

Electronic Collections do not have a circulation period, and may be retained by the patron. Remote access to the collection may or may not require
authentication. Unit records may or may not be included in the library's catalog; the Iibrary may or may not select individual titles. Include electronic
collections that are available online or are locally hosted in the library.

Note: The data or records are usually collected with a particular intent and relate to a defined topic.

Report the number of electronic collections acquired through curation, payment or formal agreement, by source of access.

W.ocal/Other Cooperative agreements [PLSC 456]
itate (state government or state library) [PLSC 457]
'otal Electronic Collections (17.7 + 17.8) [PLSC 458?

75

13

88

72

13

85



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

4TON HEIGHTS iiM'oRlAL ilB-ffiffi'i

l
2018 Verify Submit/Lock l

1

USE OF RESOURCES (18.1- is.iy)}

Libraries are require by statute [75 ILCS 5/4-10(3), 75 ILCS 16/30-65(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and character of items circulated by
the Iibrary. Report for the library's entire fiscal year.

3
Nt

umber of adult materials Ioaned

umber of young adult materials loaned
: :; Number of children's materials loaned [PLSC 551?

it : i Total number of materials Ioaned (18.1 + 18.2 + 18.3)

1,249,170

29,184

i
J6,572

1,361,513

:3l144

879,234

2,271,891

l

1

l
l

Report circulation, including renewals, by the material types below.i

For guidance in counting electronic content circulation and usage, please reference the following guide: Reportinq Electronic Item Usaqe for the IPLAR

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)

: . . o. Books- Physical 1,012,605 1,068,496 l

+..  Videos/DVDs- Physical

i , a Audios (include music)- Physical
: .  Magazines/Periodicals- Physical

603,014 670,773

145,560 167165

52,455 50,690

: . 'i Other Items- Physical 102,230 104,:316

' :  . Physical Item Circulation (18.5-18.9) [PLSC 553]
: :s i  Use of Electronic Materials [PLSC 552]

1,915,864 2,059,440

196,089 206,864
, .: . Total Circulation of Materials (18.10+18.11) [PLSC 550 --
iti i - Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information [PLSC 554]
i r. :i . Electronic Content Use (18.11+18.13) [PLSC 555]

2,111,953 2,266,304

0 -1

196,089 206,884

2,111,953 2,266,304s'. ' Total Collection Use(18.10+18.11418.13) [PLSC 556]
i .  = Interlibrary Loans Provided TO other libraries [PLSC 575]

- Interlibrary Loans Received FROM other Iibraries [PLSC 576]



ILLINOIS PuBL?C LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

pRl lNGmN HilGHTS MEMORlAi LIEiRjkRY
r

f":='-=':::::::':'.:,:::.. on ,.,, ces ... , .=,, prov dss .. its ,..,... ,.....::
Reference TransactionJ

Reference Transactions are information consultations in which Iibrary staff recommend, interpret, evaluate, and/or use information resources to help others
to meet particular information needs.

A reference transaction includes information and referral service as well as unscheduled individual instruction and assistance in using information sources
(including web sites and computer-assisted instruction). Count Readers Advisory questions as reference transactions.

NOTE: It is essential that libraries do not include directional transactions in the report of reference transactions. Directional transactions include giving
instruction for locating staff, library users, or physical features within the Iibrary. Examples of directional transactions include, ?Where is the refe-rence
Iibrarian? Where is Susan Smith? Where is the rest room? Where are the 600s? Can you help me make a photocopy?"

If an annual count is not available, then select a typical week and multiply by 52 to estimate the annual count.

ioi ? Total Annual Reference Transactions [PLSC 502] i?l82,902

One-on-One Tutorials}

One-on-one tutorials are when a staff member spends a considerable amount of time tutoring or teaching a patron on a specific subject. Note that these are
different from programs, which are put on for a group, and reference transactions, which are Iimited to information consultations (see definition above).
i - o Total Annual One-on-One Tutorials i3,860

l

l

l

l

q

2018 Verify Submit/Lock

l

l
l

]:
m.l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PuBL}C LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

iARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBfUiRY'
2018

AUTOMATION (20.1- zo.s)}

This section is collecting information about automation technology in your Iibrary. Please provide the requested information below.

?) ii.:i Total number of ALL computers in the library 402 373

l ?i (l-l! Total number of PUBLIC USE (Internet and non{nternet accessible)
computers in the library) r150 134

i-, : Is your Iibrary's catalog automated? rYes YeS

L:'4
g impaired?
oes your library have a telecommunications messaging device for the
your library's catalog accessible via the web? "rYes YeS

Yes Yes

Verify Submit/Lock

l

l
l

l
l

l

1
1
l

l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



QLINOIS-P-uBL?C LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)
iAPl INGTON HEIGHTS MaMORlAL LIBRARY

l

INTERNET (21.1- 21.8)J

This section collects information about internet services in the Iibrary facility. Please provide the requested information below.

l:z :r.:+ Does your library have Internet access? Yes Ye8

r 21.2a What is the maximum speed of your library's Internet connection?
(Select one) Other (specify) Other (specify)

21.2b If Other, please specify il,000 'Mbps
21.3 What is the monthly cost of the library's internet access? l-$345 $1,005

2:l .4 Number of Internet Computers Available for Public Use [PLSC 650? l-118- 85

21.5NumberofUses(Sessions)ofPublic?nternetComputersPerYear[PLSC127,537 l301222
651]

121.6 Wireless Sessions Per Year (PLSC 652-] ? -i -1

l 21.7 Does your library utilize Internet filters on some or all of the public
access computers? l Yes Ye8

121.
ithe

.8 Does your library provide instruction (workshops, classes) to patrons on
use of the Internet? l Yes Yes

J-

200Mbps

Verify Submit/Lock l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)

iARLlN€3TON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRA-R-Y

l

E-RATE (22.1- zz.a)J

l

E-Rate is the commonly used name for the Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, which is administered by the Universal Service

libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and Internet access. l

l i Did your Iibrary-apply directly for E-rate discounts for the fiscal year? NO Yes

l a -a i If NO, why did your Iibrary NOT participate in the E-rate program? l Participation requires more resources than actual benefit.

l
l

l

J -l2018 Verify Submit/Lock

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL R?EPORT(IPLAR)
iml lNaToN HEIGHTS Mr-mloftlmL ilBRmmY

2018 Verify Submit/Lock

STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING (23.1- 23.5)

This section focuses on staff development and training. Please provide the requested information below.

How much money did your Iibrary spend on staff development and
:training this fiscal year? (Round answer to the nearest whole dollar.)
i Does the above amount include travel expenses?
i How many hours of tra!ning did employees receive this year?
r . : Does your Iibrary provide training to enable staff to better serve their
patrons on the autism spectrum?
i Would you Iike to receive autism training at your Iibrary?

$26,220

i yes Yes
i2,445.25
r yes Yes

Yes No

$32,028

2,158.50

l
l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNuAL REPORT (IPLAR)

JJkRLlNGTON HEl€iHTS NiENIORlAi Ll-B-RARY
2018 Verify Submit/Lock

l

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (zi.i-zi.a)j

Please use this section to provide further information about your Iibrary and /or comments or suggestions for changes to the IPLAR process. We will use the
comments you supply to better represent your data to the Public Library Survey and to help improve future versions of the IPLAR.

- i : Are there any other factors that may have affected your library's annual
report data of which you would like to make us aware? l

l i r Are there any unique programs or services your library provided during
the report period of which you would Iike to make us aware? ll

l -i- i Please provide any comments, suggestions or concerns about the Illinois
Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR). l

l
l

l

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPIAR)

iAPl INGTON HElaHTS MEMORIAL L-lBftJiRY

l

2018 'r- Verify Submit/Lock ffl

l

IPLAR CERTIFICATIONJ

Please have the Iibrary director, board president and board secretary type their names in the boxes provided to certify that they agree with the following
statement:

This Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) is being filed in accordance with 75 ILCS 5/4-10 (municipal Iibraries) or 75 ILCS 16/30-65 (public Iibrary
districts). The undersigned authorized agents for this public Iibrary: (1) accept and acknowledge that the appended IPLAR is essentially accurate and correct;
(2) transmit the appended IPLAR for review and any subsequent resolution; and, (3) agree that the electron!c IPLAR copy submitted to the Illinois State
Library shall serve as the official file copy.

Library Director

lPresident

Secretary

Electronic Siqnature
Michael Driskell

lDebbie Smart
Eoan'Brody-Garkisch

'?
i02/20/2018
02/20/2018

02/20/2018

l
l ll

1, 17.4 Includes both owned/Ieased items and pay-per-use titles from CloudLibrary and Hoopla used by our customers. (O-2018-02-06)

2, 17.6b Kanopy and Hoopla pay-per-use usage. (O-2018-02-06)



Page 1 of 5 
 

Executive Director’s Report 
February 2018 

 
Diversity and Inclusion 

 

Celebrating Martin Luther King, Jr.’s legacy on the federal holiday, close to 100 community members 
and students from District 214’s Newcomer Center came together to create a mural bearing his likeness 
and finished with a quote from his famous “I Have a Dream” speech. Commissioned by the library in 
partnership with Newcomer Center, the 
mural was created by local artist Gino 
Savarino, who has previously led mural 
projects in Arlington Heights and was 
himself a newcomer to this country at one 
time. Gino’s pop art touches and effortless 
instruction allowed every community 
member attending to add their own touch 
to the finished painting, which is signed by 
all participants on the backside.  

The completed mural is on display in the library through the end of February, will be displayed at Village 
Hall, and will eventually be permanently hung at the Newcomer Center, housed at the Forest View 
Educational Center in Arlington Heights. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

What’s New @ AHML 

 

A new self-checkout was installed at the Senior Center at the end of January, which will allow customers 
there to enjoy this popular service. 

Department Highlights 

Info Services  

Fourth Annual Reader’s Party  

Our 4th annual Reader’s Party brought together library Advisory staff and community members around 
the theme of “A Book That Changed Your Life.” 46 readers attended and were treated to book talks 
from library staff representing 
Readers Advisory, Teen Services and 
School Services. Community partners 
were also invited to share their picks 
on the theme and we were happy to 
welcome Abby Vombrack from 
Metropolis Theater and Mary 
Luckritz, English Department Head 
from Rolling Meadows High School. 
Several community members jumped 
in to share books that have moved 
them and conversations among readers continued among readers long after the program ended. 
Attendee feedback ranged from “Had a good time, came home with a new list of good reads. I wish you 
would do it more than once a year!” to “Enjoyed hearing from many different ages /backgrounds.” 



Page 3 of 5 
 

Library Delivery Services added 6 new library delivery customers in January. In addition, we received 
approximately 15 calls inquiring about the library delivery program because of the February newsletter 
cover story about our delivery services.  

 

Collection News 

In order to make materials easier to shelve and find, Collection Services 
began including the language on the spine label of foreign DVDs and Blu-
rays.  
 
 

 
Old labels (left) vs. new labels (right) 

 

Specialty Info Services 

 

Preschool and Childcare Information Night- In 
January, Preschool Outreach staff gathered 41 
local organizations offering preschool and 
childcare resources for the community. This 
event brought 354 parents and families to the 
Hendrickson Room and Marketplace to gather 
information for the library’s youngest 
customers. The preschool/childcare binder 
containing pamphlets and flyers from this event 
will be featured in the March library newsletter. 

 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Programs  

XOXO Opening Night Party 

 

Close to 600 parents, kids and community members were 
among the first to see XOXO: An Exhibit About Love & 
Forgiveness at our Saturday, January 20 Opening Night 
Party. For two hours, families filled Main Street, 
Marketplace, Kids’ World, The Hub and Hendrickson Room, 
moving through a variety of family friendly-activities, 
enjoying refreshments and music, and connecting through 
play in the just unveiled exhibit.  

 
XOXO Exhibit Engagement, at a Glance 

XOXO iPad Survey Results 

iPad surveys measure customer satisfaction on an emoji scale (5, or “heart eyes,” being most satisfied) 
Week 1: 513 responses, with an average rating is 4.7 out of 5. 
Week 2: 242 responses were collected. The average rating is 4.3 out of 5. 

Volunteer Interaction and Site Surveys 
Week 2 (The first week we introduced exhibit volunteers – Play Facilitators and Surveyors): Five “site 
surveys” were collected by volunteer Surveyors collecting observational data in 2-hour shifts. The 
compiled results -- 

● 385 customers counted during these shifts 
● 75% of the customers visited and/or interacted with the exhibit activities 
● 52% of the customers read the exhibit activity instructions 
● The average time of a customer spending on an exhibit activity: 14.8 minutes per activity 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Harry Potter Escape Room 

For one night only, the Lindsey Room was transformed into Professor Snape’s office. 35 enthusiastic 
tweens put their wits to the test as they worked in teams to solve a series of puzzles and escape in 30 
minutes. Five sessions were scheduled back to back, with a sixth added to meet the demand of 
customers on the waitlist. Customer demand, and a year-round love of Harry Potter, will see us 
repeating the event this summer. 

 
Staff Development 
Professional Involvement 

Specialty Info Services Advisor and business specialist Diane Malik continues to make and strengthen 
connections in the business community. She is now a member of the Chamber of Commerce Business 
Builders Group – Synergy and working with the Business Development Coordinator for the Village of 
Arlington Heights to promote the Studio and Business Services.  

 

 

 



Service Point Traffic

90,721 -4% 87,725 -4% 1,545 -12.27% 1,451 6.85%
94,190 last year 91,071 last year 1,761 last year 1,358 last year 

Circulation 

172,857 -9% Resident 400 -6.98% Borrowed 364 -11.65%
188,941 last year (issued) 430 last year 412 last year 

Non-Resident 181 -4.74% Lent 592 -17.78%
(Registered) 190 last year 720 last year 

Programs 

10,046 -8% 274 21%
10,931 last year 226 last year 

Questions

16,457 3% 4,920 13% 467 5.90%
15,993 last year 4,340 last year 441 last year 

Technology Usage

10,820 -1.15% -6.16% 0.60%
10,946 last year 113,554 last year 64.9% last year 

106,564 65.5%

Self Checkout 

January 2018

(% of total checkouts)Website Visits 

Bookmobile Visits

Total Circulation

Public Computer Use 

Total visits Main Library visits Sr Center Visits 

Library Cards Interlibrary Loan 

Coming soon 

Reference Questions 
(via phone)Reference Questions Chat sessions

Program Attendance Number of Programs Cost of Programs General Satisfaction

Coming soon

61%

1%

38%

Circulation by Audience
Adult
circulation

Teen
circulation

Children
circulation

53%37%

10%

Circulation by Format

Print book
circulation

Audiovisual
circulation

Downloadables
circulation

42%

48%

10%

Adult Circulation by Format
Print Book
Circulation

Audiovisual
Circulation

Downloadable
Circulation

71%

18%

11%

Children Circulation by Format
Print Book
Circulation

Audiovisual
Circulation

Downloadable
Circulation



Jan 2018 Jan 2017
% change from 

last January
Jan 2018 -
Jan 2018

Jan 2017 -
Jan 2017

% change from 
last YTD

Total circulation 172,857 188,941 -9% 172,857 188,941 -9%
Adult circulation 104,316 113,392 -8% 104,316 113,392 -8%
Teen circulation 2,294 2,019 14% 2,294 2,019 14%
Children circulation 66,247 73,530 -10% 66,247 73,530 -10%
Print book circulation 87,140 90,825 -4% 87,140 90,825 -4%
Audiovisual circulation 59,975 67,644 -11% 59,975 67,644 -11%
Downloadables circulation 17,087 21,212 -19% 17,087 21,212 -19%
Self-check as % of main floor circ 65% 65% 1% 1 1 1%
Circulation to reciprocal borrowers 9,815 11,238 -13% 9,815 11,238 -13%
ILLs borrowed for our customers 364 412 -12% 364 412 -12%
ILLS lent to other libraries 592 720 -18% 592 720 -18%
Resident cards issued 400 430 -7% 400 430 -7%
Reciprocal cards registered 181 190 -5% 181 190 -5%
Reference questions 16,457 15,993 3% 16,457 15,993 3%
Number of Programs 274 226 21% 274 226 21%
Program attendance 10,046 10,931 -8% 10,046 10,931 -8%
Public computer use 10,820 10,946 -1% 10,820 10,946 -1%
Website visits 106,564 113,554 -6% 106,564 113,554 -6%
In-person visitors 90,721 94,403 -4% 90,721 94,403 -4%
Marketplace - % of adult coll 8.5% 8.3% 3% 8.5% 8.3% 3%
Marketplace - % of circ 34.6% 34.5% 0% 34.6% 34.5% 0%
Kids' Mktplace - % of KW coll 4.9% 5.0% -2% 4.9% 5.0% -2%
Kids' Mktplace - % of circ 15.3% 14.8% 3% 15.3% 14.8% 3%
Individual Staff Sessions 193 311 -61% 193 311 -61%
Volunteer hours 1,968 2,108 -7% 1,968 2,108 -7%

AHML - DASHBOARD - January 2018



 

 

 

 

90,000
95,000

100,000
105,000
110,000
115,000
120,000
125,000

Adult Circulation

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

1,500
2,000
2,500
3,000
3,500
4,000
4,500
5,000

Teen Circulation

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

Children's Circulation

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

100

300

500

700

900

Resident Library Cards Issued

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months



 

 

 

 

Notes relating to circulation: 

• Circulation is down 8.5% compared to January 2017, but our customers are enjoying the services we offer with our partner 
libraries. Although ILL is down 11.7% compared to January 2017, we have circulated 5.5% more LINKin materials this month 
compared to last January.  

• We issued 400 AHML resident cards in January. Forty-four cards, or 11%, were issued through our library card collaboration with 
District 25. 

• Hoopla had a record month. Our customers borrowed 4,493 titles in January, which is up 40.5% compared to last January. 
Hoopla has started becoming an increasingly popular platform for audiobooks, and January continues to be our highest month 
for first-time Hoopa users.  

• Self-Checkout continues to be popular with our customers. They checked out 65.5% of all main library materials at one of our 
three self-check stations. This is an increase of 0.6% compared to last January.  

• Teen circulation as a whole is up 13.6% compared to January 2017, with teen nonfiction seeing the largest increase. It is up 38% 
from the same time last year, which is which likely due to the new Teen Test Prep section in the Teen Marketplace that had just 
launched near the end of January 2017. 

 

50,000

70,000

90,000

110,000

Physical Circulation

Print Previous 12 Months Print Current 12 Months

A/V Previous 12 Months A/V Current 12 Months

8,000

13,000

18,000

23,000

28,000

Downloadables Circulation

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

Program Sessions

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000

Program Attendance

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

10
20
30
40
50
60

Attendance Per Program

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months



 

 

 

 

Notes relating to Info Services: 

• The Call Center handled 6754 calls in January 2018, this is a 4% decrease in call volume compared to January 2017. 73% of the calls were 
reference questions. The number of reference questions answered in January 2018 increased by 13% compared to January 2017. 

• The Info Desk handled 2,801 questions in January. This is an 11% increase from January 2017. 79% of questions were reference 
questions followed by directional (14%). 96% of customer interactions occurred at the Info Desk, with 4% of interactions being a result of 
roving.   

• 2018 is off to a strong start with 467 Chats in January, the highest number of chats since January 2012, which had 649 chats. Chat is up 
6% from January 2017.   

• In January 2018, we offered four book discussions with a total of 58 attendees, which is almost exact to January 2017, which was 59 
people. 

• We delivered 454 items to residents in independent living and made 63 deliveries. We delivered 293 item to residents in healthcare sites 
and made 59 deliveries.   

 

 

12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000

Reference Questions

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months



 

 

 

70,000
75,000
80,000
85,000
90,000
95,000

100,000

In-person Attendance

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000

Public Computer Use

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months

90,000
95,000

100,000
105,000
110,000
115,000
120,000

Website Visits

Previous 12 Months Current 12 Months


	022018 Board Meeting Agenda
	Item 1 011318 Joint Village meeting minutes
	Item 2 011618 Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 3 Financial Report ended January 31, 2018
	Item 4 Check Register ended February 28, 2018
	February 2018 Check register
	Check Register
	Special Funds Reimbursement 2-13-2018
	American Express Summary2  2-13- 2018
	American Express Summary1  2-13- 2018
	MasterCard Summary 2-13-2018

	Item 5 1978 Building Roof Replacement
	Item 6 Annual Report
	Annual Report Memo
	2017 Annual Report Metrics
	2017 Financial Review

	Item 7 Approval of the 2018 Illinois Public Library Annual Report of 2017
	Item 7 2018 IPLAR Memo jm edits
	2018 IPLAR Report

	February 2018 Director's Report
	February 2018 Director's Report
	Metrics - January 2018
	February 2018 Dashboard
	Dashboard - January 2018
	February 2018 Dashboard Charts




